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From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

McCutcheon, Robert H (Beirut)
41812011 71537 AM
sveSMARTHBTSPOPS

The Free Gaza "Anniversary Flofilfa" - Lebanon Response .

Metadata.dat

CONFIDENTIAL

RELEASED IN PART 1.4(B),B1,1.4({D)

MRA: 11 BEIRUT 313
Date/DTG: Apr 19, 2011 /1 161115Z APR 11
From: AMEMBASSY BEIRUT
Action: WASHDC, SECSTATEMMEDIATE
E.O.: 13526
TAGS: PARM, PGOV, PHSA, PTER, PREL, KWBG, IS, LE
Reference: A} 11 STATE 36240
Pass Line: STATE FOR NEA/IPA JIM SINDLE
Subject: The Free Gaza "Anniversary Fiotilla" - Lebanon Response
(C) On April 19, poloff delivered reftel demarche on the impending Gaza flotilla to 1.4(B)
MFA | reported tha{__|had no information about vessel 1.4(D)
movements related to this flotilla -- or any plans for the flotilla to enter or depart Lebanese ports - | B1
E We will follow up with the MFA and report
any additlonal information septel.
Signature: Caonnelly
Classified By: Name: Maura Connelly, Title: Ambassador
Agency: Department of Stata
Reason: 1.4 (b}, {O)
Declassify on: 2036/04/19
Drafted By: BEIRUT:Cameau, Russell X
Cleared By: McCutcheon, Robart H (Beirut)
Approved By: McCutcheon, Robert H (Beirut)
Released By: BEIRUT:McCutchaon, Robert H (Bairut)
Info: Sindle, James MROUTINE
Attachments: Metadata,.dat
Action Post;

Dissemination Rule:

Archive Copy

REVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, Senior Reviewer
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From: Kiene, Robert R (Brussels)

Sent: 4/20/2011 8:28:06 AM

To: svCSMARTHBTSPOPA

Subject: BELGIANS LIKELY TO ACCOMPANY GAZA FLOTILLA, BUT NOT ON THEIR OWN SHIP

Attachments: Metladata.dat

CONFIDENTIAL

RELEASED IN PART 1.4(B),B1,1.4(D)

MRN: 11 BRUSSELS 225
Date/DTG: Apr 20, 2011 / 201228Z APR 11
From: AMEMBASSY BRUSSELS
. Action: WASHDC, SECSTATEROUTINE
E.O.: 13526
TAGS: PARM, PGOV, PREL, PHSA, PTER, KWBG, 1S, BE, TU
Captions: SIPDIS
Reference: A) 11 STATE 36240
Pass Line: STATE FOR EUR/WE AND NEAJIPA

AMEMBASSY ASTANA PASS TO AMCONSUL ALMATY
AMEMBASSY ANKARA, PASS TO AMCONSUL ADANA
AMEMBASSY ROME PASS TO AMCONSUL FLORENCE
AMEMBASSY MOSCOW PASS TO AMCONSUL VLADIVOSTOK
AMEMBASSY VILNIUS PASS TO AMEMBASSY MINSK
AMEMBASSY BERLIN PASS TO AMCONSUL DUSSELDORF
AMEMBASSY MOSCOW PASS TO AMCONSUL YEKATERINBURG
AMEMBASSY BERLIN PASS TO AMCONSUL LEIPZIG
AMEMBASSY MOSCOW PASS TO AMCONSUL ST PETERSBURG

Subject: BELGIANS LIKELY TO ACCOMPANY GAZA FLOTILLA, BUT NOT ON THEIR OWN SHIP

1. (C} On April 19, Deputy Political Econamic Counselor discussed with IMFA'l:, 1.4(B)
\ |the likelihood that Belgian citizens may participate in a politically 1.4(D)

charged Gaza flotilla on the anniversary of fast year's flotilla events. Four Belgian citizens were arrested on B1

board the Mavi Marmara in 2010, They are identified as| hnd

| i | said
that the Belgian government is still involved in consular efforts in Israel to recover some of their property
confiscated by the Israelis. These persons and others are now attempting to organize Belgian participation in
the 2011 flotila. There are a number of wehsites visible, including "BelgiumtoGaza.com”, which unites various
groups in a fundraising effort to procure a ship for the trip to Gaza.

2.1C} According tol:l fundraising has not been successful, so no ship s likely to depart Belgium to join the
flotilla. Afew Belgians may travel on ships organized by other national groups to Gaza.

| |

| [the Belgian government is still considering
whether to do more than it has already done, which is to issue a travel warning advising against travel to Gaza.

[REVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, Senior Reviewer]

CLASSIFICATION: CONFIDENTIAL
Page 1 of 2

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2010-04163 Doc No. C18750762 Date: 12/17/2012

StateDept04002



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Repartment of State Case NOo. F-ZUTU-U4163 Doc No., ClaroUreZ Late: 127172012

CLASSIFICATION: CONFIDENTIAL
Page 2 of 2

3. (C} Deputy Paolitical Counselor toldzthat the port of Ashdod is being made available by the Israelis as a 1 -4(8)
safe alternative for delivery of goods to the Gazans. He also mentioned that the USG has called on Israel to - 1.4(D)
exercise restraint if the flotilla arrives as p]anned.:]agreed to keep on touch about developments inthe ©  B1{

Signature: GUTMAN
Classified By: Nams: Steven Fagin, Titla: Palitical Economis Counselor
Agency: Embassy Brussels
Reason: 1.4 {b), (d}
Declassify on: 2021/04/20
Drafted By: BRUSSELS:Kiene, Robert R {Brussels)
Approved By: POL:Fagin, Steven H
Released By: BRUSSELS:Kiene, Robert R {Brussels})
Info: TEL AVIV, AMEMBASSYROUT-'NE; CAIRO, AMEMBASSYRrouTinE ; BEIRUT, AMEMBASSY

ROUTINE ; USUN NEW YORK, USMISSIONROUTINE ; ANKARA, AMEMBASSYROUTINE ;
EURDPEAN POLITICAL COLLECTIVERoUTINE ; ZEN/AMCONSUL ALMATY;
ZEN/AMCONSUL ADANA; ZEN/AMCONSUL FLORENCE;

ZEN/AMCONSUL VLADIVOSTOK; ZEN/AMEMBASSY MINSK;

ZEN/AMCONSUL DUSSELDORF; ZEN/AMCONSUL YEKATERINBURG;
ZEN/AMCONSUL LEIPZIG; ZEN/AMCONSUL ST PETERSEBURG

Attachments: Metadata.dat
Acfion Post:
Dissemination Rule: Archive Copy

CONFIDENTIAL

CLASSIFICATION: CONFIDENTIAL
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7234

CLASSIFICATION: SECREY

Page 1 of 1
From: Cline, Melissa R
Sent: 5410/2041 8:37:33 AM
To: sveSMARTHBTSPOP1
Subject: “Anniversary Fiofilla" Demarche Delivered

Attachinents: Metadata.dat

SECRET

RELEASED IN PART 1.4(B}),B1,1 .4(Dﬂ

MRN: 11 CAIRO 545

Date/DTG: May 10, 2011 / 101337Z MAY 11

From: : AMEMBASSY CAIRO

Actlon: WASHDC, SECSTATEROUTINE

E.D.: 13526

TAGS: " PREL, PGOV, PARM, KWBG, 1S, TU, EG
Reforence: A) 11 STATE 36240

Subject: "Anniversary Flotilla® Demarche Delivered

1. (S} On May 8, Ambassadar raised reftel points on a potential attempt to break the Israeli maritime blockade of Gaza

SECRET

[REVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, Senicr Reviewer

with MFA] | Ambassador asked if the GOE would allow humanitarian assistance to be delivered 1.4(B)
through the port of el-Arish In northern Sinai, as Egypt had previously done. [ kaid no decision had been made, but 1.4(D)
believed that the flotilla planned for late-May would be “delayed.” | | B'1
| |
Signature: SCOBEY
Classifled By: Name: Margaret Scobey, Title: Ambassador
Office: Executive Office
Agency: DOS
Reason: 1.4 {h), (d}
Declassify on: 2021/05/10
Drafted By: CAIRO:Cline, Melissa R
Cleared By: Blome, Donald A
0O'Dowd, Stephen P
Approved By: Scobey, Margaret M
Released By: CAIRO:Cline, Melissa R
Info: TEL AVIV, AMEMBASSYROUTINE ; ANKARA, AMEMBASSYROUTING ;
SECDEF WASHINGTON DCrouTiNe ; HQ USCENTCOM MACDILL AFB FLROUTINE ;
NATIONAL SECURITY COUNCIL WASHINGTON DCRouTiNE
Attachments: Meatadata.dat
Action Post:
Dissemination Rule: Archive Copy
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CLASSIFICATION: SECRET
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TR3E

From: Mates, Michaet J

Sent; 412112011 10:41:47 AM

To: svcSMARTHEBTSPOP2

Subject: Anniversary Flotilla Demarche Passed to Government of Moldova

Atiachments: Meatacdata.dat

SECRET

RELEASED IN PART 1.4(B),B1,1.4(D}

MRN:
Date/DTG:
From:
Action:
E.Q.:
TAGS:
Refercnece:
Pass Line:

Subject:

1. (8) On Bpril 21, we passed reftel demarche to

11 CHISINAU 59

Apr 21, 2011 f 211445Z APR 11

AMEMBASSY CHISINAU

WASHDC, SECSTATEROUTINE

13526

PARM, PGOV, PHSA, PTER, KWBG, TU, IS, MD

A} STATE 26240

DEPT FOR EUR/UMB, NEA/IPA-JSINDLE

AMEMBASSY ASTANA PASS TO AMCONSUL ALMATY
AMEMBASSY ANKARA PASS TO AMCONSUL ADANA
AMEMBASSY ROME PASS TO AMCONSUL FLORENCE
AMEMBASSY ATHENS PASS TO AMCONSUL THESSALONIK])
AMEMBASSY PARIS PASS TO AMCONSUL STRASBOURG
AMEMBASSY MOSCOW PASS TO AMCONSUL VLADIVOSTOK
AMEMBASSY VILNIUS PASS TO AMEMBASSY MINSK
AMEMBASSY BERLIN PASS TO AMCONSUL DUSSELDORF
AMENMBASSY MOSCOW PASS TO AMCONSUL YEKATERINBURG
AMEMBASSY BERLIN PASS TO AMCONSUL LEIPZIG
AMEMBASSY MOSCOW PASS TO AMCONSUL ST PETERSBURG

Annivaersary Flotilla Demarche Passed to Government of Moldova

|the Moldovan Ministry of Foreign Affairs

and European Integration.[::i::]promised that Government of
Moldova would inform us immediately if any information became
available about Moldovan citizens or Moldovan-flagged ships
involved in the Free Gaza “Anniversary Flotilla.”

Chaudhry

Signature: CHAUBHRY

Classified By: MName: Asif J Chaudhry, Title: Ambassador
Reason: 1.4 {b), {d)

Dieclassify on: 2021/04/21

[REVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, Senior Reviewer|

CLASSIFICATION: SECRET
Fage 1 of 2

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2010-04183 Doc No. C18750764 Date: 12/17/2012

1.4(B)
1.4(D)
B1

StateDept04005
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CLASSIFICATION: SECRET

Page 2 of 2

Drafied By: CHISINAU:Mates, Michael J

Gleared By Chisianu:Winstead, Gregory M

Approved By: Chisinau:Micheli, Marcus R

Released By: CHISINAU:Mates, Michael J

Info: EURCPEAN POLITICAL COLLECTIVERcUTINE ; ZEN/AMCONSUL ALMATY;
ZEN/AMCONSUL ADANA; ZEN/JAMCONSUL FLORENCE;
ZEN/AMCONSUL THESSALONIKI; ZEN/AMCONSUL STRASEOURG;
ZEN/AMCONSUL VIADIVOSTOK; ZEN/AMEMBASSY MINSK;
ZEN/AMCONSUL DUSSELDORF; ZEN/AMCONSUL YEKATERINBURG;

) ZEN/AMCONSUL LEIPZIG; ZENJAMCONSUL ST PETERSBURG

Attachmiants: Metadata.dat

Action Post:

Dissemination Rule: Archive Copy
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CLASSIFICATION: CONFIDENTIAL 7/ 5 ?
Page 1 of 2

From: svcsmartmfi
Sont:  B/7/2010 4:29:46 AM

To: SMART Core ) . '

Subjeet: MGGZO1:TLJN!SIP{ ON GAZA FLOTILLA, ARAB LEAGUE MINISTERIAL 1.4(B)
1.4(D)
B1

CONFIDENTIAL

RELEASED IN PART 1.4(B),B1,1.4(D),NR]

MRN: 10 TUNIS 408

Date/DTG: Jun 07, 2010 / 0708022 JUN 10

From: AMEMBASSY TUNIS

Action: WASHDC, SECSTATEFRIORITY

E.O.: 12958 !

TAGS: PREL, ASEC, KPAL, PGOV, PHUM, TS, GZ, IS

Captions; SIPDIS

Subject: MGGZ01: TUNISIA [ON GAZA FLOTILLA, ARAB LEAGUE
MINISTERIAL

CONFIDENTIAL TUNIS 000408
SIPDIS

E.O. 12958: DECL: 06/05/2020 '
TAGS: PREL, ASEC, KPAL, P LIS, XP.GZ 1S

SUBJECT: MGGZ01: TUNISIA iON GAZA

FLOTILLA, ARAB L EAGUE MINISTERIAL

Classifled by Ambassadopr Gordon Gray for reasons 1.4 (b) and
(d),

1.(C] ltotd the Ambassador on June 5
that defiberatipns at the Arab League Ministerial convened in
Cairo June 3 in reaction to the May 31 Gaza flotilla incident

[REV!EW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, Senior Reviewer

CLASSIFICATION: CONFIDENTIAL
Page 1 of2
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CLASSIFICATION: CONFIDENTIAL
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1.4(B)
1.4(D)
B1

NR

4. {C) Tha Ambassador underlined U.S. views that the Gaza
incident needed to be investigated and that efforls for peace
must continue, | | ]

GRAY
Signature: GRAY

Classified By: Ambassador Gordon Gray,

Reason: 1.4 (b} and (d}

Deciassify on: 06/05/2020

info: ARAB |SRAEL| COLLECTIVE ROUTINE

Attachments: metadaia.dat

Dissemination Rule: Archive Copy

CONFIDENTIAL

CLASSIFICATSON: CONFIDENTIAL
Page 2 of 2
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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2010-04163 Doc No. C18750767 Date: 12/17/2012

CLASSIFICATION: CONFIDENTIAL ' -
Page 1of3

Fram: Schedlbauer, Amy W (LISUN)

Sent: 6/23/2010 5:48:31 PM

To: sveSMARTHBTSPOP?

Subject: ISRAEL Fid LIEBERMAN MEETING WITH AMEB RlCE ON GAZA FLOTILLA AND PROXIMITY TALKS
Aftachments: Metadata.dat

RMRN: 10 USUN MEW YORK 397

Date/DTG: . Jun 23, 2010 /232148Z JUN 10

From: LISMISSION USUN NEW YORK

Action: ’ WASHDC, SECSTATEROUTINE

E.Q.; 12958

TAGS: PREL, KWBG, IS

Captions: SIFDIS

Subject: ISRAELI FM LIEBERMAN MEETING WITH AMB RICE ON GAZA FLOTILLA AND
PROXIMITY TALKS

1. (C) Summary: Ambassador Rice met June 8 with Israeli Foreign Mlnlster

Lieberman and discussed Iran sancti W
incident, and the proximity talks. | 1.4(B)

1.4(D)
B1
[
Iran
Gaza Flotilla foliliow-up
3. (©) 1.4(B)
1.4(D)
B1

[REVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, Senior Reviewer

GLASSIFICATION: CONFIDENTIAL
Page1of3
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UNCLASSIFIED U.8. Department of State Case No. F-2010-04163 Doc No. C18750767 Date: 12/17/2012

CLASSIFICATION: CONFIDENTIAL
Page 2 of 3

1.4(B)

B1

Palestinian and Proximity Talks

CLASSIFICATION: CONFIDENTIAL
Page 2 of 3
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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2010-04163 Doc No. C18/0076/7 Date: 1271 /72012

CLASSIFICATION: CONFIDENTIAL

Page 3of 3

Egypt

Signature: Rice

Classified By: Susan E. Rice, Ambassador

Reason: 1.4 {b), {d)

Declassify on: 2020/06/23

Drafted By: USUN MEW YORK:Masitko, Barbara

Cleared By: USUNNY:Woiff, Alex (USUN) -
USUN New York:Delaurentis, Jeffrey
USURNY:Gerrnain, Ellen J (USUN)

Approved By: US Mission NY:Rice, Susan E {(USUN)

Released By: USUN NEW YORK:Schedlbauer, Amy W {USUN)

Info: JERUSALEM, AMCONSULROUTINE ; TEL AVIV, AMEMBASSYROUTINE |
Masilko, Barbara J {(USUN)ROUTINE

Attachments: Metadata.dat

Digsamination Rule: Archive Copy

CLASSIFICATION: CONFIDENTIAL

Page3of3

CONFIDENTIAL
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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2010-04163 Doc No. C18750779 Date: 12/17/2012 {

[RELEASED IN PART B1,1.4(D) Z;Zﬁ&

Bowers, Allyson M

From: Goldberger, Thomas H

Sent: Tuesday, December 21, 2010 8:45 AM

To: Grubb, Jason B

Ce: © TELAVIV POL; 'MEISEL, OMER (TE){FBI)Y; 'ROSENTHAL, RUSSELL H. (TE) (FBI}; 'Cyril,
COL Todd'; Sindle, James M; Sutphin, Paul R; Buzbee, John R; Parker, Andrew C; Doutrich,
Jack T : i

Subject: RE: FW: ACTION REQUEST: FOLLOW UP DEMARCHE ON THE ASIA TO GAZA AID
CARAVAN

Attachments: image0Q1.gif

Follow Up Flag: Eollow up

Flag Status: Completed

Categeories: Working

Very good. Please ask IPA to follow up on those guestions.

This document is UNCLASSIFIED when separated from CONFIDENTIAL attachment(s).

Sensitivity: Sensitive

Classification: CONFIDENTIAL

Derived From: Derived from previous message in thread,
‘Daclassify On: 2020/12/21

From: Grubb, Jason B

Sent: Tuesday, December 21, 2010 2:55 PM

To: Goldberger, Thomas H

Ce: TELAVIV POL; MEISEL, OMER (TE)(FBI); 'ROSENTHAL, RUSSELL H. (TE} (FBI)'; 'Cyril, COL Todd'; Sindle, James M; _
Sutphin, Paul R; Buzbee, John R; Parker, Andrew C; Doutrich, Jack T !
Subject: FW: ACTION REQUEST; FOLLOW UP DEMARCHE ON THE ASIA TO GAZA AID CARAVAN .

Tom —
I followed up with MFA‘ on our latest efforts detailed below 1.4(D)
regarding the “Asia to Gaza Aid Caravan™] ____ pppreciated the information. He alerted me to several Bt

internet reports (www.telegraphindia.com, among others) noting that an Iranian-American citizen named Azam
Azaditabar Carlton or Carlson is participating in the caravan and was apparently denied entry into Turkey from
Iran. !:hsked if we knew the reasons for the denied entry, or if we had asked the Turkish authorities to

intervene.

Regards, -
Jason
Sensitivity:  Sensitiva
Classification: CONFIDENTIAL
Derived From: Derived from previous message in thread.
Declassify On: 2020/12/21

From: SMART Core
Sent:  Monday, December 20, 2010 07:16:43

Silverman, Robert J; Wilson, Joseph M; Wholters, James R; Drake, Virginta D; Eussen, Matthew M;

To: Parsetl, Benjamin C; Burgess, Richard J; Burton, Terry D; Failla, Ann M; Goldberger, Thomas H; ,

i |
[REVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, Senior Reviewer]

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2010-04163 Doc No. C18750779 Date: 12/17/2012
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UNCLASSIFIED U.5. Department of State Case No. F-2010-04163 Doc No. C18750779 Date; 12/17/2012

Grubb, Jason B; Hennard, John S; Kirk, Edward W; Lawrence, Tim R; Levin, Jan X; Lurie, Mikael D;
Madera, Eduardo A; Mederrick, Debra J; Nelson, Timothy D; Otto, Jeffrey L; Shannon, Clark L;
Stepp, Elizabeth D; Stepp, Keith L; Usher, William R; Wilson, Dennis R

Adams, Julie D; Baldwin, Virginia E; Bumnett, David R; Cain, Isaac T; Conklin, DeWitt C; Garcia,
Dennis J; Hall, Loretta H; Manyam, Shaila B; McConaughey, Christine H; Monosson, Daniglle H;
Parker, Andrew C; Rohrlich, Paul E; Swartz, Charles J; Tate, Sonja T; Treacy, Stephen M; Crippen,
Ramona; Crippen, John

Subject: ACTION REQUEST: FOLLOW UP DEMARCHE ON THE ASIA TO GAZA AID CARAVAN

Ce:

CONFIDENTIAL
Action Office: POL, DAC
info Office: ‘ POL_INFC, EXEC_INFO, FPD
MRN: 10 STATE 129967
Date/DTG: Dec 20, 2010/ 201705Z DEC 10
From: . SECSTATE WASHDC _
Action; AMMAN, AMEMBASSY mmeEDIATE; BEIRUT, AMEMBASSY iMMEDIATE; DAMASCUS,
AMEMBASSY IMMEDIATE
EQ.: 13526
TAGS: PREL, KPAL, KWBG, PHUM, IR, TU, SY, LE, JO, IS
Captions: SIPD!S
Reference: ANKARA 1649
NEW DELHI 1923
STATE 119883
Subject: ACTION REQUEST: FOLLOW UP DEMARCHE ON THE ASIA TO GAZA AID CARAVAN

CONFIDENTIAL STATE 129967
SIPDIS |

E.O. 13526: DECL: 2020/12/20

TAGS: PREL, KPAL, KWBG, PHUM, IR, TU, SY, LE, JO, IS _ .
SUBJECT: ACTION REQUEST: FOLLOW UP DEMARCHE ON THE ASIA TO GAZA |
AID CARAVAN , |

REF: A) ANKARA 1649
B) NEW DELHI 1923
C) STATE 119883

Classified by: Ronald Schlicher, A/S, Acting
NEAReason{s}: 1.4 (b}, {d)

1. (U} This is an action request. Please see paragraph 5.

2. (C) The department appreciates responses from Embassies Ankara
and New Delhi (Refs A and B) to the November 19 demarche request
{ref C) asking host governments to reiterate that those wishing to
deliver humanitarian aid to Gaza do so through existing mechanisms
?- so cargo can be inspected and iransferred via land crossings -

2

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2010-04163 Doc No. C18750779 Date: 12/17/2012
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UNCLASSIFIED U.5. Department of State Case No. F-2010-04163 Doc No. C18/50779 Date: 12/17/2012

and for additional information about the planned "Asia to Gaza
Solidarity Caravan” that originated in India. Reports at that time
indicated the group might seek to break the Israeli naval blockade
and enter Gaza by sea. In recent press releases and interviews,
the organizers are now stating they will sail to Al-Arish, Egypt

and enter Gaza by land at the Rafah crossing. Posts are requested
to seek more information about this group from host governments and
urge host governments to deter this group from attempting to break
the naval blockade.

3. (C) BACKGROUND: After getting underway in India in early
December, the "Asia to Gaza Solidarity Caravan,” organized by the
ad-hoc coalition "Asian People?s Solidarity for Palestine,”

fraveled through Pakistan and is currenfly in Iran. Iranian media
reports that Presit¢ent Ahmadinejad greeted the caravan at an event
in Tehran on December 13, and several ranian MPs will join the
group. Organizers state the caravan will continue on {o Turkey and
Syria en route fo a Syrian or Turkish port, where goods and
activists would board ships and sail to Rafah, Egypt before

traveling to Gaza by land. Depending on timing, the caravan may
seek to enter Jordan and/or Lebanon, or meet up with additional
caravan elements criginating from those countries. The group?s aim
is to arrive in Gaza on December 27, the second anniversary of
2008-2009 Israeli incursion into Gaza "Operation Cast Lead."
Information from the organization can be found on its website at
asiatogaza.org. Posts are also requested to seek more information
on the "Asia to Gaza Solidarity Caravan."

4. (UJ) According to press reports and Asian People?s Solidarity

for Palestine press releases, organizers expect 100-500 activists
from 47 Arab and Asian nations to participate. Organizers,
including the Turkish Humanitarian Relief Foundation (IHH),
announced plans for the caravan in early October in India, Iran,
Indonesia, Lebanon, and Turkey.

5. (C/REL Jordan, Lebanon, and Syria) Amman, Beirut, and Damascus
are requested to deliver the following points to appropriate host
government officials. Please slug reply to NEA/IPA Jack Doutrich.

Begin talking points:

- After getting underway in India in early December, the "Asia to
Gaza Solidarity Caravan,” organized by the ad-hoc coalition "Asian
People?s Solidarity for Palestine," traveled through Pakistan and
is currently in Syria.

- Early statements by organizers indicated that the "Asia to Gaza
Solidarity Caravan" intended to break through Israel?s naval
blockade to deliver assistance to Gaza by sea.

- Although recent public statements suggest the group will instead
seek to sail from Turkey or Syria to Al-Arish, Egypt and then

travel to Gaza by land, we remain concerned that the group could
follow its earlier

plan and attempt to enter Gaza by sea.

-- We would be interested in hearing what your government knows
about this group and its planned "Asia to Gaza Solidarity Caravan."
-- The United States believes strongly that aid flotillas that aim

to deliver goods directly to Gaza by sea are irresponsible and
intentionally provocative.

- We urge you to take whatever steps you can to prevent this
convoy from taking this approach; we must do all we can to avoid
another incident like the tragic events of May 31 aboard the M/V
Mavi Marmara.

--We are committed to meseting the humanitarian and development
needs of those in Gaza, including rebuilding the private sector

that will be the engine of Gaza?s recovery.

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2010-04163 Doc No. C18750779 Date: 12/17/2012
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- Legitimate mechanisms exist for the transfer of humanitarian
assistance to Gaza by states and groups that want to do so.

-- All those wishing to deliver goods should do so through
established channels so cargo can be inspected and transferred via
land crossings into Gaza.

-- We hope that you will engage the convoy organizers to underscore
the need to focus on how best to assist the people of Gaza and to
avoid provocative confrontations.

6. (U) Minimize considered.

CLINTON

Signature: CLINTON

Classified By: Ronald Schlicher, A/S, Acting NEA,

Declassify on: 2020/12/20

Drafted By: NEA_IPA:DOUTRICH, JACK T - 12/20/10

Cleared By: NEA/FO:WALLES, JACOB SEMEP (NEAN-POLY): KHOURY-KINCANNON SAHAR
NEA/IPA:BUZBEE, JOHN R NEA:RIGGS, SUSAN J EA/ELA:ABELL, J ANDREW
NEA;:ROBERTS, KRISTI M DRL/MLGA:JOHNSTON-GARDNER, SARAH R (DRL)
L/AN:DOLAN, JOANN

Approved By: NEASFO:SCHLICHER, RONALD L

Info: JERUSALEM, AMCONSUL rouTiNE; ANKARA, AMEMBASSY ROUTINE; CAIRQ,
AMEMBASSY ROUTINE; ISLAMABAD, AMEMBASSY ROUTINE; NEW DELHL,
AMEMBASSY ROUTINE; TEL AVIV, AMEMBASSY ROUTINE

Attachments: metadata.dat

Action Post:

Digsemination Rule: POL, DAQ_Action2, POL_INFO, EXEC_INFO

CONFIDENTIAL
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[RELEASED IN PART BS5] .
12527

Bowers, Allyson M

From: Doutrich, Jack T

Sent: Tuesday, December 21, 2010 8:57 AM
To: Abell, $ Andrew

Subject: RE: Demarches/Convoy
Attachments: image001.gif

Categories: ' Working

Thx. .

This docurnent is UNCLASSIFIED/NOFORN when separated from CONFIDENTIAL/NOFORN

attachment(s).

Classification: CONFIDENTIAL/NOFORN
Derived From: DSCG 05-1 b, d
Declassify On: 2035/12/21

From: Abell, J Andrew

Sent: Monday, December 20, 2010 6:28 PM
To: Doutrich, Jack T

Subject: FW: Demarches/Convoy

This document is UNCLASSIFIED//NOFORN when separated from CONFIDENTIAL/NOFORN

attachment(s).

Classification: CONFIDENTIAL/INOFORN
Derived From: DSCG051b,d
Declassify On: 2035M12/20

From: Munir, Junaid Jay

Sent: Monday, December 20, 2010 6:14 PM

To: Abell, J Andrew; Goodfriend, Andre M

Cec: Hunter, Charles F; Tachco, Amy N; Shampaine, Nicole D; Creedon, Reid M; Cummings, Joanne
Subject: Demarches/Convoy

Andy,

Thanks! Jay.

[REVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, Senior Reviewer|
1
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This document is CONFIDENTIAL/NOFORN when separated from CONFIDENTIAL/NOFORN

attachment(s).

Classification: CONFIDENTIALI/NOFORN
Gerived From: DSCG 051 b, d
Declassify On: 2035/12/21

From: Abell, 2 Andrew

Sent: Tuesday, December 21, 2010 1:10 AM

To: Goodfriend, Andre M; Munir, Junaid Jay

€c: Hunter, Charles F; Tachco, Amy N; Shampaine, Nicole D; Creedon, Reid M

Subject: ACTION REQUEST: FOLLOW UP DEMARCHE ON THE ASIA TO GAZA AID CARAVAN

Andre/lay,

Best,
Andy

i

This document is UNCLASSIFIED//NOFORN when separated from CONFIDENTIAL/NOFORN

attachment(s).

Classification: CONFIDENTIAL//NOFORN
Derived From: DSCG 051b,d
Declassify On: 2035/12/20

From: Doutrich, Jack T

Sent: Monday, December 20, 2010 4:54 PM

Fo: Abell, J Andrew

Cc: Shampaine, Nicole [; Creedon, Reid M; Sutphin, Paul R; Munir, Junaid Jay

Subject: RE: FW: ACTION REQUEST: FOLLOW UP DEMARCHE ON THE ASIA TO GAZA AID CARAVAN

1D,
This document is UNCLASSIFIED//NOFORN when separated from CONFIDENTIAL/NOFORN

attachment(s).
Classification: CONFIDENTIAL//NOFORN
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Derived From: DSCG 051 b, d
Deciassify On: 2035/12/20

From: Abell, J Andrew

Sent: Monday, December 20, 2010 3:48 PM

To: Doutrich, Jack T; Munir, Junaid Jay

Ce: Shampaine, Nicole D; Creedon, Reid M

Subject: RE: FW: ACTION REQUEST: FOLLOW UP DEMARCHE ON THE ASIA TO GAZA AID CARAVAN

Jack,

Thanks,
Andy

-- We would be interested in hearing what your government knows
about this group and its planned "Asia to Gaza Solidarity Caravan.”
-- The United States believes sirongly that aid fiotillas that aim

to deliver goods directly to Gaza by sea are irresponsible and
intentionally provocative. ) B

- We urge you to take whatever sieps you can to prevent this
convoy from taking this approach; we must do all we can o avoid
another incident like the tragic events of May 31 aboard the M/V
Mavi Marmara,

-—We are committed to meeting the humanitarian and development
needs of those in Gaza, including rebuilding the private sector

that will be the engine of Gaza?s recovery.

-- L egitimate mechanisms exist for the transfer of humanitarian
assistance to Gaza by states and groups that want to do so.

-- All those wishing to deliver goods should do so through
established channels so cargo can be inspected and transferred via
land crossings into Gaza, -

This document is CONFIDENTIAL/NOFORN when separated from CONFIDENTIAL/NOFORN

attachment(s).

Classification: CONFIDENTIAL//NGFORN
Derived From: DSCG 05-1 b, d
Declassify On: 2035/12/20

From: Doutrich, Jack T
Sent: Monday, Decernber 20, 2010 1:49 PM
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To: Rosenstock, Matthew S; Munir, Junaid Jay

€c: Waters, John R; Silverman, Robert J; Abell, J Andrew; Kosa, Lauren S

Subject: FW: ACTION REQUEST: FOLLOW UP DEMARCHE ON THE ASIA TO GAZA AID CARAVAN-
Importance: High

Matt/Jay,

JD.

Classification: CONFIDENTIAL
Derivad From: Derived from previous massage in thread.
Declassify On: 2020/12/20

From: SMART Core

Sent:  Monday, December 20, 2010 12:16:44

To:
Doutrich, Jack T; Coley, Lea M; Frelich, Karlene H; Sachar, Alon; Levinson, Jesse S; Riley,

Ce: Le'Shawnda V; Reed, Julia G; Hof, Frederic C; Khoury-Kincannon, Sahar; Irwin, Matthew T, Eilts,
Colin C

Subject: ACTION REQUEST: FOLLOW UP DEMARCHE ON THE ASIA TO GAZA AID CARAVAN

CONFIDENTIAL

Info Office: POLITICAL, ECONOMIC, SE_MEP, SE_MEP_DAM_BEIl, SE_MEP_ECON_DEV

MRN: 10 STATE 129967

Date/DTG: Dec 20, 2010 / 2017052 DEC 10

From: SECSTATE WASHDC

Action: AMMAN, AMEMBASSY IMMEDIATE; BEIRUT, AMEMBASSY IMMED/ATE, DAMASCUS,
AMEMBASSY IMMEDIATE

EO.. 13526

TAGS: PREL, KPAL, KWBG, PHUM, IR, TU, SY, LE, JO, IS

Captions: SIPDIS

Reference: ANKARA 1649

NEW DELHRI 1923
STATE 119883

Subject: ACTION REQUEST: FOLLOW UP DEMARCHE ON THE ASIA TO GAZA AID CARAVAN
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CCNFIDENTIALSTATE 129967
SIPDIS

E.O. 13526: DECL: 2020/12/20

TAGS: PREL, KPAL, KWBG, PHUM, IR, TU, SY, LE, JO, 1S

SUBJECT: ACTION REQUEST: FOLLOW UP DPEMARCHE ON THE ASIA TO GAZA
AID CARAVAN

REF: A) ANKARA 1640
B) NEW DELHI 1923
C) STATE 119883

Classified by: Ronald Schlicher, A/S, Acting
NEAReason{s): 1.4 (b}, (d)

1. {U) This is an action request. Please see paragraph 5.

2. {C) The department appreciates responses from Embassies Ankara
and New Dethi {Refs A and B) to the November 19 demarche request
{ref C) asking hosl governments to reiterate that those wishing to
deliver humanitarian aid to Gaza do so through existing mechanisms
?- s0 cargo can be inspected and transierred via land crossings —
and for additional information about the planned "Asia to Gaza
Solidarity Caravan" that originated in India. Reports at that time
indicated the group might seek to break the Israeli naval biockade
and enter Gaza by sea. In recent press releases and interviews,

the organizers are now stating they will sail to Al-Arish, Egypt

and enter Gaza by land at the Rafah crossing. Posts are requested
to seek more information about this group from host govemments and
urge host governments to deter this group from attempting to break
the naval blockade. ‘

3. (C) BACKGROUND: After getting underway in India in early
December, the "Asia to (Gaza Solidarity Caravan,” organized by the
ad-hoc coalition "Asian People?s Solidarity for Paiestine,”

traveled through Pakistan and is currently in Iran, iranian media
reports that President Ahmadinejad greeted the caravan at an event
in Tehran on December 13, and several iranian MPs will join the
group. Organizers state the caravan will continue on to Turkey and
Syria en route to a Syrian or Turkish port, where goods and

activists would board ships and sail to Rafah, Egypt before

traveling to Gaza by land. Depending on timing, the caravan may
seek to enter Jordan and/or Lebanon, or meet up with additional
caravan elements originating from those countries. The group?s aim
is to arrive in Gaza on December 27, the second arniversary of
2008-2009 israeli incursion into Gaza "Operation Cast Lead."
Information from the organization can be found on its website at
asiatogaza.org. Posts are also requested to seek more information
on the "Asia to Gaza Solidarity Caravan.”

4. (U) According to press reports and Asian People?s Solidarity

for Palestine press releases, organizers expect 100-500 activists
from 17 Arab and Asian nations o participate. Organizers,

including the Turkish Humanitarian Relief Foundation (HH),
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
government officials, Please slug reply to NEAJIPA Jack Doutrich.

Begin talking points:

- After getting underway ir India in early December, the "Asia to
Gaza Solidarity Caravan,” organized by the ad-hoc coalition "Asian

5
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People?s Solidarity for Palestine.” traveled {hrough Pakistan and

is currently in Syria. ’

-- Early siatements by organizers indicated that the "Asia to Gaza
Solidarity Caravan" intended to break through Israel?s naval
blockade to deliver assistance to Gaza by sea.

- Although recent public statements suggest the group will instead
sesk to sail from Turkey or Syria to Al-Arish, Egypt and then

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
- The United States believes strongly that aid flotillas that aim

to deliver goods direclly 1o Gaza by sea are irresponsible and
intentionaily provocative.

--We urge you to take whatever steps you can to prevent this
convoy from taking this approach; we must do all we can to avoid
another incident like the tragic events of May 31 aboard the MV
Mavi Marmara.

-- We are committed to meeting the humanitarian and development
needs of those in Gaza, including rebuilding the private sector

that will be the engine of Gaza?s raecovery.

-- Legitimate mechanisms exist for the transfer of humanitarian
assistance to Gaza by siates and groups that want to do so.

- All those wishing to deliver goods should do so through
established channels so cargo can be inspected and transferred via
land crossings into Gaza.,

-- We hope that you will engage the convoy organizers to underscore
the need to focus on how best to assist the people of Gaza and to
avoid provocative confrontations,

6. {U) Minimize considered.

CLINTON

Signature: CLINTON

Ciassified By: Ronald Schlicher, A/S, Acting NEA,

Declassify on: 2020/12/20

Drafted By: NEA_IPA:DOUTRICH, JACK T - 12120110

Cleared By: NEA/FO:WALLES, JACOB SEMEP (NEA/I-POLY:KHOURY-KINCANNON, SAHAR
NEA/IPA:BUZBEE, JOHN R NEA:RIGGS, SUSAN .J EA/JELA:ABELL, J ANDREW
NEA:ROBERTS, KRISTI M DRL/MLGA:JOHNSTON-GARDNER, SARAH R (DRL)
L/AN:DOLAN, JOANN

Approved By: NEA/FO:SCHLICHER, RONALD L

Info: JERUSALEM, AMCONSUL rourine; ANKARA, AMEMBASSY routing; CAIRQ,
AMEMBASSY rROUTINE, ISLAMABAD, AMEMBASSY ROUTINE; NEW DELHI,
AMEMBASSY rouTivg; TEL AVIV, AMEMBASSY ROUTINE

Attachments: metadata.dat

Action Post:

Dissemination Rule: DIS_POLITICAL, DIS_ECONOMIC, DIS_SE_MEP_A, DIS_5E_MEP_DAM_BEI,
DiIS_SE_MEP_ECON_DEV

CONFIDENTIAL
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[RELEASED IN PART B1,B5,1.4(D)
-
L5

Bowers, Allyson M

From: Schrank, Alexander D

Sent; N Wednesday, December 22, 2010 11:58 AM

To: Doutrich, Jack T

Ce: Sindle, James M; Taylor, Victoria J '

Subject: RE: FW: ACTION REQUEST: FOLLOW UP DEMARCHE ON THE ASIA TO GAZA AID
CARAVAN

Attachments: image001.gif

Categories: ‘ Working

Let me know if you need any further assistance with this.

Thanks,
Alex.

This document is UNCLASSIFIED when separated from CONFIDENTIAL attachment(s).

Sensitivity: Sensitive

Classification: CONFIDENTIAL

Derived From: Derived from previous message in thread.
Declassify On: 2020/12/22

From: Doitrich, Jack T

Sent: Wednesday, December 22, 2010 11:45 AM

To: Taylor, Victoria J; Schrank, Alexander D

Ce: Sindle, James M

Subject: RE: Fw: ACTION REQUEST: FOLLOW UP DEMARCHE ON THE ASIA TO GAZA AID CARAVAN

This document js UNCLASSIFIED when separated from CONFIDENTIAL attachment(s).

Sensitivity: Sensitive

Classification: CONFIDENTIAL

Derived From: Derived from previous message in thread.
Declassify On: 2020/12/22

From: Taylor, Victoria J

Sent: Tuesday, December 21, 2010 10:35 AM

To: Doutrich, Jack T; Schrank, Alexander D

Subject: RE: FW: ACTION REQUEST: FOLLOW UP DEMARCHE ON THE ASIA TO GAZA AID CARAVAN

Hi Jack,

Best, |[REVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, Senior Reviewer
VT

1
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This document is UNCLASSIFIED when separated from CONFIDENTIAL attachment(s).

Sensitivity: Sensitive

Classification: CONFIDENTIAL

Derived Fromi: Derived from previous message in thread.
Declassify On: 2020/12/21

From: Doutrich, Jack T

Sent: Tuesday, December 21, 2010 10:26 AM : !
To: Schrank, Alexander D; Taylor, Victoria ] :

Subject: FW: PW: ACTION REQUEST: FOLLOW UP DEMARCHE ON THE ASIA TO GAZA AID CARAVAN

B5

1D.

This document is UNCLASSIFIED when separated from CONFIDENTIAL attachment(s).
Sensitivity: Sensitive

Classification: CONFIDENTIAL

Derived From: Derived from previous message in thread.

Declassify On: 2020M2/21

Fromi: Grubb, Jason B

Sent: Tuesday, December 21, 2010 2:55 PM

To: Goldberger, Thomas H

Cec: TELAVIV POL; MEISEL, OMER (TE)(FBI); 'ROSENTHAL, RUSSELL H. (TE) (FBIY'; 'Cyril, COL Todd'; Smdle, James M;
Sutphin, Paul R; Buzbee, John R; Parker, Andrew C; Doutrich, Jack T

Subject: FW: ACTION REQUEST: FOLLOW UP DEMARCHE ON THE ASIA TO GAZA AID CARAVAN

Tom — i . \

I followed up with MFA| lon our latest efforts detailed below ~ 1.4(D)
regarding the “Asia to Gaza Aid Caravan”, appreciated the jnformation. He He alerted me to several B1
internet reports (www. te]egxaphmdra corn, among others) noting that an Jranian-Ametican citizen named Azam
Azaditabar Carlton or Carlson is participating in the caravan and was apparently denied entry into Turkey from_

Iran.[  lasked if we knew the reasons for the denied entry, or if we had asked the Turkish authorities to r
intervene.

Regards,
Jason
Sensitivity:  Sensitive
Classification: CONFIDENTIAL
Derived From: Derived from previous message in thread.
Declassify On: 2020/12/21

From: SMART Core
Sent:  Monday, December 20, 2010 07:16:43

Silverman, Robert J; Wilson, Joseph M; Wholters, James R; Drake, Virginia D; Eussen, Matthew M;
Parsell, Benjamin C; Burgess, Richard J; Burton, Terry D; Failla, Ann M; Goldberger, Thomas H;
Grubb, Jason B; Hennard, John S; Kirk, Edward W; Lawrence, Tim R; Levin, Jan X; Lurie, Mikael D;
Madera, Eduardo A; Mederrick, Debra I; Nelson, Timothy D; Otto, Jeffrey L; Shannon, Clark L; '
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Stepp, Elizabeth D; Stepp, Keith L; Usher, William R; Wilson, Dennis R

Adams, Julie D; Baldwin, Virginia E; Bumett, David R; Cain, Isaac T; Conklin, DeWitt C; Garcia,

Ce:
Ramona; Crippen, John

Dennis J; Hall, Loretta H; Manyam, Shaila B; McConaughey, Christine H; Monosson, Danielle H;
Parker, Andrew C; Rohtlich, Paul E; Swartz, Charles J; Tate, Sonja T; Treacy, Stephen M; Crippen,

Subject: ACTION REQUEST: FOLLOW UP DEMARCHE ON THE ASIA TO GAZA AID CARAVAN

CONFIDENTIAL

Action Office: POL, DAD

Info Dffice: POL_INFO, EXEC_INFO, FPD

MRN: 10 STATE 129967

Date/DTG: Dec 20, 2010/ 201705Z DEC 10

From: SECSTATE WASHDC

Action: AMMAN, AMEMBASSY MuMEDIATE, BEIRUT, AMEMBASSY mameDiATE, DAMASCUS,
AMEMBASSY IMMEDIATE

EO: 13526

TAGS: PREL, KPAL, KWBG, PHUM, IR, TU, SY, LE, JO, IS

Captions: ' SIPDIS

Reference: ANKARA 1649

NEW DELHI 1923
STATE 119883

Subject: ACTION REQUEST: FOLLOW UP DEMARCHE ON THE ASIA TO GAZA AID CARAVAN

CONFIDENT AL STATE 129967
SIPDIS

E.O. 13526: DECL: 2020/12/20

TAGS: PREL, KPAL, KWBG, PHUM, IR, TU, 8Y, LE, JO, IS

SUBJECT: ACTION REQUEST: FOLLOW UP DEMARCHE ON THE ASIA TO GAZA
AID CARAVAN

REF: A) ANKARA 1649
B) NEW DELHI 1923
C) STATE 119883

Classified by: Ronald Schlicher, A/S, Acting
NEAReason{s): 1.4 (b), (d)

1. (U) This is an action request. Please see paragraph 5.

2. {C) The department appreciates responses from Embassies Ankara
and New Delhi {Refs A and B) to the November 19 demarche reguesi
(ref C) asking host governments to reiterate that those wishing to
deliver humanitarian aid to Gaza do so through existing mechanisms
?- 50 cargo can be inspected and transferred via land crossings --

and for additional information about the planned "Asia to Gaza
Solidarity Caravan" that ariginated in India. Reports at that time

3
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indicated the group might seek to break the Israeli naval blockade
and enter Gaza by sea. Inrecent press releases and interviews,
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

3. (CYBACKGROUND: After getling underway in india in early
December, the "Asia to Gaza Solidarity Caravan,” organized by the
ad-hoc goalition "Asian People?s Solidarity for Palestine,”

traveled through Pakistan and is currently in Iran. Iranian media
reports that President Ahmadinejad greeted the caravan at an event
in Tehran on December 13, and several lranian MPs will join the
group. Organizers state the caravan wilt continue on to Turkey and
Syria en route to a Syrian or Turkish port, where goods and

activists would board ships and sail to Rafah, Egypt before

traveling to Gaza by land. Depending on timing, the caravan may
sesk lo enter Jordan and/or Lebanan, or meet up with additional
caravan elements originating from those countries. The group?s aim
is to arrive in Gaza on December 27, the second anniversary of
2008-2009 Israeli incursion into Gaza "Operation Cast Lead.”
Information from the organization can be found on its website at
asiatogaza.org. Posts are also requested to seek more information
on the "Asia to Gaza Solidarity Caravan.”

4. {U) According to press reports and Asian People?s Solidarity

for Palestine press releases, organizers expect 100-500 activists
from 17 Arab and Asfan nations to participate. QOrganizers,
including the Turkish Humanitarian Relief Foundation (EHH},
arnounced plans for the caravan in early October in India, iran,
Indonesia, Lebanon, and Turkey.

5. {C/REL Jordan, Lebanon, and Syria} Amman, Beirut, and Damascus
are requested to deliver the following points to appropriate host
government officials. Please siug repiy to NEA/IPA Jack Doutrich.

Begin talking points:

-- After getting underway in India in early December, the "Asia to
Gaza Solidarity Caravan,” organized by the ad-ho¢ coalition "Asian
People?s Solidarity for Palestine,” traveled through Pakistan and
is currenfly in Syria.

-- Early statements by organizers indicaled that the "Asia to Gaza
Solidarity Caravan" intended to break through israel?s naval
blockade to deliver assistance to Gaza by sea. _

— Although recent public statlements suggest the group will instead
seek to sall from Turkey or Syria to Al-Arish, Egypt and then

travel to Gaza by land, we remain concerned that the group could
follow its earlier

plan and attempt to enter Gaza by sea.

- We would be interested ir hearing what your govarnment knows
about this group and its planned "Asia to Gaza Solidarity Caravan.’
-- The United States believes strongly that aid flotilias that aim

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

- We are committed fo meeting the humanitarian and development
needs of those in Gaza, including rebuilding the private sector

that will be the engine of Gaza?s recovery.

-- Legitimate mechanisms exist far the transfer of humanitarian
assistance to Gaza by states and groups that want to do so.

r
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- All those wishing to deliver goods should do so through
established channels o carge can be inspected and transferred via
land crossings into Gaza.

-- We hope that you will engage the convoy organizers to underscore
the need to focus on how best to assist the people of Gaza and fo
avoid provocative confrontations.

6. {U) Minimize considered.

CLINTON

Signature:; CLINTON

Classified By: Ronald Schiicher, A/S, Acling NEA,

Declassify on: 2020/12/20

Drafted By: NEA_IPADOUTRICH, JACK T - 12/20/1Q

Cleared By: NEA/FOWALLES, JACOB SEMEP (NEA/I-POLEKHOURY-KINCANNON, SAHAR
NEA/IPA:BUZBEE, JOHN R NEA:RIGGS, SUSAN J EAJELA:ABELL, J ANDREW
NEA:ROBERTS, KRISTI M DRUYMLGA:JOHNSTON-GARDNER, SARAH R (DRL)
L/AN:DOLAN, JOANN

Approved By: NEAFO:SCHLICHER, RONALD L }

Info: JERUSALEM, AMCONSUL rouning; ANKARA, AMEMBASSY rouTing;, CAIRD,
AMEMBASSY rouTting; ISLAMABAD, AMEMBASSY rouTing; NEW DELHI,
AMEMBASSY rouTive, TEL AVIV, AMEMBASSY ROUTINE

© Attachments: metadata.dat
Action Post:
Dissemination Rule: POL, DAO_Action2, POL_INFO, EXEC_INFO

CONFIDENTIAL
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LR35

Bowers, Allyson M RELEASED IN PART 1.4(B),B1,B5,1.4(D),B§)

From: Doutrich, Jack T
Sent: hMonday, Aprit 18, 2011 12:00 PM
To: Sindle, James M; Evans, Heidi B
Ce: Zurcher, Kenneth M
Subjeet: RE: FW: INITIAL ISRAEL] RESPONSE ON ANNIVERSARY FLOTILLA DEMARCHE
Attachments: image001.gif
Categories: Working
BS |
jack Doutrich
Political Officer
NEA/IPA

(202) 647-4132

'This document is CONFIDENTIAL when separated from CONFIDENTIAL attachment(s).

Classification: CONFIDENTIAL
Derived From: DSCG 051 b, d
Declassify On: 2021/04/18

From: Sindle, James M

Sent: Monday, April 18, 2011 11:04 AM
To: Doutrich, Jack T; Evans, Heidi B |
Cc: Zurcher, Kenneth M

Subject: FW: FW: INITIAL ISRAELL RESPONSE ON ANNIVERSARY FLOTILLA DEMARCHE &

Jack and Heidi,

Thanks,
Jim

Classification: CONFIDENTIAL
Derived From: DSCG 05-1 b, d
Declassify On: 2021/04/18

From: Grubb, Jason B )

Sent: Monday, April 18, 2011 8:51 AM

To: NEA-IPA-DL; NEA-Staff-Assistants-DL; NEA-SEMEP-DL; 'Kumar, Prem G.'

€¢: TELAVIV POL; Goldberger, Thomas H

Subject: FW: INITIAL ISRAELT RESPONSE ON ANNIVERSARY FLOTILLA DEMARCHE ,

FYL... [REVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, Senior Reviewer| |

1
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Classification: CONFIDENTIAL
Derived From: DSCG 05-1 b, d
Daclassify On: 2021/04/18

From: SMART Core
Sent:  Monday, April 18, 2011 03:44:17
To: Grubb, Jason B

USUN, SMARTS; SANAA-SMARTS; KUWAIT, SMARTS; BEIRUT, SMARTS; VATICAN,
SMARTS; PARIS-SMARTS; ANKARA-SMARTS; RABAT-SMARTS; JEDDAH-SMARTS;
MOSCQOW-SMARTS; AbuDhabi-SMARTS; MADRID-SMARTS; RIYADH, SMARTS; DOHA,
SMARTS:; TELAVIV-SMARTS; DHAHRAN, SMARTS; BERLIN-SMARTS; USEU-SMARTS;
TUNIS, SMARTS; CASABLANCA, SMARTS; LONDON-SMARTS; Damascus, SmartS; Baghdad,
SMARTS:; ALGIERS, SMARTS; Amman-SMARTS; MUSCAT-SMARTS; JERUSALEM-
SMARTS; OSLO-SMARTS; NOUAKCHOTT, SMARTS; MANAMA, SMARTS; Cairo-SMARTS;
GENEVA, SMARTS; MILAN-SMARTS; SMARTS, Reykjavik; Valletta, SMARTS; BAKU-
SMARTS; SOFIA-SMARTS; NICOSIA, SMARTS; TBILISI, SMARTS; BARCELONA, SMARTS;
Stockholm-SMARTS; BELGRADE-SMARTS; Dushanbe, SMARTS; VILNIUS, SMARTS;
THEHAGUE-SMARTS; USNATO, SMARTS; YEREVAN-SMARTS; PODGORICA, SMARTS;
Ce: ATHENS-SMARTS; SKOPJE, SMARTS; WARSAW-SMARTS; TALLINN, SMARTS; Sarajevo,
SMARTS; BERN, SMARTS; UNVIE-SMARTS; LISBON, SMARTS; DUBLIN, SMARTS;
Tashkent, SMARTS; BRUSSELS-SMARTS; OSCE-SMARTS; ISTANBUL, SMARTS;
BUDAPEST-SMARTS; FRANKFURT, SMARTS; ZAGREB-SMARTS; LIUBLJIANA-SMARTS;
KYIV-SMARTS; Ottawa-SmartS; STRASBOURG-SMARTS; HELSINKI-SMARTS; ASTANA-
SMARTS; TiranaSMARTS; Bishkek, SMARTS; BRATISLAVA-SMARTS; PRAGUE, SMARTS,
HAMBURG-SMARTS; Riga, SMARTS; ROME, SMARTS; KRAKOW-SMARTS;
LUXEMBOURG-SMARTS; NAPLES, SMARTS; Copenhagen-SMARTS; MUNICH-SMARTS;
CHISINAU-SMARTS,; Pristina, SMARTS; Ashgabat, SMARTS; BUCHAREST-SMARTS;
VIENNA-SMARTS; PMAT (Pol-Mil Action Team); | |
, [Aims, Clifford A;

Subject: INITIAL ISRAELI RESPONSE ON ANNIVERSARY FLOTILLA DEMARCHE

E

CONFIDENTIAL
MRN: 11 TEL AVIV B05
Date/DTG: Apr 18, 2011 /1812422 APR 11
From: AMEMBASSY TEL AVIV
Action: WASHDC, SECSTATE IMMEDIATE
E.O.: 13526
TAGS: PARM, PGOV, PHSA, PTER, KWBG, TU, IS
Reference: A) STATE 36240

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2010-04163 Doc No. C18750784 Date: 12/17/2012
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UNCLASSIFIED U.5. Department of State Case No, F-2010-U04163 Doc No. Cl8/oUrs4 Date: 1.2/1 /72014

Pass Line: AMEMBASSY ASTANA PASS TO AMCONSUL ALMATY
AMEMBASSY ANKARA PASS TO AMCONSUL ADANA
AMEMBASSY ROME PASS TO AMCONSLUL FLORENCE
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

1. (C)Summary: During brief pre-Passover conversations, MFA officials made clear they remain actively involved in
efforts to prevent the upcoming flotilla scheduled to correspond with the one-year anniversary of the Mavi

Marmara’s interdiction| 1.4(B)
1.4(D)
B1i
{
2. (C} On April 18, MFA} welcomed reftel points, and thanked Washington for ;

this “important effort.” | l

3. 1.4(B)
1.4(D)
B1
4,
5.
6. (SBU} We will follow up with’:Ln April 26 ance the Passover holidays conclude. B6
Signature: CUNNINGHAM
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Derived From: DSCG 051 b, d

Declassify on: 2021/04/18

Drafted By:. TEL AVIV:Grubb, Jason B

Cleared By: POL:Silverman, Robert J

Approved By: EXEC:Goldberger, Thomas H

Released By: TEL AViV:Grubb, Jason B

info: USUN NEW YORK, USMISSION rouTINE; ARAB ISRAELI COLLECTIVE ROUTINE;

EUROPEAN POLITICAL COLLECTIVE ROUTINE;, ZENJAMCONSUL ALMATY;
ZEN/AMCONSUL ADANA; ZENJAMCONSUL FLORENCE; ZEN/AMCONSUL
VLADIVOSTOK; ZENJAMEMBASSY MINSK; ZEN/AMCONSUL DUSSELDOREF;
ZEN/AMCONSUL YEKATERINBURG; ZEN/AMCONSUL LEIPZIG; ZEN/AMCONSUL ST

PETERSBURG
XMT: AMEMBASSY TRIPOLI
Attachments: Metadata.dat
Action Post:
Dissemination Ruie: Released Copy

CONFEQENTEA_I:
|

Tracking:

4
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Recipient

Sindle, James M
Evans, Heidi B
Zurcher, Kenneth M

Read

Read: 4/18/20%1 12:00 PM
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T2

Law, Rosemary C

RELEASED IN PART B6|

From: Reisser, Wesley J
Sent: Thursday, May 27, 2010 5.08 PM
To: Amodeo, Salvatore A {Istanbul); Goldberger, Thomas H; Holmstrom, Todd C; Sindle, James

iM: Struwe, Rebecca L; Richter, Kim B; Lopatkiewicz, Vikioria; Bernier-Toth, Michelle; Mende,
Teresa S; Sievers, Marc J; Levin, Jan; Burnett, David R; Baron, Desiree A; Adams, Julie D;
Parker, Andrew C; Greene, Elisa; Zeroubavely, Sandra S; Schlereth, Frank G; Burgess,
Richard J; Chere, John E; Waters, John R; Rogan, Thomas G; Towry, Debra J; Hanania, Vera
V; Weinfeld, Nili [; Lewis, Glenn K; Beran, Sarah; Greengrass, Sara D; Kaplan, Dean M;
Walker, Carolee B; Finver, Frank J; Greene, David J; Manring, Nicholas J; Tyson, Paul H;
Maggi, Robert W; Frederick, Jeffray D; Falls, Eric G; Reed, Julia G; Davison, Kees C; Ogle,
Karen L; Keen, Daniel G; Howard, Jeremiah "Jerry"; Parra, Yolanda A; Dilworth, Alison E;
Osman, Amany A; Netos, Eleftherios E; Taylor, Victeria J; Riley, Roberl J; Dayton, Win
(Istanbul); Marsh, Denise M {(Baghdad); Baily, Jess L; Tomlinson, Christina; Abeyta, Susan K
{Istanbul); Gisvold, Lisa C (Istanbul}; Parker, Andrew C; Silliman, Douglas A; Rosenstock,
Matthew S; Goodman, ltan A; Danover, Jennifer J; Marwaha, Brianne C; Finnegan, Joseph P;
Giauque, Jeffrey G (Belgrade); Frelich, Karlene H

Subject: Free Gaza Update & Spreadsheet

Attachments: Free Gaza May 2010.xlsx

All - Many thanks for your help so far, as we have been abie to gather a ot of information for our Tel Aviv and Cairo
colleagues use as the flotilla moves towards Gaza. Boats may arrive in waters off Gaza sometime between Friday and
Sunday (with the MV Rachel Corrie en route from Ireland perhaps as late as Monday). We have gained confirmation
from Cypriot authorities that the boats will not be allowed to dock there, so they will gather somewhere south of Cyprus
and begin the final leg soon. | have put together a spreadsheet of the vessels as best as we know them. Al information
with a question mark has not been fuily confirmed. We do not know which vessel many of the Amcits are on at this
point, nor have we confirmed that some Amcits (such as| lare on a boat at all. As of this
time, the Israeli Navy has publically announced that they intend to board all the ships, haul them into pott and deport
the passengers. They have reported that approved items will then be transferred to Gaza overland.

The spreadsheet linked here should be both viewable and editable by everyone on this email. Please make use of it to
update information for our Embassies on the receiving end of this as you gain more information! {| have attached a hard
copy for those of you unable to access, but this should work for all on OpenNet.)

http://nca.p.state.sbu/sites/ipa/Shared%s20Documents/Free%20Gaza%20May®620201 0.xlsx

Furthermore, as we move into a holiday weekend, | want to make sure that all the appropriate contacts are known, as |
understand many key players {myself included} do not have blackberries and may need to be reached via State Ops:

CA/QCS - Kim Richter {Israel & Egypt), Teresa Mendel (Greece, Cyprus, Turkey), Bree Marwaha {OCS Duty Officer)
NEA/IPA — Wes Reisser, in Washington on standby are also leff Giaugue and Karlene Frelich

NEA/Duty — Jennifer Danover

Ops/CMS — Joe Finnegan

Emb Tel Aviv Consular — Andy Parker

Emb Tel Aviv DATT
Emb Cairo Consular (if the boats go south to Egypt) — Yolanda Parra

Wes

Wesley J. Reisser, Ph.D.
Desk Officer - NEA/IPA
Office of Israe) & Palestinian Affairs

[REVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, Senior Reviewer]
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Phone (202) 647-2647
Fax (202) 736-4461

This message is UNGI ASSIFIED/SBY according to the definitions provided by E.O. 12858.
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[RELEASED IN PART B§) IDQKDX /‘7

Name of Ship Point of Departure  |Country/Flag Known Amcits on Board
Dublin reports no Amcits on
MV Rachel Corrie Ireland Cambodia/Cambadia  |board
Challenger 1 Crete Greece?/USA? ]
{
Challenger 2 Crete Greece?/USA?
: 1
Mavi Marmara Istanbul Turkey/Turkey F L
Gazre Antalya Turkey/Turkey
Defne Antalya Turkey/Turkey
Ed Peck?,
Boat 8000 Athens? unknown
‘ Ed Peck?,
Eleftri Mesogeias Athens? unknown

{Listed Below are possible ones provided by Greece, but are not on the Israeli fist of ships)

Ed Peck?]
{unreadable) Ocean? iAthens Marshall Is.
Ed Peck?] !
Novorosyssk Star? Athens Malta __|
Ed Peck?, I
Kykladdes? Athens Panama
Ed Peck?, \
Kallavan? Athens Marshall [s. B
Ed Peck?]
Ocean Star? Athens Malta
Ed Peck?, |
Shenandoah
Highway? Athens Panama

[REVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, Senior Reviewer]
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[RELEASER IN FART BS5|
L2290

Law, Rosemary €

From: Morrison, Andrew L
Sent: Saturday, July 10, 2010 9:37 PM
To: Masilko, Barbara J {USUN); NEA-IPA-DL; NEA-SEMEP-DL; NEA-5taff-Assistants-DL; Levin,

Jan; Slevers, Marc J; Waters, John R; 'Prem_G._Kumar@nss.eop.gov'; Bass, Warren;
Naranjo, Brian R; Anderson, Gerald C; Noble, David A.; Goodman, llan A; Scarlatelli, Adam
W Kalmbach, Heather E; Katz, Jonathan D; Nossel, Suzanne F; Ostermeler, Amy A; NEA-
ELA-DL; Struwe, Rebecca L; Kosa, Lauren S

Ce: Ried, Curiis R (USUN); Germain, Ellen J {USUN), Grant, William K (USUN); Baily, Jess L;
Nardi, Margaret H; Riley, Richard H

Subject: AP: Libyan Aid Ship Plans Run to Gaza

Attachments: . image001.jpg; imageD02.jpg

fyi:

By THE ASSQCIATED PRESS

Published: July 11, 2010

ATHENS (AP) - A ship commissioned by a Libyan charity has left Greece with food and medical supplies for Gaza, but it
remains unclear whether it will challenge the israeli blockade of sea routes to the territory.. Greek authorities said the ship
was headed to the Egyptian port of Al Arish, and not for Gaza, as originally planned. But Youssef Sawani, executive
director of the Gaddafi International Charity and Development Foundation, which has mounted the aid operation, said that
the goal remained to unioad the supplies in Gaza. Still, Mr. Sawani said that the ship, the Amalthea, would not seek
confrontation with the Israelis and that it would seek another "appropriate” destination if the Israelis refused to give it
access to Gaza, The Amalthea's trip, which is expected to last several days, comes more than a month after Israeli
commandos killed nine Turks in a raid on a flgtilla trying to break the Gaza blockade.

Frows; Morrison, Andrew L

To: Morrison, Andrew L; Masilko, Barbara J (USUN), NEA- IPA-DL; NEA-SEMEP-DL; NEA-Staff-Assistants-DL; Levin, Jan;
Sievers, Marc 1; Waters, John R; 'Kumar, Prem G.' <Prem_G._Kumar@nss.eop,gov>; Bass, Warren; Naranjo, Brian R;
Anderson, Gerald C; Noble, David A.; Goodman, Ilan A; Scarlatelli, Adam W; Kalmbach, Heather E; Katz, Jonathan D;
Nossel, Suzanne F; Ostermeier, Amy A; NEA-ELA-DL; Struwe, Rebecca L; Kosa, Lauren S

Ce: Ried, Curtis R (USUN); Germain, Ellen J {USUN); Grant, William K (USUN); Baity, Jess L; Nardi, Margaret H; Riley,
Richard H

Sent: Fri Jul 05 20:48:01 2010

Subject: RE: New ship to Gaza? - Israeli letter to Security Council

SBU
This email is UNCLASSIFIED.

[REVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, Senior Reviewer|

From: Morrison, Ahdrew L

Sent: Friday, July 09, 2010 8:42 PM

To: Masilko, Barbara J (USUN); NEA-IPA-DL; NEA-SEMEP-DL; NEA-Staff-Assistants-DL; Levin, Jan; Sievers, Marc J;
Waters, John R; 'Kurnar, Prem G.'; Bass, Warren; Naranjo, Brian R; Anderson, Gerald C; Noble, Dawd A.; Goodman, Ilan
A; Scarlatelli, Adam W; Kalmbach, Heather E; Katz, Jonathan D; Nossel, Suzanne F; Ostermeier, Amy A

Cc: Ried, Curtis R (USUN), Germain, Ellen J (USUN); Grant, Witliam K (USUN); Bairy, Jess L; Nardi, Margaret H
Subject: RE: New ship to Gaza? - Israeli letter to Security Council

Looping in the Greece and Libya Desks, IO/HR, and 10/FO Suzanne Nossel and Jon Katz,
1
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sBU
This email is UNCLASSIFIED.

From: Masilko, Barbara J (USUN)

Sent: Friday, July 09, 2010 8:35 PM

Te: Morrison, Andrew L; NEA-IPA-DL; NEA-SEMEP-DL; NEA-Staff-Assistants-DL; Levin, Jan; Stevers, Marc 1; Waters, John
R; 'Kumar, Prem G."; Bass, Warren; Naranjo, Brian R; Anderson, Gerald C; Noble, David A,

Cc: Ried, Curtis R (USUN); Germain, Ellen J (USUN); Grant, William K {USUN)

Subject: RE: New ship to Gaza? - Israeli letter to Security Council

No, the letter was not circulated until late {5:30 p.m.) so nothing yet. Has there been any DC action/reaction?

sBU
This email is UNCLASSIFEED

From: Morrison, Andrew L

Sent: Friday, July 09, 2010 8:17 PM

To: Masilko, Barbara J (USUN); NEA-IPA-DL; NEA-SEMEP-DL; NEA-Staff-Assistants-DL; Levin, Jan; Sievers, Marc J;
Waters, John R; 'Kumar, Prem G.*; Bass, Warren; Naranjo, Brian R; Anderson, Gerald C; Noble, David A,

Ce¢: Ried, Curlis R (USUR); Germain, Ellen J (USUN); Grant, William K (USUN)

Subject: RE; New ship to Gaza? - Israeli letter to Security Council

Thanks. Just saw the JPost report. Has there been any reaction to the letter?

Photo by: Associated F'ress

Israel asks UN to halt Libyan ship

By JPOST.COM STAFF AND REBECCA ANNA STOIL
07/10/2010 01:07

Israel on Friday has requested the UN step up efforts in preventing the
Gaza-bound Libyan ship from seiting sail from Greece Friday.

In an in an official letter to UN Secretary General Ban Ki Moon, Israeli Ambassador to the UN Gabriela Shalev
requested the international community use its power to halt the humanitarian aid ship, funded by an
organization headed by the son of Libyan leader Muammar Gaddafi.

"Israel calls upon the international community to exert its influence on the government of Libya to demonstrate
responsibility and prevent the ship from departing to the Gaza Strip," the envoy requested.

"Israel reserves the right under interational law to prevent this ship from violating the EXIStIng naval blockade
on the Gaza Strip,” Shalev told Ban Ki Moon.

The Moldova-flagged cargo ship Amalthea will leave no later than Saturday from the port of Lavrio, south of

Athens, camying 2,000 tons of food and medical supplies, officials from the organization told The Associated
Press. There will be 27 people on board.
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"The declared intentions of this mission are even more questionable and provocative given the recent
measures taken by Israel lo ensure the increase of humanitarian aid flowing inlo the Gaza Sirip,” Shalev stated
in the letter.

Amalthea's journey to Gaza is expected to take up to 80 hours. Aid on the Amalthea included sacks of rice and
sugar, and corn oil and olive paste mostly donated from Greek companies and charities, organizers said. The
ship will also carry pro-Palestinian activists who are interested in breaking the blockade of Gaza.

The Israeli ambassador asked the UN and international community "to discourage their naticnals from taking
I »

part in such action” and "expects the international community to ensure that this ship does not sail.

This emait is UNCLASSIFIED.

From: Masiiko, Barbara J (USUN)

Sent: Friday, July 09, 2010 8:12 PM

To: NEA-IPA-DL; NEA-SEMEP-DL; NEA-Staff-Assistants-DL; Levin, Jan; Sievers, Marc J; Waters, John R; Morrison, Andrew
L; 'Kumar, Prem G."; Bass, Warren; Naranjo, Brian R

Cc: Ried, Curtis R (USUN); Germain, Ellen J (USUN); Grant, William K {USUN)

Subject: New ship to Gaza? - Israeli letter to Security Council

Attached is the letter from the Israeli Mission to the Security Council, circulated late this afternoon, expressing concern
that a Moldovan ship plans to depart tomorrow from Greece for Gaza.

SBU
This email is UNCLASSIFIED.
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[RELEASED IN PART B5,B6)
133

Law, Rosemary €

From: Sutphin, Paut R

Sent: Friday, July 01, 2011 2:22 PiM

To: NEA-IPA-DL

Subject: FW: Additional Flctilla Update - July 1 Open Source
Thanks,

Paul Sutphin

Director

Office of Israel and Palestinian Affairs
Room 6251, Department of State

(T) 202-647-3672 (F} 202-736-4461

SBU
This email is UNCLASSIFIED.

From: Eussen, Matthew

Sent: Friday, July 01, 2011 1:48 PM

To: Spera, Vincent D

Cc: Patterson, Coney D; Sltverman, Robert J; NEA-IPA-DL
Subject: Re: Addltlonal Flotilla Update - July 1 Open Source

From: Spera, Vincent D

To: Eussen, Matthew

€c: Patterson, Coney D

Sent: Fri Jul 01 20:41:22 2011

Subject: RE; Additional Flotilla Update - July 1 Open Source

- Vinny

Fros: Eussen, Matthew
Sent: Friday, July 01, 2011 1:12 PM
i

[REVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, Senior Revieweﬂ
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To: Doutrich, Jack T; Jakobson, Nicholas W; NEA-IPA-DL; EUR-SE-DL; NEA-Egypt; PM-CPMS; SES-O; Vasquez, Edgar J;

Levin, Jan; Silverman, Robert J; Walles, Jacob; Sutphin, Paul R; Richter, Kim B; Worman, Patrick F; Zurcher, Kenneth M;
Goldberger, Thomas H; Masilko, Barbara J (USUN); Marchese, Gregory M; Blome, Donald A; Waters, John R; Pilz, ,
Amanda C; Miller, Walter R; *Prem_G._Kumar@nss.eop.gov'; 'melissa.h.russelimlbcobson, Michael N; Bilge, B6
Kerem S; CA-OCS-Duty; Bernler-Toth, Michelle; Rodriguez, Hugo F; LopatkiewicZ, ViKt®ria; Greene, Elisa; George, Leah

Subject: Re: Additiona! Flotilla Update - July 1 Open Source \

and Tweets from participants confirm US Audacity of Hope returning to port.

From: Eussen, Matthew

To: Doutrich, Jack T; Jakobson, Nicholas W; NEA-IPA-DL; EUR-SE-DL; NEA-Egypt; PM-CPMS; SES-O; Vasquez, Edgar I;
Levin, Jan; Silverman, Robert J; Walles, Jacob; Sutphin, Paul R; Richter, Kim B; Worman, Patrick F; 2urcher, Kenneth M;
Goldberger, Thomas H; Masilko, Barbara J (USUN); Marchese, Gregory M; Blome, Donald A; Waters, John R; Pilz,
Amanda C; Miller, walter R; 'Prem_G._Kumar@nss.eop.gov' <Prem_G._Kumar@nss.eop.gov>;
'melissa.h.russel{:[<melissa.h.russe!lq; Jacobson, Michael N; Bilge, Kerem S; CA-OCS-Duty;
Bernier-Toth, Michefle; Rodriguez, Hugo F; Lopatkiewicz, Viktoria; Greene, Elisa; George, Leah

Sent: FriJul 01 19:59:24 2011

Subject: Re: Additional Flotilla Update - July 1 Open Source

US to Gaza organizers post a prepared set of responses to boarding on website. It. Includes protests at Israeli missions in
the U.S.

http://ustogaza.org/emergency-support-actions/

From: Eussen, Matthew

To: Doutrich, Jack T; Jakobson, Nicholas W; NEA-IPA-DL; EUR-SE-DL; NEA-Egypt; PM-CPMS; SES-O; Vasquez, Edgar J;
Levin, Jan; Silverman, Robert J; Walles, Jacob; Sutphin, Paul R; Richter, Kim B; Wortnan, Patrick F; Zurcher, Kenneth M;
Goldberger, Thomas H; Masilko, Barbara J (USUN); Marchese, Gregory M; Blome, Donald A; Waters, John R; Pilz,
Amanda C; Miller, Walter R; Prem_G._Kumar@nss.eop.gov' <Prem_G._Kumar@nss.eop gov>;
'melissa.h.russelimmelissa.h.russel! ; Jacobsen, Michael N; Bilge, Kerem S; CA-OCS-Duty;
Bernier-Toth, Michelle; Rodriguez, Hugo F; LopalKiewicz, ViKloria; Greene, Elisa; George, Leah

Sent: Fri Jul 61 19:54:01 2011

Subject: Re: Additional Flotilla Update ~ July 1 Open Source

Israeli press report: http://Awww.jpost.com/lsrael/Article.aspx?id=227498

j icipant says passengers on US Audacity of Hope preparing to resist Hellenic CG boarding|:|
requesting US contact captain fo urge he comply with CG's orders.

From: Eussen, Matthew

To: Doutrich, Jack T; Jakobson, Nicholas W; NEA-TPA-DL; EUR-SE-DL; NEA-Egypt; PM-CPMS; SES-O; Vasquez, Edgar J;
Levin, Jan; Silverman, Robert J; Walles, Jacob; Sutphin, Paul R; Richter, Kim B; Worman, Patrick F; Zurcher, Kenneth M;
Goldberger, Thomas H; Masilko, Barbara J (USUN}); Marchese, Gregory M; Blome, Donald A; Waters, John R; Pilz,
Amanda C; Miller, Walter R; 'Prem_G._Kumar@nss.eop.gov' <Prem_G._Kumar@nss.eop.gov>;
'meiissa.h.russell%}(meﬁssa.h.russel! - Jacobson, Michael N; Bilge, Kerem S; CA-OCS-Duty;
Bernier-Toth, Michelle; riguez, Hugo F; Lopatkiewicz, Viktoria; Greene, Elisa; George, Leah; Goldberger, Thomas H
Sent: FriJul 01 19:25:55 2011 :

Subject: Re: Additional Flotilla Update - July 1 Open Source

[conﬁrmed to us that Greek authorlties worked in coord with

Israel to prevent departure of flotifla ships.

From: Doutrich, Jack T
To: Jakobson, Nicholas W; NEA-IPA-DL; EUR-SE-DL; NEA-Egypt; PM-CPMS; SES-O; Vasquez, Edgar J; Levin, Jan;
2
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Silverman, Robert J; Walles, Jacob; Sutphin, Paul R; Richter, Kim B; Worman, Patrick F; Zurcher, Kenneth M; Goldberger,
‘thomas H; Masilko, Barbara J (USUN); Marchese, Gregory M; Blome, Donald A; Waters, John R; Pilz, Amanda C; Miller,

Wwatter R; 'Prem_G._Kumar@nss.eop.gov' <Prem_G._Kumar@nss.eop.gov:>; Eussen, Matthew; 'Melissa Russell'
<melissa.h.russe[_ } Jacobson, Michael N; Bilge, Kerem S; CA-OCS-Duty; Bernier-Toth, Michelle; Rodriguez, BB
Hugo F: Lopatkiewicz, Viktoria; Greene, Elisa; George, Leah; Daniels, Cherrie S; Slakey, Monica M; Rudman, Mara; Reed,

Julia G; Khoury-Kincannon, Sahar; Bitar, Maher B; Norman, Marc E; Nardi, Margaret H; Smith, Danie! B (Athens); Miller,

Thomas S (Athens); Lawton, Daniet J (Athens); Cockrell, John D (Athens); McKeever, Matthew X (Athens); Brandeis,

Katherine L {Athens); Bass, Warren; Ried, Curtis R (UJSUN); Berns, David B

Sent: Fri Jul 01 18:40:19 2011

Subject: RE: Additional Flotilla Update - July 1 Open Source

Further to the report AP report below, Embassy Athens POL is reporting that “The Audacity of Hope™ is
returning to the Port of Athens at the instruction of Greek authorities.

FYI, 1 just spoke with Ops concerning the Audacity of Hope, the U.S. Gaza flotifla ship at
Piraeus. News reporfs indicated it left port late this afternoon, and Ops called for a status
update. |spoke with Joe Hicks, who tracked down some info, which | conveyed via
telephone to Ops.

The ship did leave port, without the permission of the Hellenic Coast Guard, which had
forbidden the ship to depart due to questions of seaworthiness. The Greek authorities had
instructed the vessel not to leave port.

fAt present, the Coast Guard has instructed the vessel fo return fo port, and “itis being returned
fo port,” according to the info Joe had. It was NOT boarded by Hellenic Coast Guard. Greeks
leslimate 25 PAX,_including media, on board]

JD.

SBU
This emall is UNCLASSIFIED.

Frem: Doutrich, Jack T

Sent: Friday, July 01, 2011 11:00 AM

To: Doutrich, Jack T; Jakebson, Nicholas W; NEA-IPA-DL; EUR-SE-DL; NEA-Egypt; PM-CPMS; SES-O; Vasquez, Edgar J;
Grubb, Jason B; Levin, Jan; Silverman, Robert J; Walles, Jacob; Sutphin, Paut R; Richter, Kirn B; Worman, Patrick F;
Zurcher, Kenneth M; Goldberger, Thomas H; Masilko, Barbara J (USUN); Marchese, Gregory M; Blome, Donald A; Waters,
John R; Pilz, Amanda C; Miller, Walter R; 'Prem _G._Kumar@nss.eop.gov'; 'Melissa Russell’; Jacobson, Michael N; Bilge,
Kerem S; CA-OCS-Duty; Bernier-Toth, Michelle; Rodriguez, Hugo F; Lopatkiewicz, Viktoria; Greene, Elisa; George, Leah;
Daniels, Cherrie S; Slakey, Monica M; Rudman, Mara; Reed, Julia G; Khoury-Kincannon, Sahar; Bitar, Maher B; Norman,
Marc E; Nardi, Margaret H; Smith, Daniel B (Athens); Miller, Thomas S (Athens); Lawton, Daniel J (Athens); Cockrell,
John D (Athens); McKeever, Matthew X (Athens); Brandeis, Katherine L (Athens); Bass, Warren; Ried, Curtis R {USUN)
Subject: RE: Additionat Flotilla Update - July 1 Open Source

Additional Media reports for July 1, 2011:

CNN Turk and NTV reporting that Greece is not letting Greek shlps in the flotilla depart — on the scroll.
Permission was not given to depart the port in Athens.
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Gaza fiotilla boat departs from Greek port (AP)

ATHENS (AP) - Witnesses say a boat carrying several dozen Americans who seek to break Israel's sea blockade of the
Gaza Strip has set sail from a Greek port.

The boat dubbed "The Audacity of Hope" is part of a flotilla of nine vessels and several hundred activists who say they
want to deliver aid to the Palestinian territory. The boat left the port of Perama on Friday afternoon. American activists
have alleged that the administrative delays in their plans were caused by Israeli pressure on Greece. lsrael has said it
will thwart any effort to breach the sea blockade of Gaza.

This email is UNCLASSIFIED,

From: Doutrich, Jack T

Sent: Friday, July 01, 2011 10:09 AM

To: Jakobson, Nicholas W; NEA-IPA-DL; EUR-SE-DL; NEA-Egypt; PM-CPMS; SES-O; Vasquez, EdgarJ Grubb, Jason B;
Levin, Jan; Silverman, Robert J; Walles, Jacob; Sutphin, Paul R; Richter, Kim B; Worman, Patrick F; Zurcher, Kenneth M;
Goldberger, Thomas H; Masilko, Barbara J {(USUN); Marchese, Gregory M; Blome, Donald A; Waters, John R; Pilz,
Amanda C; Miller, Walter R; 'Prem_G._Kumar@nss.eop.gov'; ‘Melissa Russell'; Jacobson, Michael N; Bilge, Kerem S; CA-
OCS-Duty; Bernier-Toth, Michelle; Rodriguez, Hugo F; Lopatkiewicz, Viktoria; Greene, Elisa; George, Leah; Daniels,
Cherrie S; Slakey, Monica M; Rudman, Mara; Reed, Julia G; Khoury-Kincannon, Sahar; Bitar, Maher B; Norman, Marc E;
Nardi, Margaret H; Smith, Daniel B (Athens), MI“EI‘, Thomas S (Athens); Lawton, Daniel J (Athens); Cockreil John D
(Athens); McKeever, Matthew X (Athens); Brandeis, Katherine L (Athens); Bass, Warren; Ried, Curtis R (USUN)
Subject: Flotilla Update - July 1 Open Source

Another Mysterious Malfunction

Yisrael Hayom July 1, 2011 (p.2) by Shiomo Cezana et al - [...] [O]n Thursday Prime Minister Binyamin Netanyahu
addressed the issue of the expected flotilla to Gaza and said that “sometimes, we not only need to deflect our enemies’
physical attacks, but also deflect the attack on our right to protect ourselves.” At the end of the IAF flight school
graduation ceremony in Hatzerim, Netanyahu thanked the many world leaders who spoke out and acted against in
recent days “against the provocation flotilla,” first and foremost the American and European leaders, and the secretary
general of the United Nations. The prime minister also commended his Greek counterpart George Papandreou, who is
closely cooperating with Israel in coordinating the moves related to the flotilla. “Israel has the full right to act against the
attempts to legitimize the smuggting of missiles, rockets and other weaponry for Hamas’s terror enclave,” Netanyahu
said, in what could be understood as a hint to the damage some of the flotilla’s vessels experienced.

Defense Minister Ehud Barak predicted on Thursday that the current flotilla would be calmer than the previous one,
but stressed that Israe! was bracing for any possible scenario. “The Marmara is absent and the 1HH is absent, but nobody
can predict that there won’t be a small group, or that one of the ships will try to resist forcefully, or 2 more extreme case
of somebody who brought weapons and will try to use them,” Barak said. He added that the IDF’s worklng premise was
t_tllat they were liable to face extremely violent resistance, and even use of a?r@

Barak threatened that a ship from which shots wouid be fired at IDF soldiers would be defi ned s as a “terror sh|p " The
implication would be a different attitude of the soldiers, in other words the exercise of different procedures and other
modes of action. “In such a case, things are simpler and more clear-cut. The soldiers will have an easier time dealing
with it, since if they are fired at, this is no longer a ship of activists to them,” security sources said on Thursday.

Foreign Minister Avigdor Lieberman said on Thursday that there is a wall-to-wall coalition in the world against the
flotilla, but “there are marginal groups, anarchists and extreme Islamic groups, that will try to harm Israel by the flotilla.
There are not coming to help the residents of Gaza, but to confront the State of Israel and create a provocation against
it. As a soveraign state we can’t allow anyone to harm our sovereignty. No self-respecting state would let that happen.”
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Information Minister Yuli Edelstein said on Thursday that the fact the flotilla was joined by Amin Abu Rashid, who is in
charge of raising money for Hamas’s terror activities, 4is clear-cut evidence that this is not a humanitarian flotiila, but a
covert fiotilla for provocation and terror activity.”

Edelstein added that in the previous fiotilla, Rashid spoke of his intention to confront IDF soldiers, which should be
taken into account as his intention for the cutrent flotilla as well.

The US State Department on Thursday addressed the claims of deliberate sabotage to the ships, and the deputy
spokesman said that while not justifying sabotage in any way, the flotilla itself is a bad idea that endangers the
passengers. .

Opposition Chairwoman Tzippi Livni met on Thursday with UN Secretary-General Ban Ki-moon in New York, and called
to continue the delegitimization of Hamas. “Whoever wants to help citizens doesn’t do so by severe and unnecessary
provocations like the planned flotilla. The international community should convey a clear message to this flotilla and
those that will come, that such provocations are unacceptable and should be prevented and stopped,” Livni said.

The Activists are Splitting e
Yedioth Ahronoth July 1, 2011 (p- é)_p:/ Yossi Yehoshua, Menahem Ganz and Itamar Eichner -- Intelligence informatio_ri
that has reached Israel indicates that a clash is developing between two groups of activists an the planned flotitla. The
| argument is over the departure date for Gaza and on willingness to promise not to employ violence in 2n encounter with
the |DF!

Peace activists groups say that they worked on organizing the flotilla for a year and that they should wait until all the
malfunctions are corrected. In contrast, the extremist group of Arabs, from different countries, is demanding to leave
now with the ships that are operational (this is eight out of ten ships). Another argument is over the non-consent of the
Arabs to sign forms obligating them not to use weapons and their extremist statements about their wanting to hurt IDF

soldiers. [...]

..Yediot reported that Israel has obtained intelligence about Arab extremists who will not gcommit themselves to
renounce violence and who wish for the flotilla to depart now. Yediot quoted a Dutch journalist who was supposed fo
join the flotifla as saying that he and other journalists and crew were leaving it because they had lost faith in the
operation’s arganizers.

ISRAEL RADIO NEWS 7:00 AM Hebrew Report—Jjuly 1, 2011
* Flotilla: The flotifla to Gaza might be further delayed. Flotilla initiator Greta Berlin estimated it would set sail in five
Egys after the damage to the vessels is repaired. Flotilla organizers claim that Israel sabotaged the ships.

ISRAEL RADIO July 1, 2011

GRETA BERLIN, FOUNDER OF THE FREE GAZA MOVEMENT AND ONE OF THE PROMINENT ORGANISORS OF
THE FLOTILLA TOLD I RADIO OVERNIGHT THAT SHE IS ON BOARD THE VESSEL “AUDACITY OF HOPE®
ANCHORED IN PIRAEUS, “WAITING FOR THE FINAL PAPERWORK TO RELEASE OUR BOAT "

BERLIN TOLD IL RADIO:

\ “pEOPLE KEEP ASSURING US WE HAVE ONE MORE THING TO FILL OUT —ONE MORE THING TO DQO. THE
GREEK BUREAUCRACY IS DOING ITS BEST TO PREVENT US FROM GOING BUT WE'RE PRETTY DETERMINED.

WE'VE SAID WE'RE GOING TO GO IN THE NEXT FEW DAYS[ | THINK THAT OUR DROP-DEAD DEADLINE iS

GOING TOBE JULY 5"} | REALISE THAT THAT IS 2 WEEKS LATER THAN WE SAID WE WERE GOING TO GO,
BUT I'VE DONE A LOT OF THESE AND WE ARE NEVER ON TIME. "

“SOMETIMES WE FEEL THAT WE ARE THE BESIEGED PEOPLE AS WELL AS THE PALESTINIANS OF GAZA.
ISRAEL IS DOING ITS VERY VERY BEST TO MAKE SURE WE DON'T GET OUT OF PORT BECAUSE ONCEWE

! GET OUT OF PORT — AND WE WILL — THEY ARE NOW FACED WITH WHAT THEY ARE GOING TO DO WITH US.
SO THEY WOULD RATHER SABOTAGE OUR BOATS, TIE US UP IN PAPERWORK AND PREVENT US FROM
GOING. IT'S DIFFICULT FOR THE iSRAELI GOVERNMENT TO UNDERSTAND THAT THAT IS NOT GOING TO
CHANGE OUR DETERMINATION.”

| : 5
|

UNCLASSIFIED U.5. Department of State Case No. F-2010-04183 Doc No. C18750837 Date: 12/17/2012

StateDept04042



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2010-04163 ‘Doc No. C18750837 Date: 12/17/2012

lerusalem Political-Security Update — july 1, 2011

PM Netanyahu said Thursday [ June 30] Israel is fully entitled to try to stop an upcoming flotilla bound
for the Gaza Strip in an attempt to break Israel's naval blockade on the Strip. The Prime Minister said
Israel has the full right to operate against efforts to smupgle missiles, rockets and other weapons to Hamas'
terror enclave. PM Netanyahu expressed his gratitude to many world leaders who expressed themselves and
acted against this provocation flotilla, including the US, Europe, the UN secretary general and Greek Prime
Minister. Hamas is a ruthless enemy who maliciously harms the Israeli cities and children and holds Gilad
Shalit captive against all humane standards, PM Netanyahu added at a graduating ceremony for Israel Air
Force pilots.

YNET July 1, 2011
Gazans unimpressed by flotilla (abridged)

Israeli claims over futility of flotilla receive reinforcement from surprising direction — Gazan businessmen who say it isn't
imports that are problem, it's exports. 'Gaza doesn't need any more humanitarian aid,’ says Gisha movement director

Israel has been claiming for quite some time that the desire to break through the blockade on the Gaza Strip is devoid of
any basls since it is possible to transfer essential goods to Gaza through the monitored crossings. This claim received
unexpected reinforcement on Thursday from none other than the Gazans themselves.

In 2 conversation with Ynet Palestinian businessmen expressed veiled criticism saying that the fictilla organizers

were missing their target since the main proklem wasn't getting goods into Gaza — but experting them outside of
the strip.

This email is UNCLASSIFIED.
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L3/

Law, Rosemary C

From: Levin, Jan RELEASED IN PART
Sent: . Wednesday, June 02, 2010 5:35 AM B6

To: (aza Fiotitta Monitoring Group

Subject: FW: DEPORTATIONS UPDATE -- IL RADIO

FYi. Embassy Tel Aviv will try to confirm this afterncon.

Israei will act to immediately expel all the detainees according to the procedures set by law

Israel will act to immediately expe! all the detainees according to the procedures set by law01/06/2010Following the
discussion of the security and diplomatic cabinet today, the Prime Minister consulted with the Defanse Minister,
Justice Minister, and Interior Minister on the question of expefling the detainees from the flotilla to Gaza.

It was agreed that the detainees would be expelled immediatsly — according to the procedures set by law. The
Interior Minister announced that the expulsion will begin this evening, and the assessment is that it can be
completed in approximately 48 hours.

Subject: DEPORTATIONS UPDATE -- IL RADIO

iL RADIO REPORTS THAT TO DATE 325 PERSONS DETAINED FROM THE GAZA FLOTILLA HAVE BEEN TRANSFERRED TO
BEN GURION AIRPORT FOR DEPORTATION TO TURKEY. APPROXIMATELY 180 REMAIN IN JAIL AND WILL BE
TRANSFERRED TO THE AIRPORT IN THE COMING HOURS. IL RADIO’S REPORTER ADI ME'IRI SAYS iL INTENDS TG DEPORT
ALL THE FOREIGN NATIONALS DETAINED IN CONNENCTION WITH THE GAZA FLOTILLA BY THE END OF THE DAY,

REVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, Senior Reviewer|

i
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J; Cizek, Michael; Schellhammer, Michael W
Subject: DEPARTURE OF THE JULTA: Cyprus Marine Pofice Say It's Left Lebanon for Cyprus

The Cyprus Marine Police have just informed us that the JULIA has departed Lebanon and declared Cyprus as its next
destination. They did not have further info on passengers/crew or follow-on destination. The JULIA did not indicate
which port in Cyprus it intended to use. The Cyprus Marine Police are watching for it closely and will let us know if they
learn more.

Can Embassy Beitut confirm that it has indeed departed Lebanon?

Thanks,
Jonathan

From: Daughton, Thomas F (Beirut)

Sent: Sunday, June 20, 2010 8:58 AM

To: 'Shapiro, Daniel B.'; 'Hajjar, Hagar H.'; Sievers, Marc J; Cunningham, James B; Lawson, Christine M; Catalano, Elisa;
Connelly, Maura; Shampaine, Nicole D; Riley, Richard H; Evans, Jennifer R; Urbancic, Frank C; Cohen, Jonathan R;
Walles, Jacob; Schlicher, Ronald L; Feltman, Jeffrey D; Holmstrom, Todd €

Ce: Sison, Michele J; Cornforth, Jeremy A; Bauer, Paul (Beirut); Lantz, James V; SES-Q; "Kumar, Prem G.'; Jackson, Mollie

J .

Subject: MORE INFO ON GOL BLOCKING DEPARTURE OF THE JULIA B6

There are a couple of follow-up pieces of information this morning on the blocking of the JULIA:

] contacted our DATT agaln last night with some background. Dreported that the JULIA had
been stuck in some kind of legal fimbo that had left it floating in Tripofi harhor for an extended period of time. After
Hassan Nasrallah’s june 4 speech calling for more ships to challenge the blockade on Gaza, someone____ fpeculates it
may have been| | paid the money needed to deliver
the ship out of its legal limbo. Since then, the ship has remained outside the port of Tripoli, a few hundred meters off
the breakwater. 1t asked for authorization from the Tripoli port authority to enter the port and go pierside to be loaded
with equipment for Gaza. To do so, it must pay an additional $80,000 in fees, which|saysthe promoters of the
venture don't appear to have been able to get their hands on yet. [ |who was not directly involved in last night's GOL
action, reported that the key decision yesterday evening was the blocking of the ship’s entry into Tripoli port (this tracks

withwhat[ —  jold the AMB).
I_E[lreported further than he talked tol |

caid that he was dealing with the affair in coordination with the prime minister, defense minister and LAF
commander Gen Kahwaji. i::ltold that so far the matter was not a military issue, but a political one {which '
[ hgreed with). concluded that as of last night the JULIA was autside the port, bad to pay $80,000 to be granted
authorization to enter, was causing embarrassment to everyone, and that “everyone is praying that the ship orl_g:_il
shall neither have the money nor the will to proceed forward with that stupid enterprise.” He also noted that the ship is
in bad condition from a technical standpoint. It hasn’t been at sea for a number of years because of the pending judicial
probiem. kold[_Jthat, among other things, JULIA has problems with its onboard power generators,

-~ The AMB also received a text message frorr‘:flate last night. It said: “Until now, no sail. We are diluting
the issue. 1think that it will not sail.” '

Thomas ¥, Dasnghton

Drepay Chief of Mission

115, Embassy - Beint, Lebanon
Tek: (961 4542600

2
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1315

Law, Rosemary C

From: Connelly, Maura

Sent: Friday, June 04, 2010 11:21 AM
To: NEA-IPA-DL

Subject: FW: DG Statement to the Media

'RELEASED IN PART B6|

From: Dan Arbell [mailto:dem@washington.mfa.gov.il]
Sent: Friday, June 04, 2010 9:07 AM

To: Connelly, Maura

Subject: Fwd: DG Statement to the Media

FY1
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Ushpiz Alon <Alon.Ushpiz@mfa.gov.il>

Date: 4 17 2010 09:07:20 GMT-04:00

To: Arbell Dan <Dan.Arbell@mfa. gov.il>

Ce: | |“Lior Weintraub" <Emb- B6
mng@washington.mfa.gov.il>

Subject: FW: DG Statement to the Media

From: Benjamin Eliav

Sant: Friday, June 04, 2010 4:04 PM

To: Caspi Yigal; Palmor Yigal; Levy Yossef; Shacham Chaim; Zohar-Zonshine Daniel; Sztulman Ilan;
David Andy

€c: Ushpiz Alon; Cohen Gilad; Weitzman Ilan; Barak Rafael; Miller Brett Jonathan; Kursh Dana
Subject: DG Statement to the Media

Importance: High

[REVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, Senior Reviewer

U 190N 19N ,mwpn": Ym0 nnn 17nY

1 want to once again deliver a message that has been delivered in both public and
private channels to the Rachel Corie ship heading toward Gaza:

1
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"We have no desire for a confrontation. We have no desire to board the ship. If the
ship decides to sail the port of Ashdod, then we will ensure its safe arrival and will
not board it.

Israel is prepared to receive the ship and to offload its contents.

After an inspection to ensure that no weapons and war materials are on board, we
are prepared to deliver all of the goods to Gaza.

Representative of the people on board and relevant NGOs are welcome to
accompany the goods to the crossings.

We will work with the UN and international organizations to ensure that all the
goods are used for the benefit of the people of Gaza."

ST DOV IR TV

Eliav Benjamin

Advisor to the Director General
Ministry of Forslgn Affairs

Tel: +972-2-5303868

Moble: +972-50-6203506
Mobilg: +972-52-2877137

Fax: +972-2-5303704

Email: Eliav. Benjamini@mfa.qov.if

Hitp:iwww. mifa.qov.il

5‘% Before printing this email, please think about the environment
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This footnote confirms that this email message has been scanned by
2

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2010-04163 Doc No. C18750849 Da'te: 1211772012

StateDept04047



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2010-04163 Doc No. C18/00849 Late: 12/17/2012

PineApp Mail-SeCure for the presence of malicious code, vandals & computer VIruses.
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[RELEASED IN PART NR,B6| :[3/ (e

Law, Rosemary C

From: Reisser, Wesley J

Sent: Friday, June 18, 2010 9:32 AM

To: Hoimstrom, Todd C; Sindle, James M; Giauque, Jeffrey G; Frelich, Karlene H; Lawson,
Christine M s

Subject: FW: Background information on some of the upcoming flotilias

Aitachments: image001.jpg

Latest from Beirut CONS. They have not been able to canfirm any Amcit participation yet. They are continuing to press
on this issue and are also reporting Sunday as the soonest the boat will sail.

From: Richter, Kim B

sent: Friday, June 18, 2010 9:27 AM

To: Bernier-Toth, Michelle; Walker, Carolee B

Ce: Hunter, Jo-Ann L; Relsser, Wesley } -
Subject: FW: Background information on some of the upcoming flotillas

Apparently Sunday would be the eariiest the ship would sail - if it sails.

From: Jackson, Mollie J

Sant: Friday, June 18, 2010 4:21 PM

To: Greene, Elisa; Hosking, Erika L

Subject; RE: Background information on some of the upcoming flotillas

Hi Elisa-

We have not been abie to obtain any biodata or confirm that there are any Americans on board; We anly know what

we’ve seen in the media, which is mention of the four AmCit nuns and possibly an AmCit journalist. Our POL section has
been working extensively with the GOL to get the nationalities and any biodata for those on the potential manifest, so

far without succefss_.: CA was able to confirm that . who was originally reported as being part of the flotilla, pgg
is in the U.S. and Js not expected ta join the flotilta)

I've gotten permission to share with you on the unclass side that, as far as we are being told, Sunday would be the
earliest possible date that the women’s ship would sail.

Our latest reporting cable should be going out shortly. I'm sorry [ don’t have more specific information at this point...

Moliie

Privacy/P
This email is UNCLASSIFIED.

From: Greene, Elisa

Sent: Friday, June 18, 2010 4:05 PM

To: Jackson, Mollie J; Hosking, Erika L

Subject: RE: Background information on some of the upcoming flotillas

{REVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, Senior Reviewer]
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5 there anything you can share with me not on the high side? Difficult to access classified from here. Specifically, 'm
looking for Amcit biodata and date any ships carrying Amcits will set sail from Lebanon {or elsewhere). Thanks, elisa

Fromm: Jackson, Mollie 2

Sent: Friday, June 18, 2010 3:54 PM

To: Greene, Elisa

Subject: RE: Background information on some of the upcoming flotillas

Elisa-

Erika Hosking, our ACS chief, is forwarding you a message on a high side, with some of the reporting our POL section has
been doing on this issue. The latest report Is from fast night. i think tonight’s report will be sent out as an acttal cable.

ioilie

SBU
This email is UNCLASSIFIED.

From: Greene, Elisa

Sent: Friday, June 18, 2010 3:09 PM

To: Greene, Alden S; Abouzeid, Wahib G; Jackson, Mollie J; Richter, Kim B; Daughton, Thomas F {Beirut); Shampaine,
Nicole D; Lawson, Christine M; Sison, Michele J; Cornforth, Jeremy A

Ce: Zeroubavely, Sandra S; Zuckerman, Eve; Parker, Andrew C; Tanus, George; Wetherbee, Amos A; Nobet, Natanya D;
Plott, Susan M '

Subject: FW: Background information on some of the upcoming flotillas

Dear Colleagues:

We have received unconfirmed reports that four Amcit nuns may be on an upcoming ship of women only sailing from
Lebanon in an attermpt to break the Israeli blockade on Gaza. Are you aware of this? If so, can you provide further
information: names, biodata, where they will sail from, when, etc?

Media rbeportS (thus far, Arabic-only, for example http://daralhayat.com/portalarticlendah/153074) state that the
women-only ship, the Mariam, will be comprised of 50 women, of whom 30 are Lebanese and 20 are foreigners. They
will be taking medical supplies and plan to sait “as soon as possible.”

We look forward to your response,

Efisa Greene Chief, American Citizen Services U.S. Embassy Tel Aviv, Israel
Address from Israel: 71 Ha-Yarkon Sireet, Tel Aviv 63900, 1srael

Address from the U.5.: Box 13, APO AE 09830, U.5.A.

Switchhoard Tef: +972-3-519-7575; Fax: +972-3-317-2348; Email: gregnge@state.gov

From: Otto, Jeffrey L

To: Parker, Andrew C

Ce: Sievers, Marc J

Sent: Fri Jun 18 12:52:31 2010

Subject; FW: Background information on some of the upcoming flotilias

2
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Andy, ,

I'm forwarding this email from The Israel Project because of the reference to four AmCits {highlighted) that may be on
the Miriam women’s flotilla from Lebanon.

Regards,

-Jeff-

Jeffrey L. Otto
U.S. Embassy, Tel Aviv

From: Shai Oseran [mailto:shaio@theisraelproject.org]

Sent: Thursday, June 17, 2010 6:21 PM :

To: Eli Ovits

Subject: Background information on some of the upcoming flotillas

Please find below some backgrouhd information {and links to sources} on some of the upcoming flotillas from Lebanon
and Iran — prepared by TIP’s research team for your reference.

We will be happy to help facilitate interviews with experts on these subjects.

Eli Qvits

Director of Communications
The Israel Project - Israel Office
T: +972 (0)2 623 6427

C: +672 (0)54 807 9093

F: +972 (0)2 623 6439
www.theisraelproject.org

Journalists’ fiotilla

The ship is organized by Free Palestine, an organization headed by Yasser Qoshiok, who is also behind the Miriam, and
by a Beirut-based group calling themselves “Journalists Without Bounds” and "Reporters Without Bounds” and
")ournalists Without Limits" - not to be confused with Reparters Without Borders/Reporters Sans Frontiéres, the
respected international NGO based in Paris. The Beirut-based group hasa Facebook page and a blog:

hitp:/fwww.facebook.com/group.php?gid=1334?2209999259&v::‘nfo#!;’gr0up. php?eid=133422209999269& v=infp

http://iournaliststogaza, wordpress.com

The organizers claim they will have 50 reporters on the ship, out of 225 yreporters who applied to come along. The date
of departure and the names of the people who will be on the ship remain unclear - apparently this is a policy decision.

With the exception of one reporter who wrote he applied to join, we have not seen any information about the
participants. :
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Women flotilla

Relations to Hezbolah and Syria:

Samer al-Hajj will lead the Miriam. She is a former journalist and best known for being the wife of Ali al-Hajj, a former
general in the Lebanese security forces implicated in the assassination of Rafik al-Hariri. Samer al-Hajj has been the
public face of the Miriam. She has given many interviews in the past few days, including one that appearad on the
Hezbollah website.,

ww.alintinad.com/essaydetails.phpreid=33463&cid=76

NR

NR
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http:.f/www‘assafir.com{Articie.asux?Edition1d:1548&ChanneHd:36053&Articleld:2433&Author =

Even though Samer al-Hajj and Yasser Kashlak say the ship has no connection to Hezbollah or Hamas, she said in her last

interview that Nasrallah's campaign to lift the siege is “something that is motivating everyone”

http://darathayat.com/portalarticiendah /153074

The orgamzers say the sh;p wul a!so be carrylng four Amencan nuns;

From right to left: Samer al-Hajj; Ali al-Hajj {her husband); Hasson Nosrolioh (the Secretary Generol of Hezbollah);

Wafik Safa (head of the Hezbollah coordinotion ond liaison commities, responsible for the negotiations to refease murdered lsraeli sofdiers Ehud

Goldwosser ond Eldad Regev

NR
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The Iranian flotilla:

One of the Ayatollahs saying it is a privilege to die on the way to Gaza

http://www.irna.ir/AR/View/FuliStory/?Newsld=1173464&IdLanguage=2

The former head of the Iranian Revofutionary Guard saying he is willing to go to Gaza the minute they wilt need him

http:/farabic.fa rsnews.com/newstext.a.spx?nn=8903260150

[
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Information from ESET NOD32 Antivirus, version of virus signature database 5204 (20100617}

The message was checked by ESET NOD32 Antivirus.

htip://www . eset.com
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Law, Rosemary C

[RELEASED IN FART B6l 1336

From: Grubb, Jason B

Sent: Monday, May 31, 2010 5:39 AM _

To: Sindle, Jamas W; Goldberger, Thomas H; Baumert, Kevin A; ‘Sergio L.
_Aguirre@nss.eop.gov'; Reisser, Wesley J; Holmstrom, Todd C; wosd.mil’; Waller,
Robert P; Rana, Gautam A; js.pentagon.mil’; | @osd.mil";

‘Daniel_B._Shapiro@nss.eop.gov; Prem_G._Kumar@nss.eop.gov'; Burgess, Richard J;
Hickey, Mary E; Schwartz, Jonathan B; Deucom.mil’;
js.pentagon.mil’; [@osd.mil'; Sievers, Marc J; Grubb, Jason B;
Dalan, JoAnm; Bemier-Toth, Michelle; Giaugue, Jeffrey G, Frelich, Karlene H; Connelly,
Maura; Harris, Robert K; Mortlock, David JL; 'Timothy P.Connors@usecg.mil’; Rudman, Mara;
Waters, John R: Pelton, Erin; Harutunian, Ruben; Lavin, Jan ‘
Subject: FW: News Updates on the Flotilla

----- Original Message-----

From: Landau, Avida

Sent: Monday, May 31, 2610 12:25 PM

To: Harutunian, Ruben; Levin, Jan; Feldboy, Yael; Gutman, Bonnie 5; Hoyer, Kurt 1
Cc: Grubb, Jason B; Parker, Andrew C; Sievers, Marc J

Subject: Re: News Updates on the Flotilla

Channel 1: new footage from on board the Marmara will be released shortly. Report saying that
protesters used molotov cocktails against the soldiers and soldiers being thrown from the
upper decks to lower decks in acts of lynch.

State of alert raised throughout israel, inctuding in Gaza vicinity, Wedi Ara region, and
within prison service for fear of riots.

Avida Landau
Media specialist
Press section

, U.S. Embassy, Tel aviv [REVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, Senior Reviewer]
Tel: 972-3-5103822/6
Fax:972-3-5103828
Mobile:972-57-428-6829
E-mail :landauax@state.gov

----- Original Message -----

From: Harutunian, Ruben '

To: Landau, Avida; Levin, Jan; Feldboy, Yael; Gutman, Bonnie S; Hoyer, Kurt J
Cc: Grubb, Jascon B; Parker, Andrew C; Sievers, Marc J

Sent: Mon May 31 11:49:01 2018

Subject: RE: News Updates on the Flotilla

Just spoke with| pt the IDF:

--confirmed live fire on the Israeli Navy troops as they boarded the Free Gaza vessel; --no
way to indicate when the boats will arrive at Ashdod Port, as last night's events have
delayed the voyage; --this was a clear act of a pre-planned lynch, committed by those on
hoard the flotilla vessels; --large gap between the stated mission of the voyage and its
outcomes; --Israeli Navy forces were under strict orders not to canfront passengers; --last
night, the vessels were contacted once again with the offer to divert goods to Ashdod, but
were met with a refusal and curses

1
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Ruben

————— Original Message-----

From: Landau, Avida

Sent: Monday, May 31, 2010 11:20 AM

To: Harutunian, Ruben; Levin, Jan; Feldboy, Yael; Gutman, Bonnie S; Hoyer, Kurt ]
Cc: Grubb, Jason B; Parker, Andrew C; Sievers, Marc J

Subject: Re: Mews Updates on the Flotilla

! From Ayalon press conference:
We are sorry for any loss of life,
This was not a humanitarian mission
We offered them to help transfer the goods to gaza but they refused.
They said their intent was to break the blockade on gaza and not a humanitarian mission.

Allowing these ships to get to gaza would have opened a channel to gaza for smuggling of
weapons and other banned goods and would have caused more bloodshed.

The organizers did not heed the calls to peacefully follow them to port.
No sovereign country would have tolerated such violence.

We are calling all countries involved to do everything in their power to calm the situation
and bring to a peaceful end. ’

The organizing body of this flotilla is well known to have ties with Hamas and they had the
interest to provoke violence.

Avida Landau

Media specialist

Press section

U.5. Embassy, Tel Aviv
Tel: 972-3-5193822/6
Fax:972-3-5193828
Mobile:972-57-420-6829
E-mail:landauax@state.gov

----- Original Message -----

From: Harutunian, Ruben

To: Landau, Avida; Levin, Jan; Feldboy, Yael; Gutman, Bonnie S; Hoyer, Kurt ]
Cc: Grubb, Jason B; Parker, Andrew (; Sievers, Marc J

Sent: Mon May 31 11:08:21 2019

subject: Re: News Updates on the Flotilla

Live on bbc

Ruben Harutunian

Deputy Press Attche

Office of Public Affairs
United States Embassy Tel Aviv

2
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Tel: (©57)4206815

————— original Message -----

From: Landau, Avida

To: Levin, Jan; Harutunian, Ruben; Feldboy, Yael; Gutman, Bonnie 5; Hoyer, Kurt 3
Cc: Grubb, Jason B; Parker, Andrew C; 5ievers, Marc J

Sent: Mon May 31 11:06:38 2018

Subject: Re: Wews Updates on the Flotilla

Ayalon press conference just started

Avida Landau

Media specialist

Press section

U.5. Embassy, Tel Aviv
Tel: 972-3-5103822/6
Fax:972-3-5183B828
Mobile:972-57-420-6829
E-mail:landavax@state.gov

----- Oripinal Messaga -w---

From: Levin, Jan

To: Landau,.Avida; Harutunian, Ruben; Feldboy, Yael; Gutman, Bonnie 5; Hoyer, Kurt ]
Cc: Grubb, Jason B; Parker, Andrew C; Sievers, Marc ]

Sent: Mon May 31 1©:52:12 241¢

Subject: Re: News Updates on the Flotilla

All: I will accompany the Ambassador to the 12 noon MFA briefing and will be out of touch
during the briefing. If there are updates after 12, please cc: Jason Grubb and he will
update the larger list.

Thanks'.

Jan

----- Original Message -----

From: Landau, Avida

To: Harutunian, Ruben; Feldboy, Yael; Gutman, Bonnie S; Hoyer, Kurt J
Cc: Levin, Jan

sent: Mon May 31 10:30:44 2010

Subject: Re: News Updates on the Flotilla

Avi Bnayahu IDF spokesman said that some of those killed had taken weapons from the soldiers
and fired live rounds at the soldiers. He is saying the soldiers were lynched and were in
danger for their lives.

Body count: 1@ protesters dead
18 spldiers wounded

Avida Landau

Media specialist

Press section

U.S. Embassy, Tel Aviv
Tel: 972-3-5103822/6
Fax:972-3-5103828
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Mobile:972-57-426-6829
E-mail:landauax@@state.gov

----- Original Message -----

From: Harutunian, Ruben

To: Landau, Avida; Feldboy, Yael; Gutman, Bonnie 5; Hoyer, Kurt 2
Cc: Levin, Jan

Sent: Mon May 31 18:24:18 2810

Subject: Re: News Updates on the Flotilla

Mark Regev on BBC insisting that the Israeli Naval Forces came under live fire from on-board
the intercepted vessel.

Ruben Harutunian

Deputy Press Attche

Office of Public Affairs
United States Embassy Tel Aviv
Tel: (0©57)4206815

----- Original Message -----
From: Landau, Avida

To: Harutunian, Ruben; Feldboy, Yael; Gutman, Bonnie S; Hoyer, Kurt J
Cc: Levin, Jan

Sent: Mon May 31 10:19:4p 2018

subject: Re: Mews Updates on the Flotilla

[i::iii]is saying that the soldiers were met with fierce opposition, including with knives,
spikes, pipes, and other blunt and sharp objects.

Avida Landau
Media specialist
Press section
U.5. Embassy, Tel Aviv
Tel: 972-3-5183822/6

’ Fax:972-3-5193828
Mobile:972-57-420-6829
E-mail:landauvax@state.gov

----- Original Message -----

from: Harutunian, Ruben

To: Landau, Avida; Feldboy, Yael; Gutman, Bonnie S; Hoyer, Kurt ]
Cc: Levin, Jan

Sent: Mon May 31 2£:16:52 2010

Subject: Re: News Updates on the Flotilla

Mark Regev is on BBC right now as well
Ruben Harutunian

Deputy Press Attche

Office of Public Affairs

tnited states Embassy Tel Aviv

Tel: (©57)4206815

----- Original Message -----
From: Landau, Avida
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To: Feldboy, Yael; Harutunian, Ruben; Guiman, Bonnie S; Hoyer, Kurt J
Cc: Levin, Jan

Sent: Mon May 31 1@:15:48 2010

Subject: Re: News Updates on the Flotilla

Avital is on TV now giving a statement

Avida Landau

Media specialist

Press section

U.S. Embassy, Tel Aviv®
Tel: 972-3-5103822/6
Fax:972-3-5103828
Mobile:972-57-428-6829
E-mail:landauax@state.gov

----- Original Message -----

From: Feldboy, Yael

To: Harutunian, Ruben; Gutman, Bonnie 5; Hoyer, Kurt J; Landau, Avida
Cc: Levin, Jan

Sent: Mon May 31 18:13:44 20818

Subject: Re: MNews Updates on the Flotilla

----- original Message -----

From: Harutunian, Ruben

To: Feldboy, Yael; Gutman, Bonnie S5; Hoyer, Kurt J; Landau, Avida
Cc: Levin, Jan

Sent: Mon May 31 10:Q8:13 2610

Subject: Re: News Updates on the Flotilla

Yael,
I'd like to speak with the IDF's spokesman, to get her sense of what's happened. Could you
" please pass me the number for| lor whoever else you think is more appropriate,
Thanks!
Ruben

Ruben Harutunian

Deputy Press Attche

Office of Public Affairs
United States Embassy Tel Aviv
Tel: {©57)4266815

----- Original Message --~--

From: Feldboy, Yael

To: Gutman, Bonnie S; Hoyer, Kurt J; Harutunian, Ruben; Landau, Avida
Cc: Levin, Jan

Sent: Mon May 31 18:83:39 20818

Subject: News Updates on the Flotilla

All,

At the request of Jan Levin and the approval of Bonnie Gutman we’'ll assist POL on updates. As
of 1108, Avida has agreed to be on duty.
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As of now, Jan has requested to update her by phone. Preferably at her home phone. Her

contact noj; 0774821574 H; '
i1l also update all of us by email on dramatic developments if take place.

Have a nice day, where ever you are scattered... Y.

6
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[RELEASED IN PART B6| I53 (o

Law, Rosemary C

From: Grubb, Jason B
Sent: Monday, May 31, 2010 6:13 AM
To: Sindle, James M; Goldberger, Thomas H; Baumert, Kevin A;’Sergio L.
_Aguirre@nss.eop.gov’; Reigser, Wesley J; Holmstrom, Todd C; Wailer, BB

Robert P; Rana, Gautam A;
‘Daniel_B._Shapiro@nss.eop.gov’; 'Prem_G. Kumar@nss.eop.gov'; Burgess, Richard J;
I Hickey, Mary E: Schwartz, Jonathan Bj| |

s N e - |Sievers, Marc J; Grubb, Jason B;
Dolan, JoAnn; Bernier-Toth, Michelle; Giaugue, Jeffrey G3; Frelich, Karlene H; Connelly,

Maura: Harris, Robert K; Mortlock, David JL; | t Ruéman, Mara;
Waters, John R; Pelton, Erin; Harutunian, Ruben; Levin, Jan; Roberts, Kristi (Tet Aviv})
Subject: FW: News Updates on the Fiotilia
Fyi...
----- Original Message----~

From: Harutunian, Ruben

Sent: Monday, May 31, 2010 1:12 PM

To: Landau, Avida; Levin, Jan; Feldboy, vael; Gutman, Bonnie 5; Hoyer, Kurt J
Cc: Grubb, Jason Bj Parker, Andrew C; Sievers, Marc ]

Subject: RE: News Updates on the Flotilla

BBC just reporting that Turkey is recalling its ambassador to Israel.

----- Original Message-----

From: Landau, Avida

Sent: Monday, May 31, 2018 12:59 PM

To: Harutunian, Ruben; lLevin, Jan; Feldboy, Yael; Gutman, Bonnie S; Hoyer, Kurt J
Cc: Grubb, Jason B; Parker, Andrew C; Sievers, Marc J .
Subject: Re: News Updates on the Flotilla

Channel 16: anti-terror bureau issued a travel warning for Israelis who are in Turkey to stay
indoors and keep out of the streets.

Avida Landau

Media specialist

Press section

U.5. Embassy, Tel Aviv
Tel: 972-3-51p3822/6
Fax:972-3-5183828
Mobile:972-57-428-6829
E-mail:landavax@state.gov

[REVEEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, Senior Reviewer
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[RELEASED IN PART B8] ;
1337

Law, Rosemary C

From:: Reisser, Wesley J

Sent: Tuesday, August 31, 2010 9:13 AM

To: NEA-IPA-DL

Subject: FW: Gaza Flotilla Fundraising—-Dublin Daily - August 31, 2010
Attachments: image001.jpg

Categaories: Working

From Embassy Dublin — still just in a fund raising made.

Fundraising for Second Gaza Flotiila
{U) A coalition of seven pro-Palestinian groups in Ireland has launched a fundraising campaign te purchase an Irish

ship to participate in the planned “Secend Freedom Flotilla” to Gaza:l an Irish campaigner who was
one of the eight Irish citizens who travelled with the first flotilla in May, is spearheading the project.|:| said the
coalition is raising funds to buy a boat, fuel, and hire a legal team. Up to 50 Irish citizens are expected to take part
in the new flotilla, An Irish-funded vessel, the Rachel Corrie, was among thase in the May flotilla,

This email is UNCLASSIFIED.

From: Garrigus, Ashley

Sent: Tuesday, August 31, 2010 B:52 AM

Te: Reisser, Wesley ]

Subject: Gaza Flotilla Fundraising-—-Dublin Daily - August 31, 2010

Wesley,

| am covering the Ireland desk in fason Hackworth's absence and he asked that | send today’s ‘Dublin Daily’ to you,
highlighting the “Fundraising for Second Gaza Flotilla”.

Best,

Ashley Garrigus

U.S. Department of State

Bureau of European and Eurasian Affairs
Dffice of Western Europe, Rm 5218
Phone: 202-647-5687

Email: GarrigusA@state.gov

[REVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, Senior Reviewer

This email is UNCLASSIFIED.
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[RELEASED IN PART B8|
L3/

Law, Rosemary C

From: " Reisser, Wesley J

Sent: Thursday, June 03, 2010 11:36 AM

To: Gaza Flotilla Monitoring Group

Subject: Fw: MV Rachel Corrie Manifest

Attachments: CARGO MANIFEST img090.jpg; PASSENGERS ON THE MV RACHEL CORRIE.doc; UN

Certification Team request,pdf

Emb Tel Aviv or CA/OCS — Please check the manifest against PIERS. All others, FYi on the Rachel Corrie from the NGO

community.
Wes

From:|

Sent: Thursday, June 03, 2010 11:32 AM
' Tao: Reisser, Wasley ]

ce |

Subject: Re: MV Rachel Corrie Manifest

Dear Wesley,

Thank you for calling me back vesterday. As discussed, and with the permission of
/—Y_MA-AAE_A_WI am forwarding the list of passengers and the manifest for the MV Rachel
Come, There is an international crew. You asked specifically if any Americans will be on board. Although

none are currently registered, [ J
weighing the possibility of going.

Iam copyingDn this message.

My goal is to help to assure maximum transparency and safety for voyage of the MV Rachel Corrie and any
boats who may join them, in part because these are my friends are the organizers and in part because the
Rebuilding Alliance put chocolates and school supplies, sports equipement and wheclchairs, and cement fo
build a kindergarten on that boat. Your suggestions on behalf of the State Department would be sincerely
appreciated. ‘

The Rebuilding Alliance and the Free Gaza Movement are ramping up to tell the stories of the NGO projects
that will receive the humanitarian aid and to publish the passenger list and manifest as well. Please note the
request I sent | lo the Quartet in April, requesting temporary "UN
Certification Team" status and support to go to Gaza to assure transparency for this all-NGO transport and
project installment - there was no reply from the Quartet. Can you raise the proposal now at the Quartet
level? Please note: My team and I are uniquely qualified to assume this role in Gaza and hold an invitation
from UNRWA and good welcome from the Palestinian NGO Network, and Gaza Community Mental Health
Programme. President Carter can press a message to the H government to assure that the NGOs have full
approval to receive the materials and install them with streamlined building permits. [am well-positioned to
form a team in Gaza to certify use of construction materials by the NGO's --- and these are your best allies.

Please note there are no plans to bring the MV Rachel Corvie or other boats to Turkey nor are they requesting
military escort. They do not expect to leave for Gaza until early next week.

You can also reach by phone at the following numbers:

[REVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, Senior Reviewer|

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2010-04183 Doc Neo. C18750876 Date: 12/17/2012

StateDept04064



UNCLASSIFIEDR U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2070-04163 Doc No. C18/00876 Date: 1211 /2012

BB

Sincerely,
Donna
Mobhile: 650 440-9667

P.S. lam copyinz|

on this message. If you

are having difficulty reaching me please give

healiat{ |

On Thuy, Jun 3, 2010 at 7:35 AM, Reisser, Wesley J <ReisserWl(@state.gov> wrote:

i:l— Do you have the manifest as we discussed yesterday? Any info you have is exceptionally helpful so B6

that our consular personnel in Tel Aviv can be ready to assist Americans as necessary.

Wes

Wesley J. Reisser, Ph.D.

Dask Officer - NEAJ/IPA

Office of Israel & Palestinian Affairs
Phone (202) 647-2647

Fax (202} 736-4461

This message is UNCLASSIFIED/SBU according to the definitions provided by E.0. 12858.
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[RELEASED IN PART B6| j, gt Q/

Law, Rosemary C

From: Bartels, Katharine V

Sent: Saturday, June 05, 2010 1:21 PM
To: Gaza Flotilia Monitoring Group
Subject: FW: Rachef Corrie Boarding
FYi...

From: Parker, Andrew C

Sent: Saturday, June 05, 2010 1:13 PM

To: Levin, Jan; Bartels, Katharine V; Slevers, Marc

Ce: Bumnetf, David R; Greene, Elisa

Subject: Re: Rachel Corrie Boarding

The Irish consul is with the 19 from the ship at a facility in Holon near TLV. At 10 pm they will go tol Ben Gurion detention
facility. Those who accept will be repatriated ASAP. They have 72 hours to appeal their deportation. Those who take the

three days to think about that will most likely be repatriated at the end of the 72 hours, ie use the time to make their point.

No Amecits, but ane Cuban. He also told me that a parlicipant in the first wave of boats| has Irish but B6
also Amcit, former US Marine, who had tried at some point to relinquish US citz. -

From: Levin, Jan

To: Bartels, Katharine V; Sievers, Marc )
Cc: Parker, Andrew C; Burnett, David R
Sent: Sat Jun 05 19:36:07 2010
Subject: Re: Rachel Corrie Boarding

| don't have anything new, Katherine, but pls see my colleague Dave Burnett's msg re distro of goods. CG Andy Parker
may be able to answer your question as to where the activists are being held and how long they might expect to stay in
Israel.

Erom: Bartels, Kathaiine V

To: Sievers, Marc J; Levin, Jan
Sent: Sat Jun 05 19:20:04 2010
Subject: RE: Rachel Corrie Boarding

Hi lan/Marc,

I’m drafting the SitRep for NEA this afternoon and wanted to check in to see if there were any additional developments
regarding the Rachel Corrie since Marc’s last email betow.

Specifically:
1. Do we have any further information on the delivery of goods? Or are things on hold as it's a Saturday?
2. Any other information regarding the ship's cargo?
3. Where are the activists being held? Are they likely to be released or will they remainin Israel for some time?

Many thanks,
Kit Bartels [REVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharen Ahmad, Senior Reviewar]

NEA Duty Officer

i 1
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(RELEASED IN PART B8]
L33

Law, Rosemary C

From: Reisser, Wesley J

Sent: Tuesday, July 20, 2010 10:08 AM
To: NEA-IPA-DL

Subject; FW: Rachet Corrie -- FY| from Dublin
Fyl

From: Hackworth, Jason K

Sent: Tuesday, July 20, 2010 9:42 AM
Ta: Reisser, Wesley J

Subject: Rache! Corrie -- FYI from Dublin

Flotilla Boat to Be Released

(U} An Irish-owned ship that took part in the flotilla attempt to break the blockade of Gaza should be released
ithin the next two weeks. The Rachel Corrie is the only remaining ship held by Israel. The ship’s first mate,
was informed by authorities at the Pott of Ashod of the procedures necessary to return the ship. B8
Trish activists aboard the ship during its first attempt to break the blockade are now planning for another try in
the next few months.

(SBU) Comment: Irish public opinion is strongly in favor of ending the Gaza blockade of Gaza. Many lrish
tend to view the Israel/Palestine situation through their own troubled history with the British, siding
! philosophically with the Palestinians. End comment.

Jason K. Hackworth

Desk Officer for Ireland and Northern Ireland
{202) 647-6585 phone

(202} 647-3458 fax

hackworthik@state gov

AS OUTLINED iN THE PROVISIONS OF E.Q. 12958 THIS E-MAIL IS UNCLASSIFIED

SBuU
This email is UNCLASSIFIED.

[REVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, Senior Reviewer
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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2010-04163 Doc No. C18750904 Date: 12/17/2012

[RELEASED IN PART B5|
e
ZL3lole

Law, Rosemary C

From: Sindle, James M

Sent: Wednesday, June 02, 2010 8:41 PM

To: Connelly, Maura

Cc: NEA-IPA-DL

Subject: FW: U.S. flagged vessels in the second wave of the GAZA Fiotilla

Below is L/OES's legal views regarding how we might deal with Chaltenger Ii. Highlighted portion describes the option
we’re currently looking at.

Iim

From: Baumert, Kevin A
Sent: Wednesday, June 02, 2010 8:24 PM

! To: Sindle, James M; Magyi, Robert W :
Cec: PM-Counter-Piracy-DL; Countryman, Thomas; Maxwell, Raymond D; Johns, Terry M; O'Brien, Gregory J (OES);
Frederick, Jeffrey D; Kirshner, Amy Colétta; Polizzotto, Susan; ‘Frederick.J.Kenney@uscg.mil’; Darr, Charles
Subject: RE: U.S. flagged vessels in the second wave of the GAZA Flotila

pasted below are some factual/legal bullets, which L/FO provided informally to the 7% floor....some of which respond to
questions posed in the email string below. Also, F'm copying USCG colleagues, since some of the legal angles are in their
lane {and they are of course invited to correct or amplify, as appropriate).

Thanks,
Kevin

Factual [ssues

. There are two vessels — Challenger I and Challenger II — that have been involved in this incident and are
confirmed as U.S. flagged yachts (Delaware registered). Challenger 1is believed to have been part of the
flotilla that was intercepted on Monday by the IDF, although there were no violent confrontations with this
vessel.

- Although the facts are uncertain, Challenger Il is believed to be currently in the Cypriot port of Limassol,
with the likely intent of breaching the blockade in the coming days. Cypriot authorities have stated that they
are not allowing ships to depart for the blockade.

- It appears there are 12-20 persons on each vessel; Challenger Il does not appear to have any AMCITs on
board. As a pleasure craft, it is not equipped with identification/tracking gear, which makes it harder to

track its location.

Legal issues and possible courses of action

1

[REVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, Senior Reviewer]
UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2010-04163 Doc No. C18750904 Date: 12/17/2012

StateDept04068




UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2010-04163 Doc No. C18730804 Date: 12/17/2012

BS

Fram: Sindle, James M
Sent: Wednesday, June 02, 2010 12:12 PM
| To: Baumert, Kevin A; Maggi, Robert W '
Cc: PM-Counter-Piracy-DL; Countryman, Thomas; Maxwell, Raymond D; 'Cook, Kevin RDML'; Johns, Terry M; O'Brien,
Gregory 1 (OES); Frederick, Jeffrey D; Kirshner, Amy Coletta; Polizzottof Susan
Subject: RE: U.S. flagged vessels in the second wave of the GAZA Flotilla

Kevin,

Thanks,
2
UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2010-04163 Doc No. C18750904 Date: 12/17/2012

StateDept04069



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2010-04163 Doc No. C18750904 Date: 12/17/2012

Hm Sindle

Pol-Mil Dfficer

Office of Israel and Palestinian Affairs ;
U.S. Department of State

Unclassified: SindlelM@state.gov
Classified: Sindle)lM@state.sgov.gov

202-647-4386 (office)

From: Baumert, Kevin A

Sent: Wednesday, June 02, 2010 11:59 AM

To: Maggi, Robert W

Cc: PM-Counter-Piracy-DL; Countryman, Thomas; Sindle, James M; Maxwell, Raymond D; 'Cook, Kevin RDML'; Johns,
Terry M; O'Brien, Gregory 1 (OES); Frederick, Jeffrey D; Kirshner, Amy Coletta

Subject: RE: U.S. flagged vessels in the second wave of the GAZA Flotilla

From: Maggi, Robert W

Sent: Wednesday, June 02, 2010 11:49 AM

To: Baumert, Kevin A

Ce: PM-Counter-Piracy-DL; Countryman, Thomas; Sindle, James M; Maxwell, Raymond D; Cook, Kevin RDML; Johns,
Terry M; O'Brien, Gregory 1 (OES); Frederick, Jeffrey D; Kirshner, Amy Coletta

Subject: FW: U.S. flagged vessels in the second wave of the GAZA Flotilla

[

Kevin, thanks!

Best
turk

From: Baumert, Kevin A

Sent: Wednesday, June 02, 2010 9:36 AM

To: Sindle, James M; Polizzotto, Susan; Warner, Trent (OES-OPA); Johns, Terry M; O'Brien, Gregory 1 (OES); Frederick,
Jeffrey D

Subject: RE: US flagged vessels

From: Baumert, Kevin A

Sentz: Wednesday, June 02, 2010 12:08 AM

To: Thessin, James H .

Cc: Townley, Stephen G; Schwartz, Jonathan B; Harris, Robert K; Sullivan, David J; Pomper, Stephen E; Guarin, Marc F
Subject: US flagged vessels

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Departrment of State Case No. F-2010-04163 Doc No. C18750904 Date: 12/17/2012
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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2010-04163 Doc No. C18750905 Date: 12/17/2012

L2 T

[RELEASED IN PART 1.4(B),B1,B5,1.4(D)

Bowers, Allyson M

From; Snipes, Christopher K

Sent: Friday, June 24, 2011 12:03 PM

Ta: Riley, Robert J; Gregonis, Meghan E
Cc: NEA-IPA-DL

Subject: FW: FPD IR Gaza Freedom Flotilla
Categories: Working

BS

Sensitivity:  Sensitive

Classification: CONFIDENTIAL

Derived From; Derived from previous message in thread.
Declassily On: 2036/06/24

From: Lawton, Daniel ] (Athens)

Sant: Friday, June 24, 2011 11:33 AM

To: Snipes, Christopher K 1.4(B)
Cc: Goodman, Tlan A; Smith, Daniel B (Athens); Miller, Thomas S (Athens) ‘ 1.4(D)
Subject: FW: FPD IIR Gaza Freedom Flotilla ‘ B1

Chris -

3}

Regards,
Dan L.

Sensitivity:  Sensitive

Classification: CONFIDENTIAL

Classified by: Daniel Lawton, Political Counselor, EmbassyAthens
_ Reason: 1.4b,d
' Declassify On: 2036/06/24

[REVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, Senior Reviewer|
1

¥
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L 29

Bowers, Ailyson M

From: Snipes, Christopher K

Sent: Tuesday, June 28, 2011 10:58 AM

To: Riley, Robert J; Gregonis, Meghan E [RELEASED IN PART B3 DOD-CP)

Ce: NEA-IPA-DL

Subject: FW: FPD IR Gaza Freedom Flotilla Follow-up Two

Attachments: I'R 6 120 0022 11 - IDENTIFICATION OF SHIPS PARTICIPATING IN THE.doc J
Categories: Working

The attachment contains the names and locations of the flotilla ships. Chris

This document is UNCLASSIFIED/NOFORN when separated from SECRET//NOFORN attachment(s).

Sensitivity: Sensitive
Classification: SECRET/NOFORN
Derived From: MS

Declassify On: 2021/06/28

From: Lawton, Daniel ] (Athens)
Sent: Tuesday, June 28, 2011 10:47 AM
To: Snipes, Christopher K; Goodman, Ilan A
\ Subject: FW: FPD IR Gaza Freedom Flotilla Follow-up Two

Chris/llan — Over to you. Regards, Dan

This document is UNCLASSIFIED/NOFORN when separated from SECRET/NOFORN attachment(s).

Sensitivity: Sensitive
Classification: SECRET//NOFORN
Derived From: . MS

Declassify On: 2021/06/28

[REVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, Senior Reviewer]

Fromi: Hicks, Joseph T {Athens)
Sent: Tuesday, June 28, 2011 4:31 PM
To: Purcell, Alan S (Athens}; : Brandeis, CharleB3 DOD-CP

Ce: Lawton, Daniel J {Athens); Maron, Lean A (ANEmSy
Subject: FPD IIR Gaza Freedom Flotilla Foliow-up Two

All,
Attached is another follow-up with additional information.
R/

loe

- Joseph Hicks
Force Protection Detachment
U.S. Embassy Athens, Greece

Unclass: HicksJT@State .gov
Tel: {30} 210-720-2245
Mob: (30) 694-458-7883

1
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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2010-04163 Doc No. C18750908 Date: 12/17/2012

This document is SECRET/NOFORN whén separated from SECRET/NOFORN attachment(s).

Seonsitivity: Sensitive
Classification: SECRET/NOFORN
Derived From: MS

Deciassify On: 2021/06/28
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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2010-04163 Doc No. C18750913 Date: 12/17/2012
[RELEASED IN PART 1.4(B),B1,1.4(D)

L5575

Bowers, Allyson M

From: Parsell, Benjamin C
Sent: Tuesday, June 14, 2011 9:49 AM .
To: NEA-IPA-DL: NEA-SEMEP-DL; NEA-Stafl-Assistanis-DL; Walles, Jacob; Shapiro, Daniel S;
'ssimon{@nss.eop.sgov.gov'
Ce: Cunningham, James B; Goldberger, Thomas H; TELAVIV POL; Bijanki, Ashwin
Subject: EW: Israel: Turkish Government Unlikely to Extend Olive Branch Following Election Victory
Attachments: StateSeal.gif . .
Categories: . Working
FYI... :
Classification: CONFIDENTIAL
. Derived From: DSCG 05-1 b, d
Declassify On: 2021/06/14
From: SMART Core
Sent:  Tuesday, June 14, 2011 04:45:13
‘ To: Parsell, Benjamin C
TELAVIV-SMARTS; ANKARA-SMARTS; SANAA-SMARTS; KUWAIT, SMARTS; BEIRUT,
SMARTS; VATICAN, SMARTS; PARIS-SMARTS; RABAT-SMARTS; JEDDAH-SMARTS;
MOSCOW-SMARTS; AbuDhabi-SMARTS; MADRID-SMARTS; RIYADH, SMARTS; DOHA,
Ce: SMARTS; DHAHRAN, SMARTS; BERLIN-SMARTS; USEU-SMARTS; TUNIS, SMARTS;

CASABLANCA, SMARTS; LONDON-SMARTS; Damascus, SmartS; Baghdad, SMARTS;
ALGIERS, SMARTS; Amman-SMARTS; MUSCAT-SMARTS; USUN, SMARTS; JERUSALEM-
SMARTS; OSLO-SMARTS; NOUAKCHOTT, SMARTS; MANAMA, SMARTS; Caito-SMARTS;
GENEVA, SMARTS; PMAT (Pol-Mil Action Team); daria.damell@incirlik.af.smil.mil

Subject: Isragl; Turkish Government Unlikely to Extend Olive Branch Following Election Victory

CONFIDENTIAL

[REVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, Senicr Reviewer|

MRN: 11 TEL AVIV 699

Date/DTG: Jun 14, 2011/ 141344Z JUN 11

From: AMEMBASSY TEL AVIV

Action: WASHDC, SECSTATE ROUTINE

E.O. 13526

TAGS: PREL, PGOV, KWBG, KPAL, SY, TU, IS

Reference: A) 11 TEL AVIV 693 -

Subject: Israel: Turkish Government Unlikely to Extend Olive Branch Following Election Victory

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2010-04163 Doc No. C18750913 Date: 12/17/2012
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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Depariment of State Case No. F-2010-04163 Doc No. C18/50913 Date: 12/17/2012
1.4(D)
B1

1. {C) Summary and comment|

2. {U) MFA officials were skeptical that Turkish Prime Minister Erdogan would use his party’s recent election victory to
improve relations with Israel. Speaking to the press, Deputy Foreign Minister Danny Ayalon appeared ta provide Ankara
an opportunity to improve refations by publicly pointing out that israel and Turkey have maintained relations, despite
the recent downturn in ties, and that AKP's victory is an opportunity to mend fences. “We don’t see Turkey an enemy
state,” said Ayalon, who also said that Israel is ready to improve relations, hut only at Ankara's initiative.

3. {U) According to Israeli media reports, unnamed “diplomatic sources” in the MFA said publicly that Erdogan is unlikely
to reach out to Israel. Erdogan likely sees AKP’s election victory as a stamp of approval far his tough stance toward israel
in recent years, and wili likely continue this position, which has contributed to his domestic and regional popularity.
Former MFA Director General Alon Liel said publicly that Turkey’s relations with Israel will not change significantly in
light of AKP’s election victory. Erdogan’s and Davotuglu’s regional policy of “zero problems with its neighbors,” coupled
with their criticism of lsrael over the sluggish peace process and its blockade of the Gaza Strip, has been a winning
strategy that they will likely continue.

4.{c)| Ja think tank in Israel and focuses on Turkish politics, told Post that the election in
Turkey will not help imprave relations with Israel because it does not resolve the dispute over last year's flotilla incident.

Signature: GOLDBERGER

Derived From: DECG 051 b, d

Declassify on: 2021/06/14
. Drafted By: TEL AVIV:Parsell, Benjamin C
' Cleared By: POL:Levin, Jan X

Approved By: EXEC:Goldberger, Thomas H

Released By: TEL AVIV:Parsell, Benjamin C .

Info: ANKARA, AMEMBASSY ROUTINE; ARAB ISRAELI COLLECTIVE ROUTINE
; XMT: AMEMBASSY TRIPOLI

Attachments: Metadata.dat

| 2
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Acticn Post:
Dissemination Rule: Released Copy

CONFIDENTIAL
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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2010-041683 Doc No. C18750915 Date: 12/17/2012

[RELEASED IN PART B1,B5,1.4(D) %L

Bowers, Aliyson M

From: Sutphin, Paul R
Sent: Friday, May 27, 2011 2:58 PM
To! Reed, Julia G; Sachar, Alon; Rudman, Mara; Feltman, Jeffrey D; Walles, Jacob; Kaidanow,

Tina S; Van Diepen, Vann H; Ganzer, Ann K; Foiey, Philip A; Jacobson, Michaet N; Anderson,
Gerald C; Cunningham, James B; Galdberger, Thomas H; Silverman, Robert J; DiCarlo,

Rosemary A (USUN); Germain, Ellen J (USUN}; Bass, Wargwd.smil.mﬂ; B6
| Rosd,smil.mil @osd.smil.mil; is.smil mil;

@js.smil.mil} js.smil.mil; Kumar, Prem G.; Riley, Robert J;
Gregonis, Meghan E; Shapiro, Danie B.; Simon, Steven N.; Desjardins, Marc; Shampaine,
Nicole D; Schedlbauer, Amy W; Burnett, David R; Sitverman, Robert J; Schwartz, Jonathan B

(Legal)
Ce: Sindle, James M; Buzbes, John R; Levinson, Jesse S; Jacoby, Julia |; Doutrich, Jack T
Subject: Gaza Flotiila Update / new GOl Asks
Attachments: 11-STATE-36240.eml.pdf; 11-AMMAN-569.eml.pdf
Importance: High
Colleagues:
As a follow up to our discussions regarding| Fhe prospective Mavi Marmara anniversary flotilla, weq 4(D)

wantéd to update you the latest information from Israel, immediate next steps, and flag for your attention additional g4
| [ssues for consideration in red).

Updai_é from the GO}

1.4(D)
B1
[Next Steps
. B5
L
E_c;l ﬂger Tel Aviv 613 below i: . 1 4(D)
[REVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, Senior Reviewer] B1

1
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UNCLASSIFIED U.S5. Department of State Case No. F-2010-04163 Doc No. C18750915 Date: 12/17/2012

1.4(D)
B1
B5

Paul Sutphin
Director

NEA/IPA

tel: 202-647-3672
Fax: 202-736-4461
VIPER: 202-647-1686

This document is SECRET/NOFORN when separated from SECRET/NOFORN attachment(s).

Sensitivity: Sensitive

Classification: SECRET//INOFORN

Derived From: Derived from previous message in thread.
Declassify On: 2021/05/26
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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2010-04163 Doc No. C18750915 Date: 12/17/2012

This document is SECRET/NOFORN when separated from SECRET/NOFORN attachment(s).

Sensitivity:
Classification:
Classified by:
Reason: _
Declassify Omn:

Sensitive

SECRET/NOFORN

Paul R. Sutphin, Director, NEA/IPA, State
1.4b, d

2036/05/27

From: SMART Core

Sent:  Tuesday, May 24, 2011 09:45:34

To:
Ces Holliday, Gregory E; Neal, Bobbie S; Rax, Dwayne E; Thompson, Peter M; Tyson, Paul H; Hopkins,
' Donna L
Subject: Israel on Flotillas 1.4(D)
SECRET//NOFORN \ B1
. Info Office: STAFF, CPO, FAO, DIRECTOR
MRN: 11 TEL AVIV 613
Date/DTG: | May 24, 2011 / 2413442 MAY 11
From: AMEMBASSY TEL AVIV
Action: WASHDC, SECSTATE ROUTINE
E.Q.: 13526
3 TAGS: PREL, PGOV, KWBG, IS
Captions: NOFORN
Reference: A) IR 6 849 0496
Subject: Israel on Flotillas| 1.4(D)
B1
1.4(D)
B1
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B1

0\0

<

Q""o’e

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2010-04163 Doc No. C18750915 Date: 12/17/2012

StateDept04082




UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2010-04163 Doc No. C18750915 Date: 12/17/2012

1.4(D)
B1

Signature: BURNETT

Classified By: Name: David Burnett, Tille: Charge d'Affaires
Office: U.S. Embassy Tel Aviv
Agency: Dept of State

Reason: 1.4 (b}, (d)

Declassify on: 2021/05/24

Drafted By: TEL AVIV:Levin, Jan X

Cleared By: POL:Grubb, Jason B

Approved By:

POL:Silverman, Robert J
ECON:Burnett, David R

Released By: TEL AVIV:Levin, Jan X

Info: USUN NEW YORK, USMISSION rouTing; ANKARA, AMEMBASSY ROUTINE; KUALA
LUMPUR, AMEMBASSY roUTINE; ARAB ISRAELI COLLECTIVE ROUTINE

XMT: AMEMBASSY TRIPOLI

Attachments: Metadata.dat

Action Post:

Dissemination Rule:

DIS_STAFF, DIS_CPOQ, DIS_FAO, DIS_DIRECTOR

SECRET//NOFORN
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P -
RELEASED IN PART 1.4{B),B1,1.4(D),B6 L 5 %
Bowers, Allyson M [ B) (D),B¢]
From: Doutrich, Jack T
Sent: Waednesday, July 06, 2011 11:39 AM
To: NEA-IPA-DL; EUR-SE-DL; Masilko, Barbara J (USUN); Zurcher, Kenneth M; Eilts, ColinC
Cc: _Eussen. Matthew M: "#EU_JACIDEM; '6th Fleet Watch';| \ B6

PChristopher Koenig'; 'Christopher Smith'; 'Clay, Andreia’;

| ‘Friedmann, Chelsey’; Goldberger, Thomas H;
Holliday, Gregory E;| l
| Jakobson, Nicholas W, "Joshua Townley'; 'Kumar, Prem G.'; 'Kyna

Palestine’ ‘Mulrov. Kara L.'; O'Brien, Gregory J (CES) L
"—’S_ejimer Thomas B: Silverman, Robert J;] |

Subject: . - ore NS, OSSNV ST g
Attachments: StateSeal gif

Categories: . Working

Jack Doutrich
Politicat Officer
NEA/IPA

(202) 647-4132

Sensitivity:  Sensilive

Classification: CONFIDENTIAL

Derived From: Derived from previous message in thread.
Declassify On: 2021/07/06

From: SMART Core

Sent:  Wednesday, July 06, 2011 06:13:54

To: Martin, Leah A (Athens)

ATHENS-SMARTS; JERUSALEM-SMARTS; MILAN-SMARTS; SMARTS, Reykjavik; Valletta,
SMARTS; GENEVA, SMARTS; BAKU-SMARTS; SOFIA-SMARTS; NICOSIA, SMARTS,
TBILISI, SMARTS; BARCELONA, SMARTS; OSLO-SMARTS; Stockholm-SMARTS;
BELGRADE-SMARTS; Dushanbe, SMARTS; VILNIUS, SMARTS; VATICAN, SMARTS;

Ce: THEHAGUE-SMARTS; USNATO, SMARTS; YEREVAN-SMARTS; PODGORICA, SMARTS;
SKOPJE, SMARTS; MOSCOW-SMARTS; WARSAW-SMARTS; ANKARA-SMARTS; TALLINN,
SMARTS; Sarajevo, SMARTS; PARIS-SMARTS; BERN, SMARTS; UNVIE-SMARTS; LISBON,
SMARTS; DUBLIN, SMARTS; Tashkent, SMARTS; BRUSSELS-SMARTS; OSCE-SMARTS;
ISTANBUL, SMARTS; BUDAPEST-SMARTS; FRANKFURT, SMARTS; ZAGREB-SMARTS;

(REVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, Senior Reviewer|

F
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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2010-04163 Doc No. C18750816 Date: 12/17/2012

LIUBLJANA-SMARTS; MADRID-SMARTS; KYIV-SMARTS; Ottawa-SmartS; HELSINKI-
SMARTS; ASTANA-SMARTS; TiranaSMARTS,; Bishkek, SMARTS; LONDON-SMARTS;
BRATISLAVA-SMARTS; PRAGUE, SMARTS; HAMBURG-SMARTS; Riga, SMARTS; USEU-
SMARTS; ROME, SMARTS; KRAKOW-SMARTS; BERLIN-SMARTS; LUXEMBOURG-
SMARTS; NAPLES, SMARTS; Copenhagen-SMARTS; MUNICH-SMARTS; CHISINAU-
SMARTS; Pristina, SMARTS; Ashgabat, SMARTS; USUN, SMARTS; BUCHAREST-SMARTS;
VIENNA-SMARTS; PMAT (Pol-Mil Action Team); cklotter@fbi.sgov.gov;
|E@@incirlik.af. smilmil; (@incirlik.af.smil.mil;) [@dia.smil.mil;
d

ia.smil.mil
Subject: Greece Bans Departure of Flotilla Vessels to Gaza, Offers to Deliver Aid
CONFIDENTIAL

MRN: 11 ATHENS 407
Date/DTG: Jul 06, 2011 /0615122 JUL 11
From: AMEMBASSY ATHENS
Action: WASHDC, SECSTATE ROUTINE
E.O.: 13526
TAGS: PREL, PHUM, PHSA, PTER, KCSY
Reference: < A)11 ATHENS 383
B) 11 ATHENS 349
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

AMEMBASSY BERLIN PASS TO AMCONSUL DUSSELDORF 1 4(B

AMEMBASSY MOSCOW PASS TO AMCONSUL YEKATERINBURG A(B)

AMEMBASSY BERLIN PASS TO AMCONSUL LEIPZIG 1.4D)

AMEMBASSY MOSCOW PASS TO AMCONSUL ST PETERSBURG B1
Subject: Greece Bans Departure of Flotilla Vessels to Gaza, Offers to Deliver Aid

1. {C) SUMMARY; The Greek government’s decision on July 1 to prohibit the departure of ships from Greek ports
intended for Gaza was a significant shift from Greece’s previous, less visibly confrontational, approach towards
“Flotilla Il - Stay Alive” Gaza vessels and activists. Over the July 4 weekend two boats attempting to depart
Greek ports, in violation of the ban, were intercepted by the Hellenic Coast Guard, resulting in the arrest of the
AMCIT captain of one of the boats. Also over the weekend, Gaza flotilla activists protested the Coast Guard

action at the American Embassy and the Embassy Mission Residence (EMR).)

Greek Ban on Departure of Ships to Gaza

2
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2. (SBU) On July 1, the Ministry of Citizen Protection released a notice to flotilia participants that the departure of
ShlpS with Greek and foreign flags from Greek ports to the maritime area of Gaza was prohibited, and that the
Hellenic Coast Guard would take all appropriate measures to enforce the decision. Despite the departure ban
by the Greek government {as well as an order to remain in port due to unresolved questions about the vessel’s
documentation and seaworthiness), the American-flagged vessel “Audacity of Hope” attempted to depart the
Greek port of Perama, near Piraeus on July 1. The Hellenic Coast Guard intercepted the vessel and after a
standoff at sea, the ship consented to return to port.

3. {SBU) The American captain was atrested by Greek authorities upon the ship's return to port. Embassy Athens
provided regular consular services to Amcit members of this year's “Flotilla Il = Stay Alive” US Boat to Gaza
organization both before and after the captain’s arrest. On June 24, American Citizens Services {ACS} Chief and
Counsel General met with AMCIT flotilla participants to provide a consular briefing and ACS Chief had regular
contact with the captain and his attorney, including a meeting on July 5 to verify that he was in good heaith,
understood his arrest, had legal representation, and that authorities were treating him well. The captain was
released on July 6 without bail. There will be a trial at some point, but the captain will not have to return to
Greece.

a. 1.4(D)
B1

According to Embassy sources, a total of nine ships intending to participate in the flotilla
docked around Greece. Two of those, the “Audacity of Hope” and “Tahrir”, defied the departure ban,
prompting Coast Guard action. Seven have remained docked.

5. (SBU) On July 1 some 35 demanstrators assembled outside the American Embassy to protest on behalf of the
Gaza flotilla. On the evening of July 3, a group of eight people from the US Boat to Gaza organization assembled
at the American Embassy and presented a letter calling for U.S. officials to defend their rights to sail out of
Greece to Gaza and to request 50 tickets to the Embassy’s upcoming Independence Day celebration. On both
occasions the protestors dispersed peacefully. On July 4, nine demonstrators assembled outside the EMR. The
demonstrators were taken into custody briefly for identification checks after stating they planned to sleep on
the sidewalk in front of the EMR. The demonstrators spent under two hours in the station and were refeased.
They were never placed under arrest.

6. (SBU) In addition to the group’s regular website updates and Tweets, the Embassy has received roughly 500
calls and emails since July 1 asking the USG to put pressure on Greece to allow the flotilla to proceed to Gaza.

Greek Propasal to Deliver Humanitarian Aid to Gaza

7. (SBU) PM Papandreou spoke by phone with Palestinian Authority leader Mahmoud Abbas on July 3. According
to reports, Abbas positively viewed a Greck government proposal to facilitate the transport of humanitarian aid
to Gaza, in cooperation with the United Nations. The proposal was confirmed later in the day when the MFA

3

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2010-04163 Doc No. C18750916 Date: 12/17/2012

StateDept04086



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2010-04163 Doc No, C18730916 Date: 12/17/2012

released a statement anr{ouncing Greece’s intention to undertake the task of transporting humanitarian aid to
Gaza through “appropriate channels.” The statement also reiterated Greece's han on departure from Greek
ports primarily 1o protect buman kife and stressed Greece's concurrent view that the naval blockade should be
lifted. The MFA announced plans to liaise with all concerned parties, while flotilla organizers and activists
decried both the Greek government’s intent and Abbas’ alleged backstabbing collusion with the Greeks.

8. (o e : L]

COMMENT

9. {C) OnJune 22, the Greek MFA issued a strongly worded statement discouraging its citizens from participating

in the flotilla,
|
Signature: SMITH
Classified By: Name: Danie! B. Smith, Title: Ambassador
Reason: 1.4 (b), (d)
Deaclassify on: 2021/07/06
Drafted By: ATHENS:Martin, Leah A (Athens)
Cleared By: POL:Cockrell, John D (Athens)
POL:Lawton, Daniel J (Athens)
' Brandeis, Charles D (Athens)
Smith, Stuart M {Athens)
Milier, Thomas S (Athens)
Brandeis, Katherine (Athens)
Approved By: EXEC:Smith, Daniel B {Athens)
Released By: ATHENS:Martin, Leah A {(Athens)
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info:

Attachmernts:

JERUSALEM, AMCONSUL RouTing; EUROPEAN POLITICAL COLLECTIVE ROUTINE;
ZEN/AMCONSUL ALMATY; ZENJAMCONSUL ADANA; ZEN/AMCONSUL FLORENCE;
ZEN/AMCONSUL STRASBOURG; ZEN/AMCONSUL VLADIVOSTOK;
ZEN/AMEMBASSY MINSK; ZEN/AMCONSUL DUSSELDORF; ZEN/AMCONSUL
YEKATERINBURG; ZEN/AMCONSUL LEIPZIG; ZEN/AMCONSUL ST PETERSBURG

Metadata.dat

Action Post:

Dissemination Rule:

Released Copy

CONFIDENTIAL
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[RELEASED IN PART 1.4(B),B1,1.4(D),B6| ;
| T398

Bowers, Allyson M

From: Brownstein, David P

Sent: Monday, July 18, 2011 1:40 PM

To: Feltman, Jeffrey D; NEA-JPA-DL

Ce: NEA-Staff-Assistanis-DL

Subject: FW: (S/NF) FRENCH BOAT HEADING FOR GAZA 1.4(B)
Attachments: FRENCH BOAT NO LONGER HEADED TO GAZA; FRENCH BOAT HEADED TOWAF1B'14 ©)

GAZA; Reuters article - July 18, 2011.pdf; 7-17-11 Communigué - A French Boat for
Gaza.docx; 7-18-11 Gaza ship - passenger list.docx

Importance: High

Categories: Working

This document is UNCLASSIFIED//NOFORN when separated from SECRET//NOFORN attachment(s).
Classiflcation: SECRET//NOFORN

Classified by: Christopher C Klein, Acting Minister Counselor for Political Affairs, Pol, State

Reason: 1.4({b), {(d)

Declassify On:  2021/07/18

Fromi: Miller, James N

Sent: Monday, July 18, 2011 1:17 PM

To: Shampaine, Nicole D; Schedlbauer, Amy W; Cockrell, John D (Athens); Berns, David B; Eussen, Matthew M;
Sitverman, Robert J; Eussen, Matthew M; Doutrich, Jack T; Waters, John R; Harrington, Kimberly D; NEA-Staff-Assistants-
DL: Parrs, Walter; Blome, Donald A; Tueller, Matthew H; Walles, Jacob

Ce: Klein, Christopher C; Bain, Wallace R; McCawley, David; Bofill, Mariju L; Taplin, Mark A; Kiein, Christopher C; Sharma,
Sujata; Bain, Wallace R; Bauer, Jen M; Weinrauch, Marissa

Subject: (S/NF) FRENCH BOAT HEADING FOR GAZA| |

Importance: High

+ Jake Walles, Nicole Shampaine and Amy Schedibauer

lames N. Miller

Political Affairs

U.S. Embassy Paris
millerjn@state.sgov.gov
+33-(0)14-312-2575

' This document is SECRET/NOFORN when separated from SECRET/NOFORN attachment(s).
Classification: SECRET/NOFORN
Classified by:  Christopher C Klein, Acting Minister Counselor for Political Affairs, Pol, State
Reason: 1.4(b), (d)
Declassify On: 2021/07/18

[REVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, Senior Reviewer|
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From: Miller, James N

Sent: Monday, July 1B, 2011 7:15 PM
To: Cockrell, John D (Athens); Berns, David B; Eussen, Matthew M; Silverman, Robert J; Eussen, Matthew M; Doutrich,
Jack T; Waters, John R; Harrington, Kimberly D; NEA-Staff-Assistants-DL; Parrs, Walter; Blome, Donald A; Tueller,

Ce: Klein, Christopher C; Bain, Wallace R; McCawley, David; Bofill, Mariju L; Taplin, Mark A; Klein, Christopher C 1 ) A(DY
Sujata; Bain, Wallace R; Bauer, Jen M; Weinrauch, Marissa AD)

Subject: (5/NF) FRENCH BOAT HEADING FOR GAZAL, | B1
Importance: High
{S) A French boat carrying 16 passengers of French, Canadian, isrzeli and other nationalities 1 \
1.4(B)
1.4(D)
B1
1.4(B)
1.4(D)
Bt1 4(B)
1.4(D)
B1

(SBU) The passenger list provided to the French by the organizers {attached) notably includes two Israeli citizens,
inctuding| |Tw0 Al Sazeera journalists are also on board, along with representatives of B6
Flotilla boats from Sweden, Canada and Greece. See attached for a translation of the French boat’s official press refease.

{U) The French MFA spokesman today reiterated the GOF position on the Flotilia, advising French citizens not to take
part in the flotilla because of the risks it poses, and because other means exist to transfer humanitarian aid. He also said
(srael has to do more to transfer humanitarian aid to Gaza. Here is the full text of his statement:

we are following closely updates on the progress of the boat, “Dignity Al Karama.” We have advised our
nationals not to participate in a new flotilla destined for Gaza, in light of the security risks that they take in this
enterprise. These initiatives can only reinforce the tensions that currently exist. Humanitarian aide destined for
Gaza should transit through land routes, which are the most effective and most responsible means to help the
civilian population of Gaza.

This call for responsible behavior does not change our position on the Gaza blockade, which must be lifted. Itis
crucial that Israeli authorities facilitate the delivery of international aid to Gaza. The development and
reconstruction projects carried out by the United Nations must equally be able to operate without obstacles.
Foreign visitors must have access to the Palestinian territories.

{U) For background and context, {'ve attached some of our previous reporting on the “Dignity Al Karama,” and an article
from Reuters. '

James N. Miller

L3
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Politicai Affairs
U.S. Embassy Paris

millerin@state. sgov.gov
+33-[0N4-312-2575

This document is SECRET/NOFORN when separated from SECRET/NOFORN attachment(s).
Classification: SECRET/NOFORN

Classified by:  Christopher C Klein, Acting Minister Counselor for Political Affairs, Pol, State

Reason: 1.4(b), {d)

Deciassify On:  2021/07/18

Firom: Bofili, Mariju L

Sent: Monday, July 18, 2011 2:45 PM

To: Miller, James N; Sharma, Sucheta

€c: Klein, Christopher C; Bain, Wallace R; McCawley, David
Subject: FW: Gaza Flotilla Update 1: M/V Dignite location (S/NF)

FYi

Fromi: Masllyah, Amir P

Sent: Sunday, July 17, 2011 3:50 PM

To: Quanrud, Pamela G; Turner, Michael A; Mohamoud, Safia O; Miranda, Anthany; NEA-ELA-DL; Cutrona, Aimee; Austin,
Jonathan T; SES_DutyDeputies; S_SpedalAssistants; D(S); D(N); P; R_Special Assistants; PA FO Group; NEA-Staff-
Assistants-DL; ca-staffers-mailbox; Ops_Targeted_Alerts_EUR_DL

Cc: DS Command Center; SES-O

Subject: Gaza Flotilla Update 1: M/V Dignite location {S/NF)

(S/NF) Media report the French-flag vessel M/V Dignite is en route to Gaza. Embassy Athens receivel.4(B)
confirmation from the| that M/V Dignite left the island of Kastelorizo (Southeas(1.4(D)
| Mediterranean near the Greek border with Turkey) July 16| 7] B1

Previous update sent 7/16/11 at 1316 EDT:

(SBU) Audacity of Hope organizers have renewed their telephone campaign seeking State Department
assistance for American citizens participating in the flotilla to Gaza. Flotilla supporters claim Greek authorities
have cut all electricity and power to the Audacity of Hope and are preventing American citizens on board from
leaving the docked boat.

(SBU) Embassy Athens reports the Audacity of Hope continues to have generator power. Post is in regular
touch with the organizers and has advised the group to seek legal assistance to resolve title and other legal
issues concerning the boat.

(SBU) As of 1830 EDT, approximately 99 public callers have contacted the Operations Center Julyl6
regarding the Gaza flotilla.
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IRELEASED IN PART B6]

f

Bowers, Allyson M

From: Snipes, Christopher K

Bent: Wednesday, June 29, 2011 10:46 AM

To: Riley, Robert J; Gregonis, Meghan E

Ce: NEA-IPA-DL; Goodman, llan A

Subject: FW: {C] [Fomorrow's Flotilla B6
Categories: Working

A little info, on flotilla departure and what they intend to have on the boats, according to one of the participants.

Sensitivity:  Sensitive

Classification: CONFIDENTIAL

Derived From; Derived from previous message in thread.
Declassify On: 2021/06/29

Eromi: Lawton, Daniel ] (Athens)

Sent: Wednesday, June 29, 2011 10:17 AM

Te: Snipes, Christopher K; Geodman, Tlan A

Cc: Smith, Daniel B (Athens); Miller, Thomas S (Athens)

Subject: FW: (C)| Fomorrow's Flotilla

FYI. Regards, Dan L.

Sensitivity:  Sensitive
Classification: CONFIDENTIAL
. Classified by: Vaida Vidugiris, Palitical Officer
Reason: 1.4(d)
Declassify On: 2021/06/29

From: Vidugiris, Vaida (Athens)

Sent: Wednesday, June 29, 2011 4:49 PM

To: Lawton, Danie} J (Athens)

Cc: Cockrell, John D (Athens); Martin, Leah A (Athens)
Subject: (C] Tomorrow's Flotilla

| today shared the folfowing information with us
regarding the flotilia:

e The first tranche of ShIpS w;IE depart tomorrow, lune 30 from dlﬁerent undlsclosed ports to an undisclosed
location (the boats will not/not be heading to the Israeli-designated port) }J[___ jtated that they will not
be handing over the supplies to the israelis for transfer to the intended recipients, adding that "the waters
around Gaza do not belong neither to the Israelis nor to the Palestinians.” ‘

® :}uill be aboard one of the ships tamarrow {he participated in last year's flotilla as well}. According
to him, the vessels can hold up to 50 persons/each. He stated that| J

[REVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, Senior Reviewer]
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and noted that manyJews will be traveling in addition to academics and parliamentarians from other countries
{naming a couple of Scandinavian countries), as well as “many Americans.”

e According to|:|the ships will have medicine, construction material, and ready-assembled houses
onboard; he stated that there will be no/no weapons ahoard the vessels.

Sensitivity:  Sensifive

Classification: CONFIDENTIAL

Classified by: Vaida Vidugiris, Political Officer
Reason: 1.4(d}

Declassify On: 2021/06/28
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1282~

Bowers, Allyson M

From: Gregonis, Meghan E

Sent: Thursday, June 30, 2011 819 AM

To: NEA-IPA-DL

Ce: EUR-SE-TU-DL

Subject: {SBU) No IHH Participation in Freedom Flotilia 2
FYI from Ankara. [RELEASED IN PART 1.4(B),B1,1.4(D)]

From: Howard, Jeresniah H
Sent: Thursday, June 30, 2011 7:49 AM
To: Silliman, Douglas A; 'Godfrey, Anthony F."; EUR-SE-TU-DL

Cc: Ahn, Michael; Hay, Andrew W 1.4(B)
Subject: (SBU) No IHH Participation In Freedom Flotilla 2 : 1.4{D)

B1
CONFIDENTIAL -
Citing a meeting he had had last Tuesday at 1HH,| |here told me June 30 none of the

NGO's members will be participating in Freedom Flotilla 2, IHH representatives pian to hail some flotilla vessels at
European departure ports, but they won't board.

| ‘aEso told ~ khe NGO had been instructed not to speak publicly about
its disengagement from the flotitla. ould not identify the source of that instruction.

Jeremiah Howard
Political Counselor, Acting
Embassy Ankara - Turkey
T: 90312 457-7145

IVG: 295-7149

Classification: CONFIDENTIAL
Classifled by: J. Howard, A/POLCOUNS
Reason: 1.4(b), (d) ‘
Declassify On: 2021/06/30

[REVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, Senior Reviewer|
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[RELEASED IN PART 1.4(B),B1,1.4(D),1.4(C)]
T3%6/5.

[REVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, Senior Reviewer}

Historic FF2 Chronological Thimeline

- {U) On 28 Jun, the number of expected participating activists reportedly dropped from 1,500 to 350.
The Israsli government was hopefut that a continued delay of the launch would lead to a further drop in
the number of vessels and participants. The more the “organizers and participants have to run in place in
Athens,” the better it is for Israel, one official said. Bureaucratic delays, strikes at Greek ports and
damaged ships continus ‘o delay the flotilla. (Source: JPost.com})

- (U) On 28 Jun, Defense Minister Ehud Barak downplayed lsraeli worries about the Gaza flotilia. Barak
told = local television channel that while he has directed the IDF to stop the flotilla by force, if necessary,
he believed that while pockets of resistance were possible, flotilla participants this year would be less
violent than last year's. According to the open source, political and military leaders are in fact more
worried about the implications of the state comptroller's report on the raid on 201 0’s Gaza flotilla, a draft
of which was recently submitted to senior officials. (Source: Haaretz.com)

T1.4(B)
1.4(C)
1.4(D)
B1

- (J) On 28 Jun, Israel Defense Minisiry proposed confiscating the ships that attempt to break the naval
blockade to (Gaza, a move aimed at deterring future flotillas. israeli press reporting indicates IDF claims
they have intelligence showing some flotilla participants are planning to use violence and possibly
chemical weapons against the troops. Flotilla members claim this is an attempt to justify IDF violence.
{Source: Jerusalem Post)

- {U) On 27 Jun, the Israeli “Lawfare” Group took responsibility for lodging the complaint against flotilla
ship AUDACITY OF HOPE. Free Gaza Movement (FGM) organizers and AUDACITY OF HOPE
passengers believe the compfaint was frivolous and are now confideni the Greek government will aliow
them to depart Greece.

- (U) On 27 Jun, the “Freedom Flotilla Il (FF2) — Stay Human” press conference oceurred in Athens but no
specific ship names, departure dates, launch times, or rendezvous date, time, or area were revealed.

_ Organizers also withheld the length of time the flolilia would remain at the rendezvous area before
heading south. in short, FF2 spokespersons stated the flotilla will press forward with their departure plans
despite Israel’'s wamings.

- (U) On 27 Jun, after two days of closed-doors meetings, the Israeli ministers committee on security

: affairs voted In favor of the navy plans to stop the FF2 flotilla from breaching the Israeli-imposed naval
blockade on the Palestinian territory, giving the army authority to use "all necessary means” during the
operation. The Israeli cabinet has ordered Israeli troops to operate with “maximal restraint and avoid
clashes with activists on board the vessels.” :

Classification Extended ~ Class: SECRET ~ Reason:[11.4(B), 1.4(C), 1.4(D), B1 ~
Declassify on: 06/01/2021
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1.4(B)
1.4(C)
1.4(D)
B1

- {V) On 22 Jun, USDOS warned US citizens against taking part in the flotiila and to avoid all travel to the
Gaza Strip, citing threats to themselves as well as US interests, (STATE)

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2010-04163 Doc No. C18750952 Date: 12/17/2012

StateDept04096



StateDept04097



StateDept04098



StateDept04099



StateDept04100



StateDept04101



StateDept04102



StateDept04103



StateDept04104



StateDept04105



StateDept04106



StateDept04107



StateDept04108



StateDept04109



StateDept04110



StateDept04111



StateDept04112



StateDept04113



StateDept04114



StateDept04115



StateDept04116



StateDept04117



StateDept04118



StateDept04119



StateDept04120



StateDept04121



StateDept04122



StateDept04123



StateDept04124



StateDept04125



StateDept04126



StateDept04127



StateDept04128



StateDept04129



StateDept04130



StateDept04131



StateDept04132



StateDept04133



StateDept04134



StateDept04135



StateDept04136



StateDept04137



StateDept04138



StateDept04139



StateDept04140



StateDept04141



StateDept04142



StateDept04143



StateDept04144



StateDept04145



StateDept04146



StateDept04147



StateDept04148



StateDept04149



StateDept04150



StateDept04151



StateDept04152



StateDept04153



StateDept04154



StateDept04155



StateDept04156



StateDept04157



StateDept04158



StateDept04159



StateDept04160



StateDept04161



StateDept04162



StateDept04163



StateDept04164



S TAGSIFIED U.S, Depariment of State Casé No. F-2010-04163 Doc No. GO5137404 Date: 01/03/2013 ===

A

Subject: _ RE: Israel Navy on Free Gaza

ﬁétéﬂé'éﬁiﬂ]?ﬁﬂrﬁﬂ

Las, Rosemary C DOD-CP,B5,B3 DODEG
A '
~ From: Dasks, Ashiey 5
Sent: . Thursday, Mey 27, 2010 11:04 AM
To: Baumert, Kevin A; Guarin, Marg F; Jacobson, Linda
Cc: Dolan, JoAnn; Reisser, Wesley J; Pering, Alexandra H; Pomper, Stephen E

Looping In AP for the Israsll angle and SP for the blockade angle, based on his Georgia work.

- — s e W ek imt e e m i memaw e rm f ok AAM beme b W Ftmia e m vd e aap

From: Baumert, Kevin A
‘Sent: Thursday, May 27, 2010 10:53 AM

To; Desks, Ashley S; Guarin, Marc F; Jacobson, Linda
Cc: Dolan, JoAnn; Relsset, Wesley )

Subject: FW: Israel Navy on Free Gaza

Thanks,
Kevin

U A m B A wbE br meear tm emamme WIS b wehar e R e mmedr deoeh e e e

From: Relsser, Wesley J

Sent: Thursday, May 27, 2010 10:36 AM

To: Baumert, Kevin A

Cc: Dolan, JoAnn; Goodman, Tlan A; Scarlatell, Adam W; Holmstrom, Todd C; Goldberger, Thomas H

Subject; RE: Israel Navy on Free Gaza

e T
TJ

From: Baumert, Kevin A
Sent: Wednesday, May 26, 2010 3:41 PM
To: Reisser, Wesley ]

Cc: Dolan, JoAnn; Goodman, Ilan A; Scarlatelli, Adam W; Holmstrom, Todd C
Subject: RE: Israel Navy on Free Gaza

[REVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, Senior Reviswey
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i Thanks,
Keﬁn
Al
From: Relsser, Wesley J
Sent: Wednesday, May 26, 2010 3;00 FM
To; Baumert, Kevin A
Cc: Dolan, JoAnn; Goodman, Ilan A; Scartatelli, Adam W; Holmstrom, Todd C
I Subject: FwIsraekNavy-on-Free-Goze—- —— ___
— Kevin4/ h T
B5
Thanks!
Wes
fom{_ ] T " B3
Sent: Wm&dav, May 26, 2010 11:06 AM DOD-CP
To:l S TSievers, Marc J; Levin, Jan; Burnett, David R; Baron, Deslree A; Parker, Andrew C; Greene, Elisa;
Burgess, Richard J; Chere, John E
Cc: Relsser, Wesley J; Goldberger, Thomas H
Subject: RE: Israe] Navy on Free Gaza
B3 DODFGI
VIR e e -
B3
DOD-CP
Fl‘om'l renm em s @ —irm e
Sent: Wednesday, May 26, 2010 5:51 PM B3 DOD-CP
To: Slevers, Marc J; Levin, Jan; Burnett, David R; Baron, Desiree A; Parker, Andrew C; Greene, Elisa;| T
C¢i Reisser, Wesley J; Goldberger, Thomas H
Subject: RE: Israel Navy on Free Gaza
o o . » B3 DODFGI
_ 7 / B5
B }'”"rTn"é—n T . . e . ) —
Ry |
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B3
¥ DOD-CP
Fl_';l:l‘i’:“R'eiéser‘, \'Nestey ) ‘ o
—Sentr Wadnesday, May-26;-20£6-5:06-PM- B3 DOD-CP

To: Amodeo, Salvatore A (Istanbul); Goldberger, Thomas.H; Holmstrom, Téa‘da"c}‘smdiﬁarn—esﬁmrsmwefﬂebeeearb;-?------- e

Richiter, Kim B; Lopatkiewicz, viktoria; Bernier-Toth, Michelle; Mendel, Teresa $; Slevers, Marc J; Levin, Jan; Burnett,
pavid R; Baron, Desiree A; Adams, Julie.D; Parker, Andrew C; Greene, Elisa; Zeroubavely, Sandra S;

} | Waters, John R; Rogan; Thomas G; Towry, Debra J; Hanania, Vera V; V Weinfeld, Nili I;
Lawis, Glenn K; Beran, Sarah; Greengrass, Sara D; Kaplan, Dean; Walker, Carolee B; Finver, Frank Yy
Manring, Nicholas J; Tyson, paul H; Maggf, Robert W; Frederick, Jeffrey D; Falls, Eric G; Reed, Julia G; Davison, Kees C;
Ogle, Karen L; Keen, Daniel G; Howard, Jeremiah “Jerry"; Parta, Yolanda A; Dilworth, Alison E; Osman, Amany A; Netos,
Eleftherios E; Taylor, Victoria J; Riley, Robert J; Dayton, Win (Istanbul); Marsh, Denise M; Baily, Jess L; Tomlinson,
Christina (1stanbul); Abeyta, Susan K (Istanbul); Gisvold, Lisa C (Istanbut); Parker, Andrew C; Silliman, Douglas A;
Rosenstock, Matthew 5
Subject: Israel Navy on Free Gaza

{$BU) Courtesy Embassy Tei Aviv, 3 message on.how:the navy intends to handie this:

«The Israel Navy has expressed to me.that they intend to respond to this situotion as peaceful as possible; however they
have been directed by the GOI to prevent the vessels from arriving in Gaza. Their intention-is to ensure the ships-arrive in
Ashdod, process the individuals to be deported and defiver any legitimate humanitorian aide to Gaza via land. It should
be noted, that GOI has made it clear that although they have directed a peaceful response, those participating are

viewed gs individuals deliberately attempting to provoke the Israel Navy and appropriate action to prevent arrival in

Gaza wiil be taken.”

Wesley J. Reisser, Ph.D,

Desk Officer - NEA/IPA

Otfice of Isracl & Palestinian Affairs
Phone (202} 647-2647

Fax (202) 736-4461

This messape s UNGLASSIFIED/SAV according o the definfifons provided by E.O. 12858,

7
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----- original Message----~

Erom; Jacobsaon, Linda

sept: Monday, May 31, 2010 11:43 AM

To: Goldberger, Thowas H

subject: Re: L comments on MFA flotilla briefing>

----- Qriginal Message =~-*~

Erom: Goldberger, Thomas H .

To: Baumert, Kevin A; Jacobson, Linda; Schwartz, jonathan B; Heinemann, Thomas B; Dolan,
JoAnn; Perina, Alexandra H

Cc: Aswad, Evelyn M; sullivan, pavid J

Sepl: Mon May 31 11:39:39 2010

suhject: RE: L comments on MFA flotilla briefing>

.-.-..-..--.-_._._...--—-,...U,..».---‘_r__...__-——*-..~ e e 12 e et

‘...__a,__..-—-—...__—-......‘.,..w-____,__—-—v——_..- ;——..,_.,....._--u—-...-n..-q-..___.___-—-—'....,,‘-——..__._._-—-..m... -

----- original Message----~

From: Baumert, Kevin A

Sent: Monday, May 31, 2010 11:34 AM

To: Jacobson, Linda; Goldberger, Thomas H; Schwartz, jonathan Bj Heinemann, Thomas B; Dolan,
JoAnn; Perina, Alexandra H

Cc: Aswad, Evelyn M; sullivan, pavid J

subject: Re: L comments on MFA flotilla briefing?

o v ettt 2 - e o T RSN S e TR _,,,’j

e et — T o+ er e r—————a T

e AT -

ety A T IDUNNE RS

----- original Message -="°°

From: Jacobson, Linda

To: Baumert, Kevin A; Goldberger, Thomas H; Schwartz, Jonathan B; Heinemann, Thomas g; Dolan,
jobnn; Perina, Alexandra H

Cc: Aswad, Evelyn M

cent: Mon May 31 11:20:32 2810

subject: Re: L comments on MFA flotilla briefing>

ean oot A ————_a T

e i

----- original Message -=""~

. —— L L

From: Baumert, Kevin A EEE!EME'O'@mﬁHFoME_,_fés-.a'-_o_rﬂgy_lexxe
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"~ From: Goldberger, ThomasH
Sent: Monday, May 31, 2010.11:48 AM
To: GunnMghwnldmnasB |
Cc: Jacobson, Linda _ v %
Subject: RE: L commenits on MFA flotilla briefing> !
S |
et et o — JE—’ e §
.......... _ ] . l BS 'zL
-l___ e e B _ B 1 - E
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M- ASSIFIED U .S, Department of State Case No. F-2010-04163 Doc No. C05137427 Date: 01/03/2013 ===y

To: Goldberger, Thomas H; Schwartz, Jonathan B; Heinemann, Thomas B; Dolan, JoAnn; Jacobson,
Lirda; Perina, Alexandra H
& Ce: Aswad, Evelyn M
Sent: Mon May 31 11:18:29 20180
Subject: Re: L comments on MFA flotilla briefing>

BS

Kevin
L/OES

----- original Message -----
From: Goldberger, Thomas H

! Yo: Schwartz, Jonathan B; Baumert, Kevin A; Heinemann, Thomas B; Dolan, JoAnn; Jacobson,
Linda : .

sent: Mon May 31 10:50:27 2010

Subject: FW: L comments on MFA flotilla briefing>

----- Original Message-----
from: Cunningham, James B
Sent: Monday, May 31, 2019 10:47 AM

To: Goldberger, Thomas H

Subject: Re: L comments on MFA flotilla briefing>

————— Original Message -----

From: Goldberger, Thomas H

To: Cunningham, lames B; Hale, David M; Feltman, Jeffrey D; Rubinstein, Daniel H; Connelly,
Maura; Schlicher, Ronald L; ’Daniel_B._Shapiro@insc.eop.gov' <Daniel _B._Shapiro@nsc.eop.gov>
Cc¢: Holmstrom, Todd C; Schwartz, Jonathan B; Jacobson, Linda; Dolan, JoAnn

Sent: Mon May 31 17:37:00 2010

Subject: FW: L comments on MFA flotilla briefing>

----- Original Message-----

From: Schwartz, Jonathan B

Sent: Monday, May 31, 201@ 9:13 AM
To: Goldberger, Thomas H
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Sent: Mon May 31 $8:08:22 20180 83 DOD-C
Subject: RE: MFA flotilla briefin ‘ -CP
ulee & B3 DODFGI

“Many of the detaiis briefed have alrésdy been provided via other means . 3pecific Highlights

- ongoing Operation
- Two Ships in Ashdod to jnclude the CHALLENGER I
—— MAV=MAVI_MARMARA expected in port between 1700L and 1800l

- All ships will be in port by later today

. 18-14 Civilians Seriously Injured or Killed

- 30 Civilians Wounded

. 190 IDF wounded to include 1 serious and 1 with “medium” wounds

- Turkish Ambassador to Israel recalled

- Interaction occurred approx 79 NM from coastline. IDF confident in International Law
because of intent by flotilla to breach the blockade. (See Attached Slides)

B3 DOD-CP

+---«0riginal Messageé-----

From: Rudman, Mara (Jerusalem)

Sent: Monday, May 31, 2018 2:46 PM :

To: Cunningham, James B; Levin, Jan; Operations Center; Jeffrey, lames F; Sievers, Marc 13

Parker, Andrew C; Grubb, Jason B; NEA-IPA-DL; Greene, £lisaj Marchese, Gregory M; Waters,

John R} E I _]: Amodeo, Salvatore A (Istanbul); Connelly, Maura; Feltman, JeiB3 DOD-CP
D

Cc: 'Dennis_B._Ross@nsc.eop.gov'; 'Dshapiro@ho.eop.gov’

Subject: RE: MFA flotilla briefing

! This may largely repeat at this point what is out in other places and/or others have heard
| from me, but just to assure that various reporting lines have same info, this is from Gen.
o WW_J ho also spoke with the UN‘s Serry, among others, this am. B6

[ Jreported that when Israeli coldiers boarded the main deck of the main ship, they met B6
with what he described as clearly planned active/armed resistance, including live fire.

Military who boarded were attacked with knives, sharpened metal and wood instruments, etc,

He sald the military who woarded were attacked by dozens; He indicated that some of the

soldiers were stabbed and ¢lashed. Made clear situation was one in which actions taken were

in self-defense.

current estimates of those killed from flotilla 14-15 “maybe more”.  He said all injured
being moved to Israell hospital - by helicopter. He said ships coming into Ashdod (some
reports have them coming into Haifa). At Ashdod, he and others will meet the ships. There,
they will need to ID the bodies; move the people either to return them to home countries
rapidly and/or detain; ID the cargo and as planned initially, move as much of into Gaza as
promptly as possible.

S,

garlier this morning [~ . Imade the following calls/contacts: B6
51
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--Turkish FM and mob{ " "7 Erakat, Fayyad, and Hussein al Sheikh [~ "~ | He felt the BG
calls w the Turks given the situation were 0K, but the concern clearly is Erdogan and how he

will handle, With Pals, Erakat in particular, they discussed extent to which levels of

rhetoric could be kept in check. With Fayyad they discussed primarily need for security
cooperation, keeping things calm. Concern about how this will be affected by status of

Israeli Arab Islamic leader on board the flotilla.

(PIC seems to be on track/going forward. Some events may be affected by it.)

----- Original Message-----

From: Cunningham, James B

sent: Monday, May 31, 2@1@ 1:38 PM

To: Levin, Jan; Operations Center; Jeffrey, James F; ¢iavers, Marc 1; Parker, Andrew C;
Grubb, Jason B; NEA-IPA-DL; Greene, Elisa; Marchese, Gregory M; Waters, John R; [ __B3DOD-CP

_]Amodeo, salvatore A {Istanbul); Rudman, Mara (Jerusalem); Connelly,; Maura; Feltman,
Jeffrey D :

Ce: 'Dennis_B.“Ross@nsc.eop.gov'; 'pshapiro@who,eop.gov’

Subject: Re: MFA flotilla briefing

our Consular people are In contact with MFA and Ashdod to get info on amcits as soon as it's
available. UN had been approached be COGAT last week to help in forwarding cargo from ships
in Ashdod. Serry is trylng to send a couple of observers.to Ashdod, has told cogat that
assisting deliveries of humanitarian goods, much of which is destined for Hamas, is
problemmatic but he'll see. Barak just gave a press conference, and appears to have spoken to
pavotuglu this am,

Sent from my BlackBerry

----- Original Message -----

From; Levin, Jan

To: Operations Center; Jeffrey, James F; Cunningham, James B; Sievers, Marc J; parker, Andrew .
Ci Grubb, Jason Bj NEA-IPA-DL; Greene, Elisa; Marchese, Gregory M; Waters, John R;[ B3 DOD-CP
_MV"_hm,f Amodeo, Salvatore A (Istanbul); Rudman, Mara {Jerusalem); Connelly, Maura; Feltman,

Jeffrey D

Sent: Mon May 31 13:20:31 2018

Subject: MFA flotilla briefing

}r,_,__".___,._,, B3 DODFGI
T . ]

Highlights - Identification of dead and wounded taking time. MFA will reach out proactively
to Embassies as IDs are done, with location and status of citizens. The uninjured will be
processed and escorted to alrport for deportation. Unclear how long this will take,

—- Most violence occurred on ship Mavi (Blue) Marmara. As far as is currently known, all
injuries occurred on this ship.

--L"_m____]told Ambassador that activists on Mavi Marmara were prepared for boarders ag3 DODFGI
were armed. Unclear 1f they had firearms in advance or took them from IDF boarding party.
One IDF soldier nearly beaten to death with metal bar. Activists also had knives,

-- Events took place in international waters, Israel asserted it had the legal right to
intercept in intl waters because there is a miltary blockade under the law of armed conflict
between Israel and Hamas.

L]

et v b avn e Rt ks v

Ambassador Cunningham requests that Embassy Tel Aviv clear pept guldance on thi% issue, thank
you.
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' Law, Rosematy G RELEABED IN PART B3 DOD-CP,B3
P ' DODFGIBEBE . ]
odbarger, Thomas H ™™ '

From:
Sent: Monday, May 31, 2010 8:58 AM
To: Schwartz, Jonathan B; Dolan, JoAnn; Jacobson, Linda
-Cet Hoimetrom, Todd C; Knopt, Payton L; Baumert, Kevin A; Halnemann, Thomas B; Connelly,
Maura
——t———8ubjeet: _ RE:MFA flotilla brieling
----- original Message-----
From: Schwartz, Jonathan B
sent: Monday, May 31, 20910 B:48 AM
Yo: Goldberger, Thomas H; Dolan, JoAnn; Jacobson, Linda
Cc: Holmstrom, Todd C; knopf, Payton L; Baumert, Kevin A; Heinemann, Thomas B
subject: Re: MFA flotilla briefing
et e e i 85
L e e - R U
Jon
----- Original Message -----
From: Goldberger, Thomas H !
To: Dolan, JoAnn; Jacobson, Linda
Cc: Holmstrom, Todd C; $chwartz, Jonathan B; Knopf, Payton L
Sent: Mon May 31 08:24:00 201e
Subject: FW: MFA flotilla briefing
L T BS
mee original Message -----
From: | B3 DOD-CP
To: Cunhingham, James B; Levin, Jan; Operations center; Jeffrey, James F; Sievers, Marc J;
parker, Andrew C; Grubb, Jason B; NEA-IPA-DL; Greene, Elisa; Marchese, Gregory M; Waters,
john R; Amodec, Salvatore A (Istanbul); Connelly, Maura; feltman, Jeffrey Dj Rudman, Mara
‘_(_J_ggggg}_gmr Burgess, Richard J; Murphy, Michael P; Pica, Tolan M; Levin, Jan; (T "R3aDOD-CP
i S
arET Mon May 31 08:@8:22 2010
Subject: RE: MFA flotilla briefing
______________________ i A _‘—"W’BS DOD-CP
Many of the details priefed have already been provided via other means. specific HighlB3 DODFGI
~ ongoing Operation [REVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharon ARmad, Senior Reviowes
- Two Ships in Ashdod to include the CHALLENGER I

| - M/V MAVI MARMARA expected in port between 1700L and 18@eL
72

UNCLASSIFIED U.8. Department of State Case No. F-2010-04163 Doc¢ No. C05137472 Date: 01/04/2013
StateDept004173




'

W TNCLASSIFIED U.S. Dapariment of State Cas

. All ships will be in port by later today
. ¥-14 Civilians geriously Injured or Killed
s . 3@ Civilians wounded

. 70 IOF wounded to include 1 serious and ‘1 with *medium’ wounds

. Turkish Ambassador to 1srael recalled
- Interaction occurred approx 70 NM from coastline.
pecause of intent by flotilla to breach the blockade.

e e A —

i et e = g et —a

1DF confldent in International Law

(See Attached glides)

T
5 No. F-2010-04183 Doc No. G05137472 Date: 01/04/2013 ﬂ

B3 DOD-CP

oo e e T T T

----- original Message---""
from: Rudman, Mara (Jerusalem}
sent: Monday, May 31, 2010 2:46 PM

To: Cunningham, James B; tevin, Jan; Operations Center; Jeffrey, James F; Sievers, Marc J;

parker, Andrew C; Grubb, Jason B; NEA-1PA-DL; Greene,

D

Elisa; Marchese, Ggregory M, Waters,

Cc: 'DennismB._Ross@nsc.eop.gov'; ‘Dshapiro@who.eop.gov‘

subject: RE! MEA flotilla briefing

This may largely repeat at this point what {s out in other places and/or others have heard
from me, but just to assure that various reporting lines have same info, this is from r'““1

A

who also spoke with the UN's Serry, among others, this am.

t]reported that when Israell soldiers boarded the main deck of the maln ship, they met
with what he described as clearly planned active/armed resistance, {neluding live fire.
military who boarded were attacked with knives, sharpened metal and wood instruments, etc.
He sald the military who boarded were attacked by dozens; He indicated that some of the

spldiers were stabbed and slashed. Made clear situatlon was one in which actions taken were

in self-defense.

current estimates of those killed from flotilla 14-15
being moved to {sraeli hospital - by helicopter.
reports have them coming into Haifa).

At Ashdod, he and others will meet the ships.

“maybe more”. He said all injured

He said -ships coming into Ashdod (some

There,

they will need to 10 the bodies; move the people either to return them to home countries
rapldly and/or detain; ID the carge and as planned initially, move as much of into Gaza as

promptly as possible.

garlier this morning|
--Turkish FM and MoD|

T T I made the following calls/contacts:
Erakat, Fayyad, and Hussein al Sheikh |

mg He felt the

calls w the Turks given the <ituation were OK, but the concern clearly 1§ Erdogan and how he

will handle.
rhetoric could be kept in chack.
cooperation, keeping things calm.
Israell Arab 1slamic leader on board the flotilla,

(PIC seems tO be on track/going forward. Some events

73

with Pals, Erakat in particular, they discussed extent to which levels of
with Fayyad they discussed primarily need for security
Concern about how this will be affected by status of

may be affected by it.)
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e 'Dennis_B._ Ross@nsc.eop.gov'; ‘Dshapiro@who.eop.gov’ .

cw---0riginal Message-----

FréW: Cunningham, James B

sent: Monday, May 31, 2010 1:38 PM

To: Levin, Jan; Operations Center; Jeffrey, James Fi; Sievers, Marc J; Parker, Andrew C;

Grubb, Jason B; NEA-IPA-DL; Greene, Elisa; Marchese, Gregory M; Waters, John R; [ B3 DOD-CP
_~_J Amodeo, Salvatore A (Istanbul}; Rudman, Mara (Jerusalem); Connelly, Maura; Feltman,

Jeffrey D

“gubject: Re: MFA fiotilla briefing

Our Consular peaple are in contact with MFA and Ashdod to get info on amcits as soon as it's
available. UN had been approached be COGAT last week to help in forwarding cargo from ships
in Ashdod, Serry is trying to send a couple of observers to Ashdod, has told cogat that
assisting deliveries of humanitarian goods, much of which is destined for Hamas, is
problemmatic but he'll see. Barak just gave a press conference, and appears to have spoken to
Davotuglu this am.

Sent from my BlackBerry

----- Original Message -----

From: Levin, Jan

To: Operations Center; Jeffrey, James F; Cunningham, lJames B; Slevers, Marc J; Parker, Andrew

C; Grubb, Jason B; NEA-IPA-DL; Greene, Elisa; Marchese, Gregory M; Waters, John Rs[r“h—-ﬁBBID()DiCF’
Amodeo, Salvatore A (Istanbul); Rudman, Mara (Jerusalem); Connelly, Maura; Feltman, -
Jeffray D ’
Sent: Mon May 31 13:20:31 2018

Subject: MFA flotilla briefing

{‘ o " ’ B3 IDODFG!

Highlights - Identification of dead and wounded taking time. MFA will reach out proactively
to Embassies as IDs are done, with location and status of citizens. The uninjured will be
processed and escorted to airport for deportation, Unclear how long this will take,

-« Most violence occurred on ship Mavi (Blue) Marmara. As far as is currently known, all
injuries occurred on this ship.

-- " ]told Ambassader that activists on Mavi Marmara were prepared for boarders a3 DODFGH
wera armed. Unclear if they had firearms in advance or took them from IDF boarding party.
One IDF soldier nearly beaten to death with metal bar. Activists also had knives.

-~ Events took place in interpational waters. Israel asserted it had the legal right to
intercept in intl waters because there is a miltary blockade under the law of armed conflict

petween Isragl and Hamas.

Ambassador Cunningham requests that Embassy Vel Aviv clear Dept guidance on this issue, thank
you.
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i

Law, Rosemary C

(3101 5/ N——
From: Dolan, JoAnn
Sent! Thursday, May 27, 2010 2.02 PM
To: Jacobson, Linda
Subject: FW: |srasi Navy on Free Gaza

RELEASED IN PART B3 DOD-GP,B6,63

|
!
!
|
|
%
4

From: Baumert, Kevin A
Sent: Thursday, May 27, 2010 1:40 PM
To: Relsser, Wesley ]

—————

Cc: Dolan, JoAnn; Goodman, Ilan A; Scarlatelli, Adam W; Holmstrom, Todd C; Goldberger, Thormas H; Netos, Eleftherios

E
Subject: RE: Israel Navy on Free Gaza

Thanks,
Kevin

T

From: Relsser, Wesley )
sent: Thursday, May 27,2010 12:37 PM

To: Baumart, Kevin A

|
!

|
|

Cc: Dotan, JoAnn; Goodman, Ilan A; Scarlatelfi, Adam W; Holmstrom, Todd C; Goldberger, Thomas H; Netos, Eleftherios

E B5!
Subject: RE: Israel Navy on Free Gaza B3 DOD-CP
m—cd I I
e e e U O e
e . = —— v F U U VS TR PP B R Rt JOT
From: Baumert, Kevin A |
|

Sent: Thursday, May 27, 2010 11:15 AM
To: Baumert, Kevin A; Reisser, Wesley 1

Cc: Dolan, JoAnn; Goodman, Tlan A; Scarlatelli, Adam W; Holmstrom, Todd C; Goldberger, Thomas H; Netos, Elftherios

E

Subject: RE: Israel Navy on Free Gaza

From: Baumert, Kevin A

Sent: Thursday, May 27, 2010 11:00 AM
To: Reisser, Wesley ]

Cc: Dolan, JoAnn; Goodman, llan A; Scarlatelli, Adam W; Holmstrom,
E

Todd C; Goldberger, Thomas H; Netos, Elpitherios
|

Subject: RE: Israel Navy on Free Gaza

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No, F-2010-04163 Doc No. C05135625 Date: 01/04/20138

[REVIEW AUTHORITY: _Sharon Ahmad, Senior Reviewey i
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i

Thanks,
Kevin

From: Relsser, Wesley 2

Sent: Thursday, May 27, 2010 10:56 AM
To: Baumert, Kevin A _ N _
Cc: Dolan, JoAnn; Goodman, Iian A; Scarlatelli, Adam W; Holfstrom, Todd C; Goldberger, Thomas H; Netos, Efeﬁh‘erios
E

Subject: RE: Israel Navy on Free Gaza

;
l
l
e e ‘ e B
|

]
f
3
]
H

Was

!
I
From: Relsser, Wesley J |
Sent; Thursday, May 27, 2010 10:36 AM i
To: Baumert, Kevin A i
Cci Dolan, JoAnn; Goodman, Ilan A; Scarlatelli, Adam W; Holmstrom, Todd C; Goldberger, Thomas R
Subject: RE: Israel Navy on Free Gaza l

|

v . . |

- AU VISP RSTREE SLEE R EE SRS P W
From: Baumert, Kevin A
Sent: Wednesday; May 26, 2010 3:41 PM
To: Reisser, Wesley )
Cc: Dolan, JoAnn; Goodman, Tlan A; Scarlatelli, Adam W, Holmstrom, Todd C
Subject: RE: Istaal Navy on Free Gaza

Kevin
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F’rom: Reisser, Wesley )
Sant: Wednesday, May 26, 2010 3:00 PM

¢ To: Baumert, Kevin A
Cc: Dolan, JoAnn; Goodman, Tan A; Scarlatelli, Adam

i oL i ke W

k

aee anwanr ¢ 3 ——m——

ey

!

i

W; Holmstrom, Todd C t
|

Subject: FW: Israel Navy on Free Gaza

BS

e e e ]
H
i
1

- - -...-.-——J—- —

R . - [

Thanks!

wes

From

Sent: Waednesday, May 26, 2010 11:06 AM _ _ _
To:  lsievers, Marc ); Levin, Jan; Burnett, David R; Baron, Desiree A; parker, Andrew C; Gredne,' Elisa;

Burgess, Richard J; Chere, John E
- Ccr Reisser, Wesley J; Goldberger, Thaomas H
Subject: RE: Israel Navy on Free Gaza

. B3DOD-CP

V/R

B4

- B

me:LN‘ R ‘
Sent; Wednesaay, May 26, 2010 5:51 PM

To: Slevers, Marc J; Levin, Jan; Burntt, David R; Baron, Desired A; Parker, Andrew.C; Greene, Elisa; Burgiss, é.lchard 3
|

Chere, John E .
Cc: Reisser; Wesley J; Goldberger, Thomas H
Subject: RE: Israel Navy-on Free Gaza

= e e o T L AL L g TR T g

__] . l11
|
l
|
!

R S

| B3DOD-CP

l
| B3 DODFGI

e e e v e ——————— s T e
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B3 DOD-CP

|
!
1

From:_ Reisser,_We's.!ey-J _ _ ;
sent: Wednesday, May 26; 2010 5:06 PM o ‘
To: Amodeo, Salvatore A (Istanbul); Goldherget, Thomas H; Holmstrom, Todd C; Sindle, James M; Struwe, Rebecca L;

Richter, Kim.B; Lopatkiewicz; Vlktoﬁa';_'Ber'nlgr‘-Toth, Michelle; Mendel, Teresa S; Slevers, Marc J; Levln';j_a_rl;_gg}_qgg;,_ -
David R; Baron, Desiree A; Adams, Julle D; Parker, Andrew C; Greene; Elisa; Zeroubavely, Sandra HI B
~ BUrgess; ichard-J:-Chere; John E; Waters, ohi Ry Rogan, Thonias G; Tawry, Debra J; Hanania, Ver?mmwﬂ,ﬁm_l-
Lewis, Glenn K; Beran, Sarah)- Greengrass, Sara U; Kap an, vearn; ker—Carolee-Bj-Finver, Erank 1;

C / 7 '
Mantirig, Nicholas J; Tyson, Paul H; Maggl, Robert w; Frederick, Jeffrey D; Falls, Eric G; Reed, Julia G; DavisonjKees & 1
Qgle, Karen L; Keen, Daniel G; Howard, Jeremiah "Jerry”; Para, ‘Yolanda A; Dllworth, Alison E; Qsman, Amany A; Netos, :
Eleftherios E; Taylor, Victoria J; Riley, Robert J; Dayton, Win {Istanbul); Marsh, Denise M; Baily, Jess L; Tomlinspn,
Christina (1stanbul); Abeyta, Susan K (Istanbui); Gisvold, Lisa C (Istanbul); Parker, Andrew C; Stlliman, DougtasTA;
Rosenstock, Matthew S :
Subject: Israel Navy on Free Gaza

1SBY) Courtesy Embassy Tel Aviv, 8 messagé on hiow the navy intends to handle this:

“The Israel Navy has expressed to me that they.intend to respond to this situation as penceful s possible; however they
have been directed by the GO! to prevent the vessels from arriving in Gazo. Their intention is to ensure the shf’pJ arrivein
Ashdod, process the Individuals to be deported-and deliver any legitimate humanitarian aide to Gaza via jand. It shoutd
be noted, that GO! hos made it clear that aithough they have directed a peaceful response, those participoting gre
viewed os Individuals deliberately attempting to. provoke the israel Nawy and appropriate action to prevent arrr‘ia!-in
Gozo will be taken.” '

Wesley J. Reisser, Phl.

Desk Officer - NEAIPA

Office of larael & Palestinian Affalrs
Phone {202) B47-2647

Fax (202) 736-4461

]
i
|
l
1

This ressage ls_gN_Q_lASﬁLEIﬁDL&B_U_ according to the dofinitions provided by E.O. 12956,
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|
i

RELEASED INPART B3 ‘DBbLE'P?EiJ

Law, Rosemary C DODFGI,B5,B6 i

From: Dolan, JoAnn ]

Sent: Monday, May-31, 2010 2:52'PM { :

To: Schwartz, Jonathan B; Guarin, Marc F; Perlna, Alexandra H; Baumert, Kevin A; Heifemann,
Thomas B; Pomper, Stephen E |

Cc: Aswad, Evelyn M; Sullivan, David J; 'pomper_andersen@hotmait.com’; McLeod, Malry

(USUN); Dénoghue, Joan E: Jacobson, Linda; Goldberger, Thomas H i

 Subject: RE: L cemmants on MFA flotilia briefing> |

]
Israeli Briefing excerpts I circulated earlier say interaction occurred 7@NM out. For‘l‘ ‘those

not familiar with Interim Agreement full text with further links to annexes is at
http://wwiw.mfa.gov.il/MFA/Peace+Process/Guide+to+thetPeace+Process/THE+ISRAELL -
PALESTINIAN+INTERIM+AGREEMENT . htm

|
l
|
----- Original Message----- i
From: Schwartz, Jonathah B |
Sent: Monday, May 31, 2018 2:4@ PM i
Tor Guarin, Marc F; Perina, Alexandra H; Goldberger, Thomas H; Baumert, Kevin A; Jacotfson,
Linda; Heinemann, Thomas B; Dolan, JoAnn ,
Cc: Aswad, Evelyn M; Sullivan, David J; ‘pomper_andersen@hotmail,com'; Pomper, Stephen E;

McLeod, Mary (USUN); Donoghue, Joan E |
Subject: RE: L comments on MFA flotilla briefing>

“““““ Original Message--{REVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, Senior Reviewer] -
From: Guarin, Marc F : |
Sent: Monday, May 31, 2019 2:34 PM

To: Schwartz, Jonathan B; Perina, Alexandra H; Goldberger, Themas H; Baumert, Kevin A;}
Jacobson, Linda; Heinemann, Thomas B; Dolan, JoAnn , [
Cc: Aswad, Evelyn M; Sullivan, David J; ‘pomper_andersen@hotmail.com'; Pomper, Stepheq' E
Subject: RE: L comments on MFA flotilla briefing> I

59 !
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|

e oo U a5

Marc

----- original Message-----

From: Schwartz, Jonathan B

sent: Monday, May 31, 2010 182 PM
To: Perina, Alexandra Hj Goldberger, Thomas H; Baumert, Kevin A; Jacobson, Linda; Heiﬁemann,
Thomas 8; Dolan, JoAnn |

ce: Aswad, Evelyn M; Sullivan, David 3; 'pomper“andersen@hotmail.com'; Pomper, Stepheq E;
Guarin, Marc F

Subject: RE: L comménts on MFA flotilla briefing> . i

T
|
|
l
|

————— Original Message-~~-~~

From: Parina, Alexandra H

Sent: Monday, May 31, 2810 12:56 P
To: Schwartz, Jonathan B; Goldberger, Thomas H; Baumert, Kevin A; Jacobson, Linda; Heqnemann,
Thomas B; Dolan, JoAnn

Cc: Aswad, Evelyn M; Sullivan, David J; 'pomper_andersen@hotmail.com'; Pomper, Stephed E;
Guarin, Marc F I
subject: RE: L comments on MFA flotilla briefing> ‘

!
|
i
i
1

b ¢ e ——— b

T
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To: Goldberger, Thomas H; Baumert, Kevin A; Jacobson, Linda; Heinemann, Thomas g Lo
|

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Depariment of State Case No. F-2010-04163 Doc No. C05135621 Date: 01{04!2013

|
t

---«-Original Message-----
From: Schwartz, Jonathan B

JoAnn; Perina, Alexandra H
Cc: Aswad, Evelyn M; Sulldvan, David 3
Subject: RE: L comments on MFEA flotilla briefing>

~~~~~ Original Message-----

From: Goldberger, Thomas H

Sent: Monday, May 31, 2010 11:40 AM
To: Baumert, Kevin A; Jacobson, Linda; Schwartz,
JoAnn; Perina, Alexandra H

Cc: Aswad, Evelyn M; Sullivan, pavid J

Subject: RE: L comments on MEA Flotilla briefing?

1
|
i
|
Jonathan B; Heinemann, Thomas Bj; Dolén,
|
|
]
i

—t—

----- Original Message--+-- I
Erom: Beumert, Kevin A . {
Sent; Monday, May 31, 2018 11:34 AM :
To: Jacobson, Linda; Goldberger, Thomas H; Schwartz, Jonathan B; Heinemann, Thomas B; {Dolan,
JoAnn; Perina, Alexandra H

Cc: Aswad, Evelyn M; Sullivan, David J

Subject: Re: L comments on MFA flotilla briefing>

----- Original Message -----
From: Jacobson, Linda

To: Baumert, Kevin A; Goldberger, Thomas H; Schwartz, Jonathan B; Heinemann, Thomas B; Dolan,
JoAnn; Perina, Alexandra H |

Cc: Aswad, Evelyn M l
sent: Mon May 31 11:20:32 2018

Subject: Re: L comments on MFA flotilla briefing> l

----- Original Message ----- i

From: Baumert, Kevin A

To: Goldberger, Thomas H;

Linda; Perina, Alexandra H

Cc: Aswad, Evelyn M ' ‘
|
1
|

schwartz, Jopathan B; Heinemann, Thomas B; Dolan, JoAnn; Jachson,

61

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2010-04163 Doc No. C05135621 Date: 01/04/2013 .

StateDept004182




UNCLAGSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F2010-04163 Doc No. C08136621 Date: 01/04/2013

Sent: Mon May 31 11:18:29 2010
Subject: Re: L comments on MFA flotilla briefing>

|
|
|

I : S . e e et e

Kevin
L/OES

from: Goldoerger, Thomas H
To: Schwartz, Jonathan B; Baumert, Kevin A; Heinemann, Thomas B; Dolan, JoAnn; Jacobs
Linda _

Sant: Mon May 31 1@:50:27 2010

Subject: FW: L comments on MFA flotilla briefing>

i
|
k
|
----- Original Message ----- |
4

n,

----- Original Message----- l
From: Cunningham, James 8 '
Sent: Monday,; May 31, 201@ 18:47 AM

To: Goldberger, Thomas H

Subject: Re: L comments on MFA flotilla briefing> l

“Cent From my BlackBerry

|
|

----- Original Message ----- !
From: Goldberger, Thomas H
To: Cunningham, James Bj Hale, David M; Feltman, Jeffrey D; Rubinstein, Daniel H; Conrelly,
Maura; Schiicher, Renald L; ‘paniel_B._Shapiro@nsc.eop.gov’ <banlel_B. Shapiro@nsc.eop.gov?
Cc: Holmstrom, Todd C3 Schwartz, jonathan B; Jacobson, Linda; Dolan, JoAnn !
Sent: Mon May 31 17:37:00 2010
Subject: FW: L comments on MFA flotilla briefing>

See below from Jenathan pls.

|
|
i
[
[
----- original Message-~---- %
From: Schwartz, Jonathan B '
Sent: Monday, May 31, 2010 9:13 AM |
To: Goldberger, Thomas H !
Cc: Rudmah, Mara (Jerusalem); Oolan, JoAnn; Baumert, Kevin A; Perina, Alexandra H; Heﬂhemann,
Thomas 8 :
subject: Fw: MFA flotillas briefing

|
]
i
|
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[PPSR

|

] B8

amm original Message ==~~~
From: Schwartz, Jonathan B

To: Perina, Alexandra H; Helnemann, Thomas B
Cc: Baumert, Kevin A; Hapris, Rebert K; Donoghue, Joan E; pDolan, JoAnn

Sent: Mon May 31 @9:05:16 2018
subject: Fw: MFA flotilla br

iefing

e e R

2o feicm rus R D TR =

----- original Message -----
From: Goldberger, Thomas H

To: Dolan, JoAnn; Jacobson, Linda
Cc: Holmstrom, Todd C; Schwartz,
sent: Mon May 31 @8:24:60 2010

1 B5

Jonathan B; Knopf, Payton L

subject: FW: MFA flotilla briefin

g

-«~-- Original Message == =~
Frome[
To: Cunningham, James B; Levin, J
parker, Andrew C; Grubb, Jason B;

John R; Amodeo, Salvatore A (Ista

(Jggggglem); gurgess, Richard J; Murphy, Michael P; pPica, Tolan M; Levin, Jan; |

Sent: Mon May 31 88:08:22 2010

Subject: RE: MFA flotilla briefing

UNCLASSIFIED U.8. Department of State Case No, F-2010-04163 Doc No. C05136621 Date: 01/04/2013 |

. B3 DOD-CP
an; Operations Center; Jeffrey, James F; sievers, Marc J;
NEA-IPA-DL; Greene, Elisa; Marchese, Gregory M; Waters,
nbul); Connelly, Maura; Feltman, Jeffrey D; Rudman, Mara

' 'B3DOD-C
|
l
|
|
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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Cas

Wanj oF the details briefed have aiready been provided via Sther means. §pecific M3 DOD-CP

T | B3 DODFGI
- Ongoing Operation ‘ |
- Two Ships 1n Ashdod to 1nclude the CHALLENGER I
- M/V MAVI MARMARA expected in port between 1760L and 1880L |
. All ships will be in port by later today i
- 19-14 Civilians seriously Injured or Killed |

-~ 39 Civilians wounded

o No. F-2010-04163 Doc No. 005155621 Date: 01/04/2013
!

. 10 IDF wounded to {nclude 1 serlous-and
- Yurkish ambassador to Israel recalled

. Interaction occurred approx 76 NM from coastline.
because of intent by flotilla to breach the blockade.

1 with "medium”_ wounds —

IDF confldent in International L%w
(See Attached Slides) :

S

----- original Message-----

From; Rudman, Mara (Jerusalem)
Sent: Monday, May 31, 2010 2:46 PM
To: Cunningham,
parker, Andrew C; Grubb,
John R;{ -

Jason B; NEA-IPA

D
Ce: i
Subject: RE: MFA flotilla briefing

This may largely repeat at this point what is out in other places and/or others have 1eard
from me, but Jjust to assure that various reporting lines have same info, this is from
_} who also spoke with the UN's Serry, -

{" “]reported that when Israell soldiers boarded the main deck of the main ship, tth met

with what he described as clearly planned

Military who boarded were attacked with knives, sharpened metal and wood instruments, @etc.
He said the military who boarded were attacked by dozans; He indicated that some of the
soldiers were stabbed and slashed. Made clear situation was one in which actions takeq werg

in self-defense.

Current estimates of those killed from flotilla 14-15 “maybe more”.
being moved to Israeli hospital - by helicopter.

reports have them coming into Haifa). At
they will need to 10 the bodies; move the

rapidly and/or detain; ID the cargo and as planned initially, move as much of into Gaqa as

promptly as possible.

Earlier this morning [ ““Imade the following calls/contacts:

Erakat, Fayyad,
calls w the Turks given tne ituation were OK, but the concern clearly is]
Erakat in particular, they discussed extent to which levels Pf

--Turkish FM and MoD

will handle. With Pals,

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Cas

James B; Levin, Jan; Operations Center;
| amodeo, <alvatore A (Istanbul); Connelly, Maura; Feltman, |7efB3 DOD-C

‘Dennis_B.ﬁRoss@nsc.eop.gov‘; 'Dshapiro@who.éop.gov’

B3 DOD-CP

l
|
i
%
|
|
;

l .
Jeffrey, James F; Slevers, Manc 2,

-pL; Greene; Elisa; Marchese, Gregory M; wWaters,

)

l

among others, this am. y -

active/armed resistance, including live fird.

He sald all injured
He said ships coming into Ashdod (sqme
Ashdod, he and others will meet the ships. iThere,
people either to return them to home countries

He feld the

and Hussein al Sheikh [ He
" and how he

64 I
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[ﬂﬁiﬁ&éiﬁn iN PART B3 Doniéﬁ,a_ﬂ

LaWw, Rosemary C DODFGIBEBS .
From: Gotdberger, Thomas H

Sent: Monday, May 31, 2010 1 1:46 AM

To: Cunningham, James B

Cec: Jacobson, Linda

Subject: RE: L comments on MFA fiotilla briefing>

----- Original Message-=----

trom: Jacobson, Linda

Sent: Monday, May 31, 2010 11:43 AM

To: Goldberger, Thomas H

subject: Re: L comments on MFA flotllla briefing>

----- Original Message ~----
From: Goldberger, Thomas H {
To: Baumert, Kevin A; Jacobson, Linda; Schwartz, Jonathan B; Heinemann, Thomas B; Dalan,
JoAnn; Perina, Alexandra H

Cc: Aswad, Evelyn M; Sullivan, David 3

Sent: Mon May 31 11:39:39 2018

Subject: RE: L comments on MFA flotilla briefing>

SmmemmmmEmt - o T

e Original Messaga----=
From: Baumert, Kevin A
Sent:; Monday, May 31, 2810 11:34 AM
To: Jacobson, Linda; Goldberger, Thomas H; Schwartz, Jonathan B Helnemann, Thomas B;|Dolan,
JoAnn; Perina, Alexandra H
Cc: Aswad, Evelyn M; Sullivan, Pavid J
Subject: Re: L comments on MFA flotilla briefing>

----- Original Message -----
From: Jacobson, Linda

To: Baumert, Kevin Aj Goldberger, Thomas H; Schwartz, Jonathan B; Heinemann, Thomas 8! Dolan,
JoAnn; Perina, Alexandra H

Ce: Aswad, Evelyn M

Sent: Mon May 31 11:20:32 201@

Subject: Re: L comments on WFA flotilla brieflng>

----- Original Message ----- '
From: Baumert, Kevin A

REVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, Senior Reviewel]
15
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To; Goldberger, Thomas H; Sthwartz, Jonathan B; Heinemann, Thomas B; Dolan, JoAnn; Jagabson,
Littda; Perina, Alexandra H
¢ Cc: Aswad, Evelyn M
Sent: Mon May 31 11:;18:29 2810
Subject: Re: L comments on MFA flotilla briefing>

Kevin
L/OES

----- original Message -----
From: Goldberger, Thomas H
To: Schwartz, Jonathan B; Baumert, Kevin A; Heinemann, Thomas B; Dolan, 3JoAnn; Jacobson,
Linda

Sant: Mon May 31 18:50:27 2019

Subject: FW: L comments on MFA flotilla briefing>

----- Original Message-----

From: Cunningham, Jlames B

Sent: Monday, May 31, 201@ 10:47 AM
To: Goldberger, Thomas H

subject: Re: L comments on MFA flotilla briefing»

Sent fram my BlackBerry

----- Original Message -----

From: Goldberger, Thomas H
To: Cunningham, James B; Hale, David M; Feltman, Jeffrey D; Rubinstein, Daniel H; Conpelly,

" Maura; Schlicher, Ronald L; 'Daniel_B._Shapiro@nsc.eop.gov' <Daniel_B._Shapiro@nsc.eop.gov>
Cc: Holmstrom, Todd C; Schwartz, Jonathan B; Jacobson, Linda; Dolan, JoAnn
sent: Mon May 31 17:37:08 2010
Subject: FW: L comments on MFA flotilla briefing>

See below from Jonathan pls.
------ griginal Message-----
From: Schwartz, Jonathan B

Sent: Monday, May 31, 2018 9:13 AM
To: Goldberger, Thomas H

16
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Cc: Rudman, Mara (Jerusalem); Dolan, JoAnn;

Thdmas B

subject: Fwi MFA flotilla briefing

e e e o e e T AT 2 T

gaumert, Kevin A; Perina, Alexandra H; Hegnemanmn,

— et e i a5

..... original Message

from: SchwartZ, Jonathan B
To: Perina, Alexandra H; Heinemann, Thomas B
Kavin A; Harris, Robert K; Donoghue,

Cc: Baumert,
Sent: Mon May 31 29:05
subject: Fwi MFA floti

I b

-----

joan E; Dolan, JoAnn

116 2910
1la briefing

e [ JUSSNR——
BS

----- griginal Message ---°~
from: Goldberger, Thomas H
To: Dolan, JoAnn; Jacobson, Linda

Cc: Holmstrom, Todd C;

Sent: Mon May 31 pa:24:00 2018
Subject: FW: MFA flotilla briefing

e e

e
L;—o;«,n v PEELT

schwartz, Jonathan B; knopf, Payton L

g A 2 SR S ———
. NIV e S

BS

=z paraaT tRE; =t T S

<v--- Origipal Message -t-°°

From:[_

Jo: Cunningham, James B; Levin, Jan; pperations Center; Jeffrey, James F; Slevers, Matc J;

parker, Andrew C; Grubb,
John R} Amodeo, salvatore A (Istanbul); connelly, Maura;_ Feltman,

(Jerysalem); Burgess,

UNGLASSIFIED U.S. De

B3 DOD-CP

Elisa; Marchese, Gregory M; Watgrs,
Jeffrey D; Rudman, ara
Levin, Jan; "B3 DOD-CP

Jason Bj NEA-IPA-DL; Greene,

Richard 3} Murphy, Michael P; ..
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Sent: Mon May 31 ©8:08:22 2018
Subtject: RE: MFA flotilla briefing

I . N B3 DOD-CP
Many of the details briefed have already been provided via other means. Sspecific HighlB3 DODFG!

- Ongoing Operation
- Two Ships in Ashdod to include the CHALLENGER I

- M/V MAVI MARMARA expected in port between 1706L and 18ebL

- All ships will be in port by later today

- 18-34 Civilians Seriously Injured or Killed

- 39 Civilians Wounded

- 10 IDF wounded to include 1 serious and 1 with "medium” wounds
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

From: Rudman, Mara {Jerusalem)
Sent: Monday, May 31, 2@106 2:46 PM
To: Cunningham, lames B; Levin, Jan; Operations Center; Jeffrey, James F; Sievers, Mapc J;
Parker, Andrew C:_ Grubb, Jason B; NEA-IPA-DL; Greene, Elisa; Marchese, Gregory M; Waters,

John R;r | Amodeo, Salvatore A (Istanbul); Connelly, Maura; Feltman,|JeB3 DOD-CP,

5 —
Cc: 'Dennis_B. Ross@nsc.eop.gov'; 'Dshapiro@who.eop.gov' |
Subject: RE: MFA flotilla briefing

This may largely repeat at this point what 1s out in other places and/or others have heard
from me, but just to assure that various reporting lines have same info, this is fromi '}

[ — | who also spoke with the UN's Serry, among others, this am.

””m"”]reported that when Israeli soldiers bparded the main deck of the maln ship, they met
with What he described as clearly planned active/armed resistance, including live fire,
Military who boarded were attacked with knives, sharpened metal and wood  instruments, [etc.
He said the military who boarded were attacked by dozens; He indicated that some of the
soldiers were stabbed and slashed. Made clear situation was one in which actions taken were
in self-defense.

Current estimates of those killed from fleotilla 14-15 “maybe more”, He said all injured
being moved to Israeli hospital - by helicopter. He said ships coming into Ashdod {sdme
reports have them coming into Haifa). At Ashdod, he and others will meet the ships. |There,
they will need to ID the bodies; move the people elther to return them to home countrles
rapidly and/or detain; ID the carge and as planned initially, move as much of into Gaza as
promptly as possible,

tarlier this morning B lmade the following calls/contacts:

18
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UNCLASS‘|F!ED U.S. Department of State Case No. F.2010-04163 Dogc No. C05138026 Date: 01/04/2013

--Turkish FM and McD 7] Erakat, Fayyad, and Hussein al Sheiknh [ "] He felt the B6
calls w the Turks given tne <ituation were OK, hut the concern clearly is Erdogan and!how he '

will handle. with Pals, Erakat in particular, they discussed extent to which levels of
rhetoric could be kept in check. with Fayyad they discussed primarily need for securjty
cooparation, keeping things calm, Concern about how this will be affected by status o
Israeli Arab Tslamic leader on board the flotilla,

__(PIC seems to pe on track/going forward, Some events may pe affected by it.)

----- Original Message--=-~

grom: Cunningham, James B L T
sent: Monday, May 31, 2019 1:38 PM

To: Levin, Jan; Operatlons center; Jeffrey, James f; Sievers, Marc 3; Parker, andrew €3 : .
Grubb, Jason B; NEA-IPA-DL; Greene, Elisa; Marchese, Gregory M; Waters, John R; B2 DOD-CP
r%mmﬂ"nﬁj amodeo, Salvatore A (Istanbul); Rudman, Mara (Jerusalem); connelly, Maura; F 1tman,

Jeffrey D

Ces 'Dennis_B._Ross@nsc.eop.gov'; ‘Dshapiro@who.eop.gov'
subject: Re: MFA flotilla briefing

gur Consular people are in contact with MFA and Ashdod to get info on amcits as soon
avallable. UN had been approached be COGAT last week to help in forwarding cargo from ships
in Ashdod. Serry js trylng to send a couple of observers to Ashdod, has told cogat that
assisting deliveries of humanitarian goods, much of which is destined for Hamas, is
problemmatic put he'll see. Barak just gave a press conference, and appears to have spoken to
pavotugly this am.

sent from my BlackBerry

----- original Message --=°-

From: Levin, Jan
Ta: Operatlons Center; Jeffrey, James £; Cunningham, James B; Slevers, Marc 1; Parker) Andrew

¢; Grubb, Jason B; NEA-IPA-DL; Greene, Elisa; Marchese, Gregory M; wWaters, John R;
Amodeo, Salvatore A (Istanbul); Rudman, Mara (Jerusalem); Connelly, Maura; F itig3 DOD-CP

Sent: Mon May 31 13:20:31 20108
Subject: MFA flotilla briefing

MFA DG Yossi Gal and IDF Col. Assaf orion, Dir. Of pept of Strategic Coordination, briefed
foreign ambassadors at 12:30 local time today.

Highlights - Identification of dead and wounded taking time. MFA will reach out proa tively
to Embassies as IDs are done, with location and status of citizens. The uninjured will be
processed and ascorted to alrport for deportation. unclear how long this will take.

-- Most violence occurred on ship Mavi (Blue) Marmara. As far as is currently known,|all
injuries occurred on this ship.

-- Col., Ordion told Ambassador that activists on Mavl Marmara were prepared for boarders and
were armed. Unclear {f they had firearms in advance or took them from IDF boarding party.
One IDF soldier nearly beaten to death with metal bar. Activists also had knives.

.. Events took place in international waters. Tsrael asserted 1t had the legal right to
intercept in intl waters because there is 2 miltary blockade under the law of armed cinflict

between Israel and Hamas.

ambassador cunningham requests that Embassy Tel Aviv clear Dept guidance on this issuL, thank
you. \

19

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F.2010-04163 Doc No. C05136026 Date: 01/04/2013
StateDept004191
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RELEASED IN PART B8 DOD-CP,B3
DODFGH,B6,B6

L.aw, Rosemary C

From: Goldberger, Thomas H
Sent: Monday, May 31, 2010 8:55 AM
To! Schwartz, Jonathan B; Dolan, JoAnm; Jacobson, Linda _ _
Cc: Holmstrom, Todd C; Knopf, Payton L; Baumart, Kevin A; Heinemann, Thomas B; Conneliy,

‘ Maura '
Subjact; RE-MFAHotila-brefing

j B5-

-v~--0riginal Message-----

From: Schwartz, Jonathan B

Sent: Monday, May 31, 2010 8:48 AM

To: Goldberger, Thomas H; Dolan, JOAnn; Jacobson, Linda

Ce: Holmstrom, Todd C; Knopf, Payton L; Baumert, Xevin A; Heinemann,
subject: Re: MFA flotilla briefing

Thomas B

BS

----- Original Message -----
From: Goldberger, Thomas H

To: Dolan, JoAnn; Jacobson, Linda
Cc: Holmstrom, Todd C; Schwartz, Jonathan 8; Knopf, Payton L
Sent: Mon May 31 ©8:24:08 2e1e
subject: FW: MFA flotilla briefing

T T TN ES T

BS

mmm Qriginal Message -:---

From: "

To: Cunningham, James 8] Levin, Jan; Operations Centar; Jeffrey, Jam
parker, Andrew C; Grubb, Jason B; NEA-IPA-DL; Greene, Elisa; Marches

John R; Amodeo, Salvatore A (Istanbul); Connelly, Maura; Feltman, Jeffrey D; Rudmarn,
I_(;l'g'[ju_gg_’]].em); Burgess, Richard J; Murphy, Michael P;I e Levin, Jan;

Sent: Mon May 31 ©8:08:22 2010
subject: RE: MFA flotilla briefing

B3 DOD-CP
es F; Sievers, Mapc J;

e, Gregory M; Wat

B3 DOD-CP

Man;_'é-ﬁwgﬁe details briefed have already been proviﬁed via other mea
- Ongoing Operation
- Two Ships in Ashdod to include the CHALLENGER I
. M/V MAVI MARMARA expected in port between 1700L and 1888L

REVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, Senior 39
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- All ships will be in port by later today
. 18-14 Civilians Seriously Injured or Killed

+ - 3@ civillans Wotnded

- 19 IDF wounded to include 1 serious and 1 with "medium® wounds
. Turkish Ambassador to Israel recalled

. Interaction occurred approx 76 NM from coastline, IDF confident in International Law
because of intent by flotilla to breach the blockade. (See Attached Slides) v

----- original Message-----
From: Rudman, Mara (Jerusalem)
Sent: Monday, May 31, 2018 2:46 PM

To: Cunningham, James B; Levin, Jan; Operations Center; Jeffrey, James F; Sievers, Marc J;
Parker,<Andrgu_§i_§pubb, Jason B; NEA-IPA-DL; Greene, Elisa; Marchese, Gregory M; Waters,
John R';L_,W.._._ e J Amodeo, Salvatore A (Istanbul}; Connelly, Maura; Feltman, JeR3 DOD-CP

D
Cct 'Dennis”B.MRoss@nsc.eOp.gov'; 'Dshapiro@who.eop.gov’
Subject: RE: MFA flotilla briefing

This may largely repeat at this point what is out in other places and/or
from me, but just to assure that various reporting lines have same info,

Dangot, the COGAT, who also spoke with the UN's Serry, among others, this am.

with what he described as clearly planned active/armed resistance, including live fir
Military who boarded were attacked with knives, sharpened wetal and wood instruments,
He said the military who boarded were attacked by dozens; He indicated that some of the

Dangot reported that when Israeli soldiers boarded the main deck of the maln ship, théy met

soldiers were stabbed and slashed. Made clear situation was one in which
in self-defense.

current estimates of those killed from flotilla 14-15 “maybe more”,  He said all injured
being moved to Israell hospital - by helicopter. He said ships coming into Ashdod (sr
reports have them coming into Haifa)., At Ashdod, he and others will meet the ships. |There,
they will need to ID the bodies; move the people either to return them to home countries
rapidly and/or detain; ID the cargo and as planned initially, move as much of inte Gata as

promptly as possible.
Earlier this morning he and'ﬁ *ade the following calls/contacts:
--Turkish FM and MoD[ Erakat, Fayyad, and Hussein al sheikh |

calls w the Turks giveén the situation were 0K, but the concern clearly is Erdogan and how he
will handle. With Pals, Erakat in particular, they discussed extent to which levels|of
rhetoric could be kept in check. with Fayyad they discussed primarily need for security
cooperation, keeping things calm. Concern about how this will be affected by status %

Ispaeli Arap Islamic leader on board the flotilla.

(PIC seems to be on track/going forward. Some events may be affected by it.)}
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----- original Message~«~---

Froh: Cunningham, lames B
*  <apt: Monday, May 31, 2010 1:38 PM

To: Levin, Jan; Operations Center; Jeffrey, James F; Sievers, Marc J; Parker, Andrew [

Grubb, Jason B; NEA-IPA-DL; Greene, Elisa; Marchese, Gregory M; Waters, John R;{ T :
o Amodeo, Salvatore A (Istanbul}; Rudman, Mara (Jerusalem); Connelly, Maura; Feltrg3 pOD-CP
Jeffrey D :

"

Cc:_‘Dennis _B. Ross@nsc.eop.gov'; 'Dshapiro@who.eap.gov’ Y

Subject: Re: MFA flotilla briefing

Our Consular people are in contact with MFA and Ashdod to get info on amcits as spon @s it's
available. UN had been approached be COGAT last week to help in forwarding cargo from ships
in Ashdod. Serry is trying to send a couple of observers to Ashdod, has told cogat that

assisting deliveries of humanitarian goods, much of which 1s destined for Hamas, 1s
problemmatic but he'll see, Barak just gave a press conference, and appears to have spoken to
Davotuglu this am.

Sent from my BlackBerry

----- Original Message ~---~
From: Levin, Jan
To: Operations Center; Jeffrey, James F; Cunningham, James B; Slevers, Marc J; Parkerl, Andrew

C; Grubb, Jason B; NEA-IPA-DL; Greene, Elisa; Marchese, Gregory M; Waters, John RsE W
[ ]Amodeo, Salvatore A (Istanbul); Rudman, Mara (Jerusalem); Connelly, Maura; Feltmdn,
Jeffrey D

Sent: Mon May 31 13:20:31 2010
Subject: MFA flotilla briefing

MFA DG Yossi Gal and IDF Col. Assaf Orion, Dir, Of Dept of Strategic Coordination, briefed
foreign ambassadors at 12:3@ local time today.

Highlights - Identification of dead and wounded taking time. MFA will reach out proagtively
to Embassies as IDs are done, with location and status of citizens. The uninjured will be
processed and escorted to alrport for deportation. Unclear how long this will take,
-~ Most violence occurred on ship Mavi (Blue) Marmara, As far as 1s currently known,|all
injuries occurred on this ship.
.- Col. Orion told Ambassador that activists on Mavi Marmarz were prepared for boarders and
were armed, Unclear if they had firearms in advance or took them from IDF boarding pprty.
One IDF soldier nearly beaten to death with metal bar., Activists also had knives.
-~ Events took place in international waters, Israel asserted it had the legal righl to
intercept in intl waters because there is a miltary blockade under the law of armed cpnflict
between Israel and Hamas.

Anbassador Cunningham requests that Embassy Tel Aviv clear Dept guidance on this issup, thank
you.
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RELEASED IN PART B3 DOD-CP,B3
DODFG!,B6BE

Law, Rosemary C | -
From: Mcieod, Mary (USUN)

Sent: Monday, May 31, 2010 10:20 AM
To: Jacobson, Linda : ]
Subject: Re: MFA fiotilla briefing ;

Have a safe flight! I'm sure we'll be in touch over the comlng days. |
————— original Message -----
From: Jacohson, Linda :
To: MclLeod, Mary (USUN) ;

Sent: Mon May 31 10:97:18 2019
Subject: Fw: MFA flotilla hriefing

Fyi, I am in Israel en route to airport so will be out of commission.

----- Original Message «-----
From: Schwartz, Jonathan B ]
To: Goldberger, Thomas H; Dolan, JoAnn; Jacobson, Linda '

Cc: Holmstrom, Todd C; Knopf, Payton L; Baumert, Kevin A; Heinemann, Thomas B :
sant: Mon May 31 ©8:47:48 2010 ' J
Subject: Re: MFA flotilla briefing ; 1

. e ) B5
Jon : ‘
we-w= Original Message ----- . |
From: Goldberger, Thomas H , P
To: Dolan, JoAnn; Jacobson, Linda
Cc: Holmstrom, Todd C; Schwartz, Jonathan B; Knbpf, Payton L
Sent: Mon May 31 ©8:24:00 2010
Subject: FW: MFA flotilla briefing .

- - B5
----- Original Message ----- P
From; | L B3 DOD-CP
To: Cunningham, James B; Levin, Jan; Operations Center; Jeffrey, James F; Sievers, ffarc J;
Parker, Andrew C; Grubb, Jason B; NEA-IPA-DL; Greene, Elisa; Marchese, Gregory M; Waters,
John R; Amodeo, Salvatore A (Istanbul); Connelly, Maura; Feltman Jeffrey Dj Rudman) Mara |
(Jerusalem); Burgess, Richard J; Murphy, Michael P; L_ Levin, Jamn; [________}_7_____33 DOD-CP
St Won May 31 €8:08:22 2010 [REVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, Senior Reyiewer, o
Subject: RE: MFA flotilla briefing :
25
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e —__B3DOD-CP
Many of the details briefed have already been provided via other means.  Specific HIghIB3 DODFGI

- Ongoing Operation
- Two Ships in Ashdod to include the CHALLENGER I .

- M/V MAVI MARMARA expected in port between 1780L and 18@6L :
- All ships will be in port by later today

_-_10=14 Civilians Seriously Injured or Killed -

- 30 Clvilians Wounded

. 10 IDF wounded to include 1 serious and 1 with "medium” wounds

- Turkish Ambassador to Israel recalled

- Interaction occurred approx 78 NM from coastline. IDF confident in International |Law
because of intent by flotilla to breach the blockade. (See Attached Slides) :

B3 DOD-CP

----- Original Message-----

From: Rudman, Mara (Jerusalem) i
Sent: Monday, May 31, 201@ 2:46 PM |
To: Cunningham, James B; Levin, Jan; Operations Center; Jeffrey, James F; Sievers, | arc!j;i
Parker, Andrew C; Grubb, Jason B; NEA-IPA-DL; Greene, Elisa; Marchese, Gregory M; Waters),
John R;[_ _] amodeo, Salvatore A (Istanbul); Connelly, Maura; FeltmanT-, 3B3 DOD-CP
)] B !

Cc: 'Dennis_B. Ross@nsc.eop.gov'; 'Dshapire@who.eop.gov'
Subject: RE: MFA flotilla briefing

) f B6
This may largely repeat at this point what is out in other places and/or others have heard
from me, but just to assure that various reporting lines have same info, this 1is Frgm

L "] who also spoke with the UN's Serry, among others, this am.

1 i
| ]reported that when Israell soldiers boarded the maln deck of the main ship, they hed B6
with what he described as clearly planned active/armed resistance, including live fire, °
Military who boarded were attacked with knives, sharpened metal and wood instruments, etc,
He sald the military who boarded were attacked by dozens; He indicated that some ofiithe
soldiers wera stabbed and slashed. Made clear situation was one in which actions taken ware
in self-defense. )

Current estimates of those killed from flotilla 14-15 “maybe more”. He said all iijureﬂ
being moved to Israeli hospital - by helicopter. He said ships coming into Ashdod somel
reports have them coming into Haifa). At Ashdod, he and others will meet the ships! There,
they will need to ID the bodies; move the people either to return them to home countries l
rapidly and/or detain; ID the cargo and as planned initially, move as much of into ‘Gaza h51

l

|

promptly as possible,

Earlier this morning . | made the following calls/contacts: =
-~Turkish FM and MoD __b Erakat, Fayyad, and Hussein al Sheikhr _uu:]. He fglt the
calls w the Turks givén the situation were OK, but the concern clearly 15 Erdogan and how He
will handle, With Pals, Erakat in particular, they discussed extent to which levels of

B6

26

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2010-04163 Doc No. C05141620 Date: 01/04/2013
StateDept004196




UNCLASSIFIERD U.S. Department of Siate Case No. F-2010-04163 Doc No. C05141620 Date: 01/04/2013

rhetoric could be kept in check. With Fayyad they discussed primarily need for SeCLrity'
cooperation, keeping things calm. Concern about how this will be affected by status of ;
Israeli Arab Islamic leader on board the flotllla. .

(PIC seems to be on track/going forward, Some events may be affected by it.)

----- Original Message-----
From: Cunningham, James B

Sent: Monday, May 31, 201@ 1:38 PM T —————F
To: Levin, Jan; Operations Center; Jeffrey, James F; Sievers; Marc 1; parker, Andrew C3 i
Grubb, Jason B; NEA-IPA-DL; Greene, Elisa; Marchese, Gregory M; Waters, John'R;
| Amodeo, Salvatore A (Istanbul); Rudman, Mara (Jerusalem); Connelly, Maura; [FelthB3 DOD-CP
Jeffrey D '

Cc: 'Dennis_B._Ross@nsc,eop.gov'; ‘Oshaplro@who.eop.gov’ :
Subject: Re: MFA flotilla briefing ;

nn

Our Consular people are in contact with MFA and Ashdod to get info on amcits as soon as iit’
available. UN had been approached be COGAT last week to help in forwarding cargo from ﬁh14
in ashdod. Serry is trying to send a couple of observers to Ashdod, has told cogat|that,
assisting deliveries of humanitarian goods, much of which is destined for Hamas, is
problemmatic but he'll see. Barak just gave a press conference, and appears to have|spoken fto
Davotuglu this am,

sent from my BlackBerry

~---- Original Message w==~--=

From: Levih, 2an

To: Operations Ceriter; Jeffrey, James F; Cunningham, Jamés B; Sievers, Marc J; Parﬁﬁ

C; Grubb, Jason B8; NEA-IPA-DL; Greene, Elisa; Marchese, Gregory M; Waters, John R; | o

_] Amodeo, Salvatore A (Istanbul); Rudman, Mara (Jerusalem); Comnelly, Maura; Feldman,
Jeffrey D
Sent: Mon May 31 13:20:31 2010 RO
subject: MFA flotilla briefing ' ‘

MFA DG Yossi Gal and IDF Col. Assaf Orion, Dir, Of Dept of Strategic Coordination, briefled
foreign ambassadors at 12:39 local time today.

Highlights - Identification of dead and wounded taking time., MFA will reach out prgactivelly
to Embassies as IDs are done, with location and status of citizens. The uninjured ¥ill pe
processed and escorted to alrport for deportation. Unelear how long this will take

-= Most violence occurred on ship Mavl (Blue) Marmara, As far as is currently knowqp, all
injuries accurred on this ship.

-- Col. Orlon told Ambassador that activists on Mavl Marmara were prepared for boarders jand
were armed. Unclear 1f they had firearms in advance or took them from IDF boarding|party.
One IDF soldier nearly beaten to death with metal bar. Activists also had knives.
-~ Events took place in interpational waters, Israel asserted it had the legal riﬂht tp
intercept in intl waters because there 1s a miltary blockade under the law of armed|confiliat
between Israel] and Hamas.

Ambassador Cunningham requests that Embassy Tel Aviv clear Dept guidance on this issue, ‘thank
you. '
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P A SSIFIED U.S. Dopariment of State Case No. F-2010-04166 Dog No. C05141620 Date: 01/04/2013

RELEASED INPART B3 DODGP,83
o DODFGLESES

T

McLeod, Mary (USUN)

From:
Sent: Monday, May 31, 2010 10:20 AM
To: Jagobson, Linda

Ra: MFA flotilla briefing

Mave a safe flight! I'm sure we'll be in touch over the coming days.

----- Original Message -----

From; Jacobison, Linda

To: Mcieod, Mary (USUN)

Sent: Mon May 31 10:87:18 2010
Subject: Fw: MFA flotilla briefing

fyi, I am in Israel en route to airport so will be out of commission.

Original Message ~-----
From: Schwartz, Jonathan B

To: Goldberger, Thomas H; Dolan, JoAnn;
Cc: Holmstrom, Todd C; Knopf, Payton L;
Sent: Mon May 31 ©8:47:48 2019

-----

Jacobscn, Linda

Baumert, Kevin A; Heinemann, Thomas B

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2010-04163 Doc No. C05141620 Date:

subject: Re: MFA flotilla briefing |
e e m—— S - —_— e - 85
Jon |
----- original Message ----- : :
From: Goldberger, Thomas H . . {
To: Dolan, JoAnn; Jacabson, Linda
Cc: Holmstrom, Todd C; Schwartz, Jonathan B; Knopf, Payton L
sent: Mon May 31 @8:24:00 20919 .
Subject: FW: MFA flotilla briefing . :
{“ ' | h B5
----- Qriginal Message --:-- !
From: [ ] B3 DOD-CP
To: Cunningham, James B; Levin, Jan; Operations Center; Jeffrey, James F; Slevers, flarc J;
parker, Andrew C; Grubb, Jason B; NEA-IPA-DL; Greene, Elisa; Marchese, Gregory M; Waters,
John R; Amodeo, Salvatore A (Istanbul); Connelly, Maura; Feltman, Jeffrey D; Rudman; Mara ,
(Jerusalem); Burgess, Richard J; Murphy, Michael P; |____“__| Levin, Jan; | B3 DOD-CP
Sent: Mon May 31 08:08:22 2010 [REVIEW AUTHORITY: 8haron Abmad, Senior Reviewer] , l
Subject: RE: MFA flotilla briefing :
25
01/04/2013
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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Departmeant of State Case No. F-2010-04168 Doc No, C05141620 Date: 01/04/2013

| - ) B3 DOD-CP

Many of the details briefed have already been provided via other means.  Specific RIENIB3 DODFGI

- Ongoing Operation
- Two Ships in Ashdod to include the CHALLENGER 1 o

- M/V MAVI MARMARA expected in port between 170@L and iseel :
- All ships will be in port by later today

= 18-14. Civilia .

- 3@ Civilians Wounded

. 10 IDF wounded to include 1 serious and 1 with "medlum” wounds
. Turkish ambassador to Israel recalled

- Interaction occurred approx 7@ NM from coastline. IDF confident in International {Law .
because of intent by flotilla to breach the blockade. (See Attached 5lides)

: B3 DOD-CP
1_hA e et e —— é

----- Original Message-----

From: Rudman, Mara (Jerusalem)
Sent: Monday, May 31, 2010 2:46 PM
To: Cunningham, James B; Levin, Jan; Operations Center; Jeffrey, James F; Sievers,'Marc!j;t
Parker, Andrew C; Grubb, Jason B; NEA-IPA-DL; Greene, Elisa; Marchese, Gregory M; Wateprs, !
John R; ] Amodeo, Salvatore A (Istanbul); Connelly, Maura; Feltmad, JeB3 DOD-CP
b . :

Cc: 'Dennis_B. Ross@nsc.eop.gov'; 'Dshapiro@who.eop.gov’
Subject: RE: MFA flotilla briefing ,

. B6
This may largely repeat at this point what is out in other places and/or others have heard
_from me, but just to assure that various reporting lines have same info, this is from| )

—Jwho also spoke with the UN's Serry, among others, this am. T

[ Ireported that when Israeli soldiers boarded the main deck of the main ship, they math B6&
with what he described as clearly planned active/armed resistance, ineluding live fire.

Military who boarded were attacked with knives, sharpened metal and wood instruments, etic.
He said the military who boarded were attacked by dozens; He indicated that some of the .
soldiers were stabbed and slasheg., Made clear situation was one in which actions taken were
in self-defense. : '

Current estimates of those killed from flotilla 14-15 “maybe more”. He sald all injured
being moved to Israeli hospital - by helicopter. He said ships coming into Ashdod (some
reports have them coming into Haifa). At Ashdod, he and others wi)ll meet the ships! Thers,
they will need to ID the bodies; move the people either to return them to home coun%rie&

rapldly and/or detain; ID the cargo and as planned initially, move as much of into azalas
promptly as possible.

I

Earlier this morning ]| made the following calls/contacts! B6

--Turkish FM and MoD | [ Erakat, Fayyad, and Hussein al sheikh[ . He fe¢lt ﬂhe[
calls w the Turks given the situation were OK, but the coricern clearly 1s Erdogan and how He
will handle, With Pals, Erakat in particular, they discussed extent to which leveéls of
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rhetoric could be kept in check, With Fayyad they discussed primarily need for securityf '
codperation, keeping things calm. Concern about how this will be affected by statug of ;
v Israeli Arab Islamic leader on board the flotilla. .

(PIC seems to be on track/going forward, Some events may be affected by it.)

----- Original Message-----
From: Cunningham, James B

Sent: Monday, May 31, 2019 1:38 PM - oo T
To: Léevin, Jan; Operations Center; Jeffrey, James F; Slievers, Marc J; Parker, Andrew C; . :
Grubb, Jason B; NEA-IPA-DL; Greene, Elisa; Marchese, Gregory M; Waters, John R;
[ 777 Amodeo, Salvatore A (Istanbul); Rudman, Mara (Jerusalem); Connelly, Maura; [FelthB3 DOD-CP
_ Jeffrey D 5
Cc: 'Dennis_B._Ross@nsc.eop.gov'; ‘Bshapiro@who.eop.gov’ '
Subject: Re: MFA flotilla briefing !

[

Our Consular people are in contact with MFA and Ashdod to get info on amclts as soor as jit'
available. UN had been approached be COGAT last week to help in forwarding cargo firom ﬂhiﬁ
in Ashdod. Serry 1s trying to send a couple of observers to Ashdoed, has told cogat|that
assisting deliveries of humanitarian goods, much of which is destined for Hamas, is :
problemmatic but he'll see. Barak Just gave a press conference, and appears to haveispoken [to
Davotuglu this am.

Sent from my BlackBerry

w

=== Qriginal Message -----
From: Levin, Jan
To: Operations Center; Jeffrey, James F; Cunningham, James B; Sievers, Marc J; Parkétl gﬂdAew

¢; Grubb, Jason B; NEA-IPA-DL; Greene, Elisa; Marchese, Gregory M; Waters, lohn R; L“__“ L
'::] Amodeo, Salvatore A {Istanbul); Rudman, Mara {Jerusalem); Connelly, Mauraj Felﬁﬁéﬁ,
'ﬁa??ﬁey D 1 t
Sent: Mon May 31 13:26:31 2010 BT |
Subject: MFA flotilla briefing ' :

MEA DG Yossi Gal and IDF Col. Assaf Orion, Dir. Of Dept of Strategic Coordination, briefied 4
foreign ambassadors at 12:30 local time today.

Highlights - Identification of dead and wounded taking time. MFA will reach out proactive
to Embassies as IDs are done, with location and status of citizens. The uninjured will belr
processed and escorted to airport for deportation, Unclear how long this will take
-- Most violence occurred on ship Mavi (Blue) Marmara. As far as is currently known, all
injuries occurred on this ship.
-- Col, Orion told Ambassador that activists on Mavi Marmara were prepared for boarders and
were armed. Unclear if they had firearms in advance or took them from IDF boarding|party.
One IDF soldier nearly beaten to death with metal bar. Activists also had knives.
-- Events took place in international waters. Israel asserted it had the legal right to
intercept in intl waters because there is a miltary blockade under the law of armed confilic
between Israel and Hamas.

[ad

Ambassador Cunningham requests that Embassy Tel Aviv clear Dept guidance on this issue, ‘thank
you, ' 7

|
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Law, Rosemary C_ 2ODFG!

From: Pomper, Stephen E

Sent: Thursday, May 27, 2010 2:13' FM

Ta: Jacobson, Linda; Degke, Ashley S;-Baumerl, Kevin A; Guarin, Marc F: Helnemann, Thomas B
Cc: Dolan, JoAnn; Relsser, Wesley J; Perina, Alexandra H; Meier, Michael W

Subject: RE: Isragl Navy on Free Gaza

Jane Dalton worked extensively on the blockade law Issuies surrounding Georgla; It would be worth locating thase files
for general knowledge (Kevin maybe you have some of the papers?) though It's not clear that questions about pur view
of the legality of Israel's blockade are necessarily going to come up here {let's hope not).

From: Jacobson, Linda

Sant: Thursday, May 27, 2010 2:05 PM

Ta: Deeks, Ashley S; Baumert, Kevin A; Guarin, Marc F; Heinemann, Thomas B
Cc: Dolan, JoAnn; Relsser, Wesley J; Perina, Alexandra H; Pomper, Stephen E
Subject: Re: Israel Navy on Free Gage

_____ Jsrael's position s that it is engaged In armed conflict w Hamas and it's actlons to sgal Gaza's
“maritime borders are acts of self-defense.|

From: Deeks, Ashley 5

To: Baumert, Kevin A; Guarin, Marc F; Jacobson, Linda

Cc: Dolan, JoAnn; Relsser, Wesley J; Perina, Alexandra H; Pomper, Stephen E
Sent; Thu May 27 11:04:23 2010

Subject: RE: Israel Navy on Free Gaza

Looping In AP for the Israsli angle and SF for the biockade angle, based on his Georgia work.

From: Baumert, Kevin A

Sant: Thursday, May 27, 2010 10:53 AM

To: Deeks, Ashley S; Guarin, Marc F; Jacobson, Linda
Cc: Dofan, JoAnn; Relsser, Wasley J

Subject: FW: Israel Navy on Free Gaza

Thanks,

Kevin IREVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, Senior Reviewer

From: Reisser, Wesley ]
Sent: Thursday, May 27, 2010 10:36 AM

To: Baumert, Kevin A
Cc: Dolan, JoAnn; Goadman, Ilan A; Scarlatell], Adam W; Holmstrom, Todd C; Goldberger, Thomas H

Subject: RE: Israel Navy on Free Gaza
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Wes

From: Baumert, Kevin A

—Sent; Wednesday, May 26, 2010341 PM—
To: Relsser, Wesley )
Ce: Dolan, JoAnn; Goodman, Ilan A; Scarlatelfl, Adam W; Holmstrom, Todd C

Subject: RE: Israel Navy on Free Gaza

Wes It is definitely worth pursuing more factual information as to which vessels are actually doing what, | sugpect they
are not US flagged vessels, and might not even be Greek flagged (may just be Greek owned, but who knows).

BS

Thanks,
Kevin

From: Reisser, Wesley J

Sent: Wednesday, May 26, 2010 3:00 PM

To: Baumert, Kevin A

Cc: Dolan, JoAnn; Goodman, Tlan A; Scarlatelll, Adam W; Holmstrom, Todd C
Subject: FW: Israel Navy on Free Gaza

Kevin — We have a whole burich of ships headed towards Gaza right now to “break the Israeli blockade.” The Isaeli Navy
will probably interdict them this weekend, board the ships, haul them to port and deport all of the forelgn natipnals
{they did this last summer). However, we have a siight hitch this time in that two of the boats, after leaving Greece, are
now supposedly flying American flags rather than Greek ones, Embassy Athens is looking into this to find out of the
boats are reglstered in Greece orthe U.5,
The Israeli Embassy has contacted us about this, and they have been contacted by the Greek Ambassador here| who has
stated these ships are flying U.S. flags (although he did not tefl the Iscaelis if the boats are American or Greek registered),

I
Thanks!
Wes

Fromi ] ‘ B3 DOD-CP
Sant; Wednesday, May 26, 2010 11:06 AM
|'Tp_:£" , ;ﬁ §{§,\“rgr§,"mja]‘rc 1; Levin, Jan; Burnett, David R; Baron, Desiree A; Parker, Andrew C; Gregne, Elisa;

Cc: Relsser, Wesley J; Goldberger, Thomas H _
Subject: RE!| | B3 DODFGI

R
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Sent: Wednestlay, May 76, 2010 5:51 PM -
To: Sievers Marc J; Levin, Jan; Burnett, David R; Baron, Desiree A; Parker, Andrew C; Greene, Eﬁsa;( o 1

et Reiseer, Wesley J; Goldberger, Thomas H _
. subjecttRE . ] B3 DODFGI

A B3 DOD-CP

e e e Ao ———n o 432
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From: Reisser, Wesley J
Sant: Wednesday, May 26, 2010 5:06 PM f

To: Amodeo, Salvatore A (Istanbui); Goldberger, Thomas H; Holmstrom, Todd C; Sindle, James M; Struwe, Rebeeca Ly

Richter, Kim B; Lopatklewlcz, Viktoria; Bernier-Toth, Michelle; Mendel, Teresa S; Slevers, Marc 1; Lavin, Jan;_Bulnett,

David R; Baron, Desiree a; Adams, Julie D; Parker, Andrew C; Greene, Elisa; Zeroubavely, Sandra Sil..... B3 DOD-CP
7T | Waters, John R; Rogan, Thomas G Towry, Debra J; Hananla, Vera \; Weinféld, Nili I;

{owis, Glenn K; Beran, Sarah; Greengrass, Sara D} Kaplan, Dean; Walker, Carolee B; Finver, Frank J; i
Manring, Nicholas J; Tyson, paul H; Maggi, Robert W; Frederick, Jeffrey D; Falls, Eric G; Reed, Julta G; Davison, [Kees C;
Ogle, Karen L} Keen, Danfel G; Howard, Jeremiah “Jarry"; Parra, Yolanda A; Dilworth, Alisen E; Osman, Amany #4; Netos,
Eleftherios E; Taylor, Victoria J: Riley, Robert J; Dayton, Win (Istanbul); Marsh, Denise M; Baily, Jess L; Tomlinson,
Christina (Istanbut); Abeyta, Susan K {Istanbut); Glsvold, Lisa C (Istanbul); Parker, Andrew C; Siitiman, Douglas A;
Rosenstock, Matthew 5

Subject: Israel Navy on Free Gaza

(SBU) Courtesy Embassy Tel Aviy, a message on how the navy intends to handle this:

“Yhe lsroef Navy has expressed to me that they intend to respond to this situgtion os peaceful as possible; however they
have been divected by the GOI to prevent the vessels from arriving in Gaza. Their intention Is to.ensure the ships arrive in
Ashdod, process the individuals to be deported and deliver any legitimate humanitorian aide to Gazg via lend. It should
be noted, that GO1 has made it clear that olthough they have directed o peaceful response, thase participating gre
viewed as Jnd!viduais-deh’berately attempting to provoke the Israel Navy and gppropriate action to prevent arrival in
Gaza will be taken.”

Wesley J. Reisser, Ph.D.
Desk Officer - NEAIPA
Office of Israel & palestinian Affairs
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, Phone (202) 647-2647
¢ Fax {202) 736-4461

This mossage ls.UNCLASSIFIED/SBY according to the definitions provided by E.0. 12938.
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FEEEAEEFTN‘#KW%BBIE'EE
A . DODFGI.B5
N La‘w, Rosemary C et .
From: Rudman, Mara (Jerusalem)
— Sent: Monday, May 31, 2010 8:14 AN
To; Jacobson, Linda; Schwartz, Jenathan B
Subject: FW: MEA flotiila briafing _
Attachments; Legal Aspects.p_p_t _ } /
. _.u.,...-v-w—_.._—--.__-v.-—- . T e v 1 e T —————— l’m“‘—vu._-'\—-’-"m_'_——" ELa --""“"‘—v—-.—__-.. qqqqqqqqq Bs -
~~-+Original Message--..-
From: [~ T B3 DOD-CP
Sent; Monday, May 31, 2010 3:98 pM
To: Cunningham, James B; Levip, Jan; Operations Canter; Jeffray, James F; Slevers, Mapc 2;
Parker, andrew Ci Grubb, 2Jason B; NEA~IPA-DL; Greene, Elisa; Marchese, Gregory M; wat rs,
John R; Amodeqihgglggyggg A_(Istanbyl); Connelly, Maura; Feltman, Jeffray p; Rudman, Marg
(Jerusalem); LM___“-_‘J Murphy, Michael p; o Levin, Jan; [ 183 DOD-CP

L ]

- Ongoing Operation
Two Shipg in Ashdod to include the CHALLENGER T
- M/V MAVI MARMARA expected in port between 1700y and 1806l

- 18 IDF wounded to include 1 serious and 1 with "medium" wounds
Turkish Ambassador to Israel recalled

- Interaction occurred approx 7e NM from coastline, 1pf confident ip International Lhw
because of intent by flotills to breach the blockade, {See Attached Slides)

T T T T e e e e ——— ...,,..-—-—_,___.‘.‘.7,..-.--—.._.-._.... .........

e e e

;
!
<_.f__.._..I.__.._...,..._,.._ e e e e T D e e ——— ABS D : [ -CP

..... ﬁ—‘-—-—‘__.._“.,,.—-..--——_...._v -

[REVIEW A'U'fHORITY:MSharon)Ahmad. Senior Reviewer
----- Orlginal Messags-...-—— .=14ron Ahmad, Senlor Revigwey

From: Rudman, Mapa (Jerusalem)
Sent: Monday, May 31, 2018 2:46 PM
To: Cunningham, James g; Levin, Jan; Operations Center; Jeffrey, James F; Sievers, Mapc J;
Parker, Andr wC; Grubb, Jason B; NEA-TPA-DL; Greene, Elisa; Marchese, Gregory M; Wa ers,
John R; m_:__,‘_,___'w——"f_f_;] Amodeo, Salvatore A (Istanbul); Connelly, Maura; Feltman,| Jegg DOD-CPp
D
Cc: 'Dennis__B._Ross@nsc.eOp.gov’; 'Dshapino@who.eop.gov'

1

UNCLASSIFIED U.s, Department of State Case No. F-2010-04183 Doc No. C08141787 Date: 01/04/2013
StateDept004205




Subject: RE: MFA flotilla briefing

“ This may largely repeat at this point what is out in other places and/or others have
From_me, but jyst_to assure that various reporting lines have same info, this is from
o _"m_";“]who also spoke with the UN's Serry, among others, this am.
e lreported that when Israeli soldiers boarded the main deck of the main ship, th
wlth what he described as clearly planned active/armed resistance, including live fir

e NCLASSIFIED U.S. Departiment of State Case No, F-2010-04163 Doc No. CO6141787 Date: 01/04/2013

hgard

Mititarywho boarded-w : : - . etal and wood jnstruments
He said the military who boarded were attacked by dozens; He indicated that some of t
soldiers were stabbed and slashed. Made clear situatlon was one in which actions take

in self-defense,

Current estimates of those killed from flotilla 14-15 "maybe more”. He sald all inj
being moved to Israeli hospital - by helicopter. He said ships coming into Ashded (s
reports have them coming into Haifa). At Ashdod, he and others will meet the ships.

they will need to ID the bodies; move the people either to return them to home countries

rapidly and/or detain; ID the cargo and as planned initially, move as much of into Ga
promptly as possible,

Earlier this morning L,r" T | made the following calls/contacts:

-~Turkish FM and MoD [} Erakat, Fayyad, and Hussein al Sheikh Ew'”";:} He felx the
y i5 Erdog

calls w the Turks given the situation were OK, but the concern clear an and
will handle. with Pals, Erakat in particular, they discussed extent to which levels
rhetoric could be kept in check.
cooperation, keeping things calm, Concern about how this will be affected by status
Israell Arab Islamic leader on board the flotilla.

(PIC seems to be on track/going forward. Some events may be affected by it.)
----- Original Message---«-

from: Cunningham, James B

Sent: Monday, May 31, 2018 1:38 PM
To: Levin, Jan; Operations Center; Jeffrey, lames F; Slevers, Marc J; Parker, Andrew

Grubb, Jason 8; NEA-IPA-DL; Greene, Elisa; Marchese, Gregory M; Waters, John R

| Amodeo, Salvatore A (Istanbul); Rudman, Mara (Jerusalem); Connelly, Maura; F
Jeffrey D

Cc: '‘Dennis_B. Ross@nsc.eop.gov'; 'Dshapiro@who.eop.gov’

subject: Re: MFA flotilla briefing

OQur Consular people are in contact with MFA and Ashdod to get info on amcits as soon
available.
in Ashdod., Serry is trying to send a couple of observers to Ashdod, has told cogat t
assisting deliveries of humanitarian goods, much of which is destined for Hamas, is
problemmatic but he’ll see. Barak just gave a press conference, and appears to have s
Davotuglu this am.

sent from my BlackBerry

Original Message
From; Levin, Jan

L] B6
7 B6
ey met B&
D,
ments,lete,
e
[ were
Ered
me
There, -
ra as
B6

how he
of

With Fayyad they discussed primarily need for securfity

o

s it's
UN had been approached be COGAT last week to help in forwarding cargo froE ships

at

poken to

To: Operations Center; Jeffrey, James F; Cunningham, James B; Sievers, Marc J; Parker, Andrew

C; Grubb, Jasen B; NEA-IPA-DL; Greene, Elisa; Marchese, Gregory M; Waters, John R;[i_

Amodeo, Salvatore A (Istanbul); Rudman, Mara (Jerusalem); Connelly, Maura; Feltman,

Je?%;E; D
Sent: Mon May 31 13:28:31 2010
Subject: MFA flotilla brlefing

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2010-04183 Doc No. C05141787 Date: 01
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. »

Highlights - Identification of dead and wounded taking time. MFA will reach out proagtively
to Embassies as Ibs are done, with location and status of citizens, The uninjured wi.

processed and escorted to alrport for deportation. Unclear how long this will take.
-~ Most violence occurred on ship Mavi (Blue) Marmara. As far as is currently known,
injuries occurred on this ship.

"l told Ambassador that activists on Mavi Marmara were prepared for boarde

B3 DODFGI

1l be
all

s and

were armed. Unclear if they had firearms in advance or took them from IDF ‘boarding party.

one IDF soldier nearly beaten to death with metal bar, Activists also had knives,
-~ Events took place in international waters. Isrsel asserted it had the legal righ
intercept in intl waters because there is a miltary blockade under the law of armed ¢
between Israel and Hamas.

Ambassador Cunningham requests that Embassy Tel Aviv clear Dept guidance on this issu
you,

r to
bn¥lict

2, thank
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RELEASED IN PART B3 DOD-CP,B3

Law; Rosemary C _|DODFGI,BEB6

‘From: Pomper, Stephen E

Sont: Monday, May 31, 2010 1:02 PM

To: Jacobson; Lirida: Perlna, Alexandra H; Schwarlz, Jonathan B; Goldberger, Thomas H;
Baumert, Kevin A; Heinernann, Thomas B; Dolan, JeAnn

Cc: Aswaid; Evelyn M; Sulliven, David J;| , ] Guarin, Mard F; B6
Donoghue, Joan €

Subjoct e Loommentson MFAfotitta briefings

----- Original Message ~--~--

From: lacobson, Linda
To: Perina, Alexandra H; Schwartz, Jonathan B; Goldberger, Thomas H; Baumert, Kevin Aj
Heinemann, Thomas 8; Dolan, JoAnn R
Cc: Aswad, Evelyn M; 'E‘»ull:l‘}.r,gnl David J; [__

"""""""" Pomper, Stephen £; Guarin, Marc §F

Sent: Maon May 31 12:58:16 201
Subject: Re: L comments on MFA flotilla briefing»

B6

----- Original Message ----~
From: Perina, Alexandra H
To: Schwartz, Jonathan 8; Goldberger, Thomas H; Baumert, Kevin A; Jacobsen, Linda; Hel
Thomas B; Dolan, JoAnn
Cc: Aswad, Evelyn M; Sullivan, David J; | L
; Pomper, Stephen €; Guarin, Marc F
Sent: Mpn May 31 12155735 2010 _
Subject: RE: L comments on MFA flotllla briefing»

nemans,

[REVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, Senior Reviewe]
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-2~ --0riginal Message-~-~--

From: Schwartz, Jonathan B

Sént: Monday, May 31, 2@1@ 12:17 PM

To: Goldberger, Thomas H; Baumert, Kevin A; Jacobson, Linda; Heinemann, Thomas B; Dola
JoAnn; Périna, Alexandra H

Cc: Aswad, Evelyn M; Sullivan, David J

Subject: RE: L comments on MFA flotilla briefing>

----~0riginal Message-----

From: Goldberger, Thomas H

Sent: Monday, May 31, 2018 11:40 AM
To: Baumert, Kevin A; Jacobson, Linda; Schwertz, Jonathan B; Heinemann, Thomas B; Dols
JoAnn; Perina, Alexandra H

Cc: Aswad, Evelyn M; Sullivan, David J

Subject: RE: L comments on MFA flotilla briefing>

n,

----- Original Message-----

From: Baumert, Kevin A

Sent: Monday, May 31, 201@ 11:34 AM
To: Jacobson, Linda; Goldberger, Thomas H; Schwartz, Jonathan B; Heinemann, Thomas 8;
JoAnn; Perina, Alexandra H

Cc: Aswad, Evelyn M; Sullivan, David J

Subjact: Re: L comments on MFA flotilla briefing»

----- Original Message ~----
From: Jacobson, Linda

To: Baumert, Xevin A; Goldberger, Thomas H; Schwartz, Jonathan B; Heinemann, Thomas B
JoAnn; Perina, Alexandra H

Cc: Aswad, Evelyn M

Sent: Mon May 31 11:2@:32 201@

Subject: Re: L comments on MFA flotilla briefing>

Declan,

Dolan,

----- Original Message -----
From: Baumert, Kevin A

To: Goldberger, Thomas H; Schwartz, Jonathan B; Heinemann, Thomas B; Dolan, JoAnn; Japobson,

Linda; Perina, Alexandra H

Cc: Aswad, Evelyn M

Sent: Mon May 31 11:18:29 201€

subject: Re: L comments on MFA flotilla briefing>
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----- original Message -~"""

From: Goldberger, Thomas H

To: Schwartz, jonathan B; Baumert,
Linda

sent: Mon May 31 1@:50:27 2010

----- original Message-----
From: Cunningham, James B
sent: Monday, May 31,
To: Goldberger, Thomas H

PR e et = AT T

----- original Messagé e
erom: Goldberger, Thomas H

Maura; Schlicher, Ronald L;
Cc: Holmstrom, Todd C; Schwartz,
sent: Mon May 31 17:37:00 28190

See below from Jonathan pls.

----- original Messagé-----

Erom: Schwartz, Jjonathan B

Sent: Monday, May 31, 2010 9:13 AM
To: Goldberger, Thomas H

Thomas 8
sybject: Fwi mra flotilla briefing

L

) T

1

-

To: Cunningham, James B; Hale, David #; Fel
‘Daniel_8._shap
jonathan Bj

Cc: Rudman, Mara (Derusalem); polan,

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of Stale Case No. F-2010-

Kevin A; Heinemann,

subject: FW: L comments on MFA flotilla briefing>

e e Pt T T Pl L

2010 10:47 AM

subject: Re: L conments on MFA flotilla briefing>

e i gk 7 e e T

Subject: FW: L comments on MFA flotilla briefing>

Thomas 8; Dolan, JoAnn; Jacobspn,

RSP

tman, Jeffrey Dy Rubinstein, Danlel Hi Conpelly,
iho@nsc.eop.gov‘
yacobson, Linda; polan, JoAnn

<Danie1mB.MShapird@nsc.eop.gov>

JoAnn; Baumert, kevin A; Perina, Alexandra H; Heinemann,

04163 Doc No. C05141747 Date: 01/04/2013

StateDept004210
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----- Original Messaga -----

From: Schwartz, Jonathan B

YTo: Perina, Alexandra H; Heinemann, Thomas B

Cc: Baumert, Kevin A; Harrls, Robert K; Donoghue, Joan E; Dolan, JoAnn
: Sent: Mon May 31 ©9:05:16 2010
! Subject: Fw: MFA flotilla briefing

.Alexandra/Tom -Are either of you in a position to assist L/OES?‘_ T B5

Jon

-~--~ Original Message «----
From: Goldberger, Thomas H

Yo: Dolan, JoAnn; Jacobson, Linda
Cc: Holmstrom, Todd C; Schwartz, Jonathan B; Knopf, Payten L
Sent: Mon May 31 ©8:24:00 201@
Subject: FW: MFA flotilla briefing

BS

From:[ | B3 DOD-CP
To: Cunningham, James B; Levin, 3an; Operations Center; Jeffrey, James F; Sievers, Mapc 3; .
Parker, Andrew C; Grubb, Jason B; NEA-IPA-DL; Greene, Elisa; Marchese, Gregory M; Waters,
John R; Amodeo, Salvatore A (Istanbul); Connelly, Maura; Feltman, Jeffrey D; Rudman, Mara
rg;gggfé%rm); Burgess, Richard 3; Murphy, Michael P;[ Levin, Jan;

S— ]

.géﬁf: Mon May 31 ©8:08:22 2018
Subject: RE: MFA flotilla briefing

| o e R e T ) ... _B3DOD-CP
Many of the details briefed have already been provided via other means. Specific HighliB3 DODEGI

- Ongoing Operation
- Two Ships in Ashdod to include the CHALLENGER I
~ M/V MAVI MARMARA expected in port between 17€8L and 1860L
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- All ships will be in port by later today
- 1b-14 Civilians Seriously Injured or Killed
-~ 3@ Civilians Wounged
- 18 IDF wounded to include 1 serious and 1 with "medium” wounds
- Turkish Ambassador to Israel recalled
- Interaction occurred approx 7@ NM from coastline. IDF confident in International Law
because of intent by flotilla to breach the blockade. (See Attached Slides)

- . . R .- e :”:;wi
----- Original Message-----
From: Rudman, Mara (Jerusalem)
Sent: Monday, May 31, 2818 2:46 PM
To: Cunningham, James B; Levin, Jan; Operations Center; Jeffrey, James F; Sievers, Mapc J;
Parkar, Andrew C; Grubb, Jason B; NEA-IPA-DL; Greene, ‘Elisa; Marchese, Gregory M; Waters,
John R; Amodeo, Salvatore A (Istanbul); Connelly, Maura; Feltman, Jeffrey
D
Cc: ‘Dennis_B._Ross@nsc.eop.gov'; 'Dshapiro@who.eop.gov’
subject: RE: MFA flotilla briefing
This may largely repeat at this point what is out in other places and/or others have heard
from me, but just to assure that various reporting lines have same info, this is from| Gen.
pangot, the COGAT, who also spoke with the UN's Serry, among others, this am.
Dangot reported that when Israeli soldiers boarded the main deck of the main ship, they met
with what he described as clearly planned active/armed resistance, including live firp.
Military who boarded were attacked with knives, sharpened metal and wood instruments,| etc.
He said the military who boarded were attacked by dozens; He indicated that some of tpe
toldiers were stabbed and slashed. Made clear situation was one in which actions takep were
in self-defense.
Current estimates of those killed from flotilla 14-15 “maybe more”. He said all injlred
being moved to Israeli hospital - by hellcopter. He said ships coming into Ashdod (spme
reports have them coming into Haifa). At Ashdod, he and others will meet the ships. | There,
they will need to ID the bodies; move the people either to return them to home countries
rapidly and/or detain; ID the cargo and as planned initially, move as much of into Gaza as
promptly as possible.
Earlier this morning he and Barak made the following calls/contacts:
-=Turkish FM and MoD (Barak); Erakat, Fayyad, and Hussein al sheikh (Dangot). He felit the
calls w the Turks given the situation were OK, but the concern clearly is Erdogan and how he
will handle, With Pals, Erakat in particular, they discussed extent to which levels of
rhetoric could be kept in check, With Fayyad they discussed primarily need for secunity
cooperation, keeping things calm. Concarn about how this will be affected by status pf
Israeli Arab Islamic leader on board the flotilla.
(PIC seems to be on track/going forward. Some events may be affected by it.)
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-~--~Qriginal Message-----
From: Cunningham, James B
Sent: Monday, May 31, 2010 1:38 PM

To: Levin, Jan; Operations Center; Jeffrey, James F; Sievers, Marc 1; Parker, Andrew ¢;
rubh,_iaSOn B; NEA-IPA-DL; Greene, Elisaj; Marchese, Gragory M; Waters, John R; | .

Amodeo, Salvatore A (Istanbul); Rudman,

Jeffrey D

Cc: 'Dennis_B.dRoss@nsc.eop,gov'; *Dshapiro@who.eop.gov’

Mara {Jerusalem); Connelly, Maura; rdltrB3 DOD-CPK

Subject: Ré: MFA Tlotilla briefing

gur Consular people are in contact with MEA and Ashdod to get info on amcits as soon 4s it's
available, UN had been approached be COGAT last week to help in forwarding cargo fron ships
in Ashdod. Serry is trying to send a couple of cbservers to Ashdod, has told cogat that
assisting deliveries of humanitarian goods, much of which is destined for Hamas, 1s
problemmatic but he'll see. Barak just gave a press conference, and appears to have spoken to

Davotuglu this am,
sent from my BlackBerry

----- Original Message -----
From: Levin, Jan

To: Operations Center; Jeffrey, James F; Cunningham, James B; sievers, Marc J; Parker) Andrew
C; Grubb, Jason B; NEA-IPA-DL; Greene, glisa; Marchese, Gregory M; wWaters, Jobn R;
] Amodeo, Salvatore A (Istanbul); Rudman, Mara (Jerusalem); Connelly, Maura; Faltman,

Jeffrey D
Sent: Mon May 31 13:20:31 2010
Subject: MFA flotilla briefing

MEA DG Yossi Gal and IDF Col. Assaf Orion, Dir. OF Dept of strategic Coordination, briefed

foreign ambassadors at 12:39 local time today.

Highlights - Tdentification of dead and wounded taking time. MFA will reach out proagtively
to Embassies as IDs are done, with location and status of citizens. The uninjured will be

processed and escorted to airport for deportation. Unclear how long this will take.
-- Most violence occurred on ship Mavi (Blue) Marmara. As far as is currently known,iall

injuries occurred on this ship.

.- Col. Orion told Ambassador that activists on Mavi Marmara were prepared for boarders and
were armed. Unclear if they had firearms in advance or took them from IDF boarding party.
one IDF soldier nearly beaten to death with metal bar. Activists also had knives,

-~ Events took place in international waters.

intercept in intl waters because there is a miltary blockade under the law of armed conflict

between Israel and Hamas.

Ambassador Cunningham requests that Embassy Tel Aviv clear Dept guidance on this issué, thank

you,

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2010-04183 Doc No, C05141747 Date: 01/04/2013
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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Gase No. F-2010-04163 Doc No, C18750668 Date: 01/04/2013

[RELEASED N PART 1,4(B),B3 DOD-CP,B1,86,1.4(D), .4(C), .Z- 7z Z,&-
\ Bdwers, Allyson M _ -
L J

From: Sindle, James M

Sant: Monday, May 31, 2010 1:35 PM

To: NEA-SEMEP-DL; NEA-IPA-DL; Grubb, Jason B; Levin, Jan X; Sievers, Marc J; Greene, Elisa

: B; Parker, Andraw.C; | B3 DOD-CP

. Subjsct: FW: Recent  |Reporting on Israel/Gaza
_ Attachments: 8 Hour_Updafe_510600_MAY10_CLEAR.doc; Free Gaza Flotilia 5x8 - 31May10.dac

This is what has been reported to the CJCS from{ | Nothing really new from our own reporting.

From;
Sent: Monday, May 31, 2010 12759 PM

To; Sindle, James M

Subject: Recent]  Reporting on Israel/Gaza

Classification:SECRET/NOFORN
Jim,

; rEm.lasg]d and below is what we have.

311400 MAY 10
Israel: [Source:

(U) Gaza Freedom Flotilla Situation Update: The latest reports on Israel’s seizure of the Gaza Frecdom
Flotilla indicate at least ninc dead and up to 80 wounded, with all of the casualtics on the Turkish flagged ship
MAVI MARMARA. A press statemnent from the Israeli Defense Minister expressed regret aver the injuries, but
placed blame on the organizers and participants of the Freedom Flotilla. The statement further indicated

' passengers on the MAVI MARMARA resisted with clubs, knives, and possible small arms and “violence
encountered necessitated acts of self defense.” Video of the raid on the MAVI MARMARA shows an Israeli
soldier being assaulted by people on the ship. Israel has said they will conduct a full investigation. Prime
Minister Netanyahu of Israel has canceled a mecting with President Obama to deal with the aftermath of the
event, Condemnation of the raid has been widespread, All Buropean Union member countries have summoned
their respective Isracli ambassadors to explain what happened and China has publicly condemned Israel, as have
most Muslim majority countries, The government of Turkey has canceled upcoming military exercises with'
Tsracl, the Turkish prime minister has ended a trip to Latin America eerly, and more than 10,000 demonstrators
are on the streets in Istanbul, The Turkish government has called mectings of both the United Nations Security
Council and NATO to discuss the event. Two American citizens were reportedly aboard the MAVI
MARMARA and one was reportedly injured. Former U.S. ambassador Edward Peck, also reportedly with the
flotilla, was reported to be on 2 flight back to the U.S. according to a statement on his website.

Comment: While there are indications of violent resistance by passengers on the MAVI MARMARA, reaction
to the event around the world has been very critical of Israel. The prevailing response is the use of force was
disproportionate. Israel is likely to experience a great deal of international pressure over the next several weeks
and threats to the U.S. could increase as well due to U.S. support of Israel.

[REVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Alrmad, Senior Reviewer]

301400 MAY 10
Israel: [Source:
1
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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State ‘Case No. £.2010:04163 Doc NG, C18750666 Date: 01/04/2013

ceording to press yeports, 3 smat} fleet of

(SIINF) Counter~FlMilla Sails to #Ryce Gazafrom Hamas™ A
ill sail from Ashdod and Herzliya, lsraeli €0 astdl citics south and north of Tel

. pnvately—owned Isracli boats Wi
Aviv, respectwely, to meet. the Pree Gaza Flotilla: that has rendezvoused off the coast’ of Cyprus en route on its
hurnanitari ' e oou_nter~demonstrat1on is Sponsored y the Los: Angeles-based
Gaza from Hamas”

StandWithUs organization. Crews have reportedly decorated their boats with “Free
ps departed

banners. Comiment: According to the Free Gaza website, the Tree Gaza Flotitla of six. shx
Twnn.’iﬂ.mu_thfu.snmate,thnu

international waters in the vicinity of Cyprus: af 113-15

—— GazaiShouslaler (around 091 s7zon31 May).l e
#__,__/-n_.M__-__.___,_____,.,M__,_,,_/_»u,._ﬂ_ﬁ_-w,,,__m& \
<<8#Hour,_Update_,310600_,MAY10_GLEAR.doc» << a0 Gaza Flotlla 6x8 - 3Mey10.doc>> ?1 "®

. |
_ 1.4(C) \
1.4(D) |

2
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Clerodusd

. fRELEASED in FULLY

T

Bowers, Allyson M

From: Schwedt, Miriam L

Seant: Wednesday, June 23, 2010 8:39 AM

To: NEA-IPA-DL

Ce: NEA-Staff-Assistants-OL

Subjoct: Fw: Blue Border - Summary of Conclusions of the Restricted Principals Committee Meeting
on the Flotilla (SES 201011051) CONFIDENTIAL

Attachments: 201011051

————— Original Message--~---

From: Reaves, Stacey A

Sent: Wednesday, June 23, 2010 B8:02 AM

To: TTL-NEA ]

Cc: TTL-S5; TTL-D-L; TTL-D-S; TTL-P; TTL-T; TTL-SP; TTL-INR; TTL-EUR; TTL-I0; YTL-L; TTL-PM;
TTL-SSEMEP; TTL-USUN-W; SES_4; Sarkis, Saadia E

Subject: Blue Border - Summary of Conclusions .of the Restricted Principals Committee MeeTing
on the Flotilla (SES 201811851} CONFIDENTIAL

EREVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, Senior Reviewer]
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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2010-04163 Doc No. C18750660 Date: 01/15/2013

Bowers, Allyson M : ' z / 5 f/-/

Fram: Kumar, Prem G, [PKumar@nss.eop.sgov.gov]

Sent: : B3 DOD-CP

To:

Subject: RE: FREEDOM FLOTILLA II* GAZA AID CONVOY UPDATE - 6 JUL (SECRET) [SECRET,
Record]

Categories: Working [RELEASED IN PART B3 DOD-CP,B1,1.4(D))

+ Rian Harris (Director for Aegean Affairs at N5C)

From; |

Sent:; Wednesday, July 06, 2011 7:32 AM

Tor ]

Ce:| .

[REVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, Senior Reviewer]

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2010-04163 Doc No. C18750660 Date: 01/15/2013

StateDept04217



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No, F-2010-U5763 Uoc No. C18/2UBBU Lale: Ui iorauto

- - B3 DOD-CP |
~Subject: ENEEDGM FLOTIILA TI° GAZA AID CONVOY (PDATE - & JUL (SECRET)
Classification: SECRET 1 -14(0)

Caveats: NOFORN

Good thoming J2 =

(U) The international “Freedom Flotilla il (FF2) — Stay Human” will include at least 10 ships, at least two of which are
cargo boats carrying aid, while the rest are passenger ships carrying hundreds of people, amang them, patiticians, MEPS,
wrilers, religious falth representatives, people of arts and culture and activists. Press releases indicates many TV crews
will be also on board {CNN, NBC, Al-Jazeera, et aly as well as journalials sant by various warld media and newspapers.
“Stay Hurnan™ was selected in honar of 36-year ald Htalian pro-Palestinian activist Vittorio Armmigoni, who was killed 14 Apr
2011 after being kidnapped in Gaza Gity by Salafist radicals.

SITREP follows:

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Dapartment of State Case No. F-2010-04163 Doc No. C18750660 Date: 01/15/2013
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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2010-04163 Doc No. G18750660 Date: 01/15/2013

|

Whilo thers is conflicling open seurce reporting suggesting two FF2 ships are underway, thers Is no confirm . 4(D)
that any of the FF2 participants are en route to Gara. B1

(SHOCHNE
1.

2,
3.

{SHOC/HNF)
1.

5) Note (1}
}

{S/INF) Note (2):[_ l

{U) Political Developments:

- (U} Oni 6 Jui, the Palestinian news agency WAFA reported that some 40 organizations have confirmed their participation
in the "Welcome to Palestine” campaign to be carried out between 8-16 Jul. Activists from around the world, though
mainly from Europe, plan o land at Ben Gurion international Airport to tour Jerusalem, Ramallah, Bethlehem, and the
Jordan Valley.

Assessment: isragl’s Foreign Ministry, Aviation Authority, intemal Security Ministry, police, and Prime Minister's
Cffice are expecting some 500 activists and are preparing for the pro-Palestinian fly<in. An Israeii Public Security
Ministry official states that activists identified at the airport as secking provocation will not be allowsd in Israel
and will be sent back to their couniries. Those who riot at the airpont or refuse to head back will be transferrad to
a special airport facility or turned over to the Prison Service. (Press, 6 Jul)

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Depanment of State Case No. F-2010-04183 Doc No. C18750660 Date: 01/15/2013
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-{U) On 5 Jul, Israeli intelligence indicates a group of Arabs, of unknown origin, is attempling to travel from Jordan to
Turkey in order to procure & boat in order to join the Gaza flotilla. (USDAO Ankara 0512432 Ju))

- {U) On 4 Juk M/V TAHRIR, sponsored by the Canadian Boaf {o Gaza, attempied {0 depart Crete but was intercepted by
the Hellenic Coast Guard and forced to refurn to porl. (Press, OSINT) 1.4(D)

B1
- (U) On 1 Jul, M/V AUDACITY OF HOPE, sponsored by the US Boat to Gaza, atiempted to depart Piraeus, Greace out
was stopped by the Hellenic Coast Guard and forced to return to port. (Press, OSINT)

{SHREL TO USA, GBR} lsrasli Defense Foree {IDF}

(S} Nearest US Navy Forces

V/R, Larry

B3 DOD-CP

4
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Attachment Classification: SECRET
Aitachment Caveats: NOFORN
Classification: SECRET

Caveats: NOFORN
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S/ES-EX
S/ES-A
SIES-IRM
SES-C
SIES-CR
S/ES-8

AF

|

Elikl\

SUBJECT:

EAF
EUR
NEA
SCA
WHA

SIES

DEPARTWIENT oF STATE
EXECUTIVE SBECRETARIAT

201011051

DTE
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MCC
-MED
MIPRI
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NRRRE

k{é

z3

RM
SICIEA
SICRS
SiICT
SIEEE
SEEME
SIGAC
SIGC

RERRERE

'COMMITTEE MEETING ON THE FLOTILLA -- B6/3/10

COPY ADVANCED

T

ACTION REQUESTELD:

MEMORANDUM FOR:

. APPROPRIATE HANDLING

FOR YOUR INFORMATION

REMARKS:

SIGHFSI
SIGPI
S/GWI
S/NKP
SIOCR
SIBANAC
SECC
SISRAP
SISRGIA
SISRMG
SIUSSES
WG

USUNMY

el
G/STAS
GITIF

SUMMARY OF CONCLUSIONS OF THE RESTRICTED PRINCIPALS

| OTHER

| DATE DUE IN S/ES;

(REVIEVY AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, Senior Reviews/]

. AUTHORIZED BY:

. CONFIDENTIAL

A COPY OF THIS TASKER SHOULD -ACCOMPARY YOUR RESPONSE

SAADIA SARKIS

S/ES-S, ROOM 7241
EXT: 7-6530
FAX: T7-2283
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[RELEASED IN PART B

Law, Rosemary C

|
|

From: Baumert, Kevin A

Sent: Wednesday, June 02, 2010 4:14 PM ¥

To: Dolan, JoAnn; Pomper, Stephen E; Townley, Stephen G Guarin, Marc F: Perina, Alexandra
H: Aswad, Evelyn M; Banos, Mariano H; Gorove, Katherine M; Sullivan, David J

Cc: Harris, Robert K; Jacobson, Lind2

Subjact: RE: PC on Fiotita Thursday evening

I've passed this to USCG, which needs to be invalved in the first buller since it 1s 3 US flagged vessel.

Erom: Dolan, JoAnNN

Gent: Wednesday, June 02, 2010 3:41 PM
To: Pomper, Stephen E; Towniey, Stephen G; Guarln, Marc F: Baumert, Kevin A; Perina, Alexandra H; Aswad, Evelyn M;

Banos, Mariano H; Gorove, Katherine M; Sullivan, David J
Cc: Hamis, Robert K; Jacobson, Linda
Subject: PC on Flotilla Thursday evening

Israel Desk has just called to alertus that NSC is scheduling a PC for Thursday evening to which § plans o attenid. While
agenda is still being worked out it apparently includes such items 25:
—

| |
| |

Apparently the E {has been tasked to NSC/Legal and Desk assumed that we were
aiready working with themi and was looking Yor 3 point of contact to help them prepared the annotated apenda for §
Has anyone else heard about this and can | give Jeff Giaugue a point of contact on that issue. 1 sounds like an L/HRR
and L/ UNA task in preparation for HCR, but cannot be sure.

REVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, Senior Reviewer]

20
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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Depariment of State Case No. F-2010-04163 Doc No. C05141580 Date: 01/15/2013

[RELEASED IN

PART B5 :
Law, Rosemary C _
From: Knopf, Payton L .
Sent: Thursday, June 03, 2010 2:10 PM
To: Goldberger, Thomas H; Hof, Frederic C; Sindle, James M; Giaugque, Jefirey G; Holmstrtbm

Todd C; Jacobson, Linda .

Subject: RE: Condensed version of the State paper for the PC

Have we seen the L paper?

From: Goldberger, Thomas H

Sent: Thursday, June 03, 2010 2:06 PM !
Ta: Hof, Frederic C; Sindle, James M; Giauque, Jeffrey G; Holmstrom, Todd C; Knopf, Payton L; Jacobson, Linda ‘
Subject: PW: Condensed version of the State paper for the PC

From: Kumar, Prern G. [mailto:Prem_G._Kumar@nss.eop.gov]
Senk: Thursday, June 03, 2010 2:02 PM i I
To: Bass, Warren; Mustafa, Herro K.; Goldberger, Thomas H; Lynn, Eric CIV OSD POLICY; alan.sims@js.pentagon. msl i
Antonietti, Patrick M CIV OSD POL[CY

Subject: Condensed version of the State paper for the PC

. 4
REVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, Senior Reviewer]
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C\B15 M2 Y -

{RELEASED IN PART B1,B3 DOD-CP.1.4(C),B6 I §§ /
Bowers, Allvson M

From: SMART Core [sveSMARTHBTSRctSPrac@state.sgov.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, July 06, 2017 2;38 PM
Ce: Doutrich, Jack T; Sachar, Alon; Eilts, Colin C; Pickeft, Margarita; Rubinsiein, Arriel J; Jimenez,
Elizabeth ‘
Subject: {U) CONSUMER IIR EVALUATION/OIC-621
: Categories: Archival
SECRET/NOFORN
Sensitive
| info Office: POLITICAL
MRM: L ' 83 DOD-CP
Date/DTG: Jul 06, 2011 /0617382 JUL 11
From: | ji
Action: B471S NELLIS AFB NV rouring; 97055 ALTUS AFB OK/IING rouTive; ACC CTIG

LANGLEY AFB VA/DOXD/ ROUTINE; AFIAA AMHS BOLLING AFB DC rouTINE; AFIOC
LACKLAND AFB TX rouTinve; AFNORTH A2 TYNDALL AFB FL/IN// rOUTINE, ANCHORY
FT GEORGE G MEADE MD RouTing; APL JHU LAUREL MD//STHLO/ rouTive; CDR
USEUCOM INTEL VAIHINGEN GE/ECJ22-P-M// rROUTINE; CDR USTRANSCOM INTEL
CELL SCOTT AFB IL rouTing; CDR3IDSFGA FT BRAGG NC/I/AOSO-SFT-SBI ROUTINE;
CDRUSAREUR DCSINT HEIDELBERG GE RouTINE, CIA WASHINGTON

DCHPW STAFFIIRY rouTive, COGARD INTELCOORDCEN WASHINGTON DC rRoUTwe,
COGARD MIFC PAC ALAMEDA CA rOUTINE; COMJSOC FT BRAGG NC//J2-CMDIY
ROUTINE, COMMARFORCOM rouTINE, COMPACFLT PEARL HARBOR H! ROUTINE;
COMSEVENTHFLT routive, COMSOCCENT INTEL MACDILL AFB FL ROUTINE;
COMUSFLTFORCOM NORFOLK VA rROUTINE; COMUSMARCENT INTEL MACDILL AFB
FL rouTiNE, COMUSNAVCENT rouTing; CTF 60 ROUTINE; CTF 56 ROUTINE, CTF 5671
ROUTINE, CTF 87 ROUTINE, CTF 68 rOUTINE; DA-AMHS WASHINGTON DC//INTEL/
routive, DEPT OF ENERGY WASHINGTON DC/IN-1// rouTINE; DEPT OF HOMELAND
SECURITY WASHINGTON DC RouTine, DEPT OF TRANSPORTATION WASHINGTON
DC routing, DEPT OF TREASURY WASHINGTON DC/INTELY rouTing, DIRJATF
SOUTH 2 ROUTINE;__- " JDIRNSA FT
GEORGE G MEADE MD//S512/ rouTing, DNI WASHINGTON DC rouTine; DNIWATCH
ROUTINE; FAA NATIONAL HQ WASHINGTON DC//ACI-100/ ROUTINE; FORSCOM ACE
FT MCPHERSON GA rouTive; HOMELAND SECURITY CENTER WASHINGTON DC
ROUTINE; HQ AF ISR AGENCY LACKLAND AFB TX/NOC/ rouTivE; HQ AFOSI
ANDREWS AFB MD ROUTINE; HQ AFTAC PATRICK AFB FL rouTing; HQ NORAD
USNORTHCOM INTEL PETERSON AFB CO ROUTINE, INTEL FACILITY SOUTHEAST
SECTOR TYNDALL AFB FL rouTiNg; JAC MOLESWORTH JCDX RAF MOLESWORTH
UK rouTiNg; JAC MOLESWORTH RAF MOLESWORTH UK rouTing; JATF SOUTH
INTEL KEY WEST FL rouTINE; JIATF WEST ROUTINE, JSOWC SAN ANTONIO TX/52/
ROUTINE; JWAC DAHLGREN VA RouTINE;, MARCORINTACT QUANTICO VA ROUTINE,
NASIC WRIGHT PATTERSON AFB OH rouTiNg; NATICNAL DRUG INTELLIGENCE
CENTER JOHNSTOWN PA rouTiNE; NAVCENT INTEL MANAMA BA ROUTINE,
NAVEODTECHDIV INDIAN HEAD MD rouTINE; NAVOCEANO STENNIS SPACE
CENTER MS rounNe, NAVSTKAIRWARCEN FALLON NV ROUTINE; NGA WASHINGTON
DC routine; NGIC INTEL OPS CHARLOTTESVILLE VA rouTivg;, NORAD-

1
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USNORTHCOM J2 PETERSON AFB CO rouTiNE; NRC WASHINGTON DC ROUTINE,
PACOM IDHS HONOLULY Hi RouTivg; PACOM JIOC HONOLULY HIFSVL/ ROUTINE;
WASHDC, SECSTATE/INR/DC// RouTINE; SR JOIC NAPLES IT ROUTINE; STILO
PATUXENT RIVER MD/STILOYN rRouTing, UDITDUSAREUR HEIDEELBERG GE RCUTINE,
US CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION WASHINGTON DC rouTivg; US SECRET
SERVICE WASHINGTON DCHSAICH rouTing; US SURVEY DIV SHAPE BE ROUTINE;
USAREUR ACE DARMSTADT GE RouTive; USARPAC INTEL FT SHAFTER HI ROUTINE,
USCENTCOM INTEL CEN MACDILL AFB FLICCJ2// RDUT!NE;| “31
_ |rouming; USSOCOM INTEL MACDILL AFB FL ROUTINE; USSS CRIMINAK . 4(C)
INVESTIGATIVE DIVISION WASHINGTON DC RouTivE; USSTRATCOM INTEL
DIRECTORATE OFFUTT AFB NE/OP322// rouTing; UTAIS RAMSTEIN AB GE/INAAT/

ROUTINE
Captions: Sensitive, NOFORN o
Reference:
Subjeet: {U) CONSUMER IIR EVALUATION/OIC621 ' B3 DOD-CP
SECRE T /MNOFORN
QQQaQ
SERIAL: (U) i B3 DOD-CP

COUNTRY: {J) GREECE (GRC); ISRAEL (ISR}); SIERRA LEONE {SLE).

SUBJ: (U CONSUMER HIR EVALUATION/OIC-821

REF: (C/ " )oeation, Pictures; Cument 83 DOD-CP
Activity and Possible Schedule for Possible Gaza Freedom Fioiilla Bl

rEanicinamsJMQEira.ey_aﬁeecenumate One

! B3 DOD-CP
|
T — - —L..y j V - B1
TEXT :{U) e 1.4(C)
1.4(C)
' B1
o | - |
1.4C)
B1
L hwm support further analysls for coirelalion and T
B3 DOD-CP
GUID: 1] ! B1
1.4{C})
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1.4(C)
B6
VALUE: (U)B-HighValue ~—— o
EVALNME: (U] ‘ ‘B8
PRODUSE: (U//FOUO) A - Update Database, B - Confirm analytical
judgment, D - Oraf Briefing, F - Support Law Enforcement -
CLSTNG: A5 Q008 )
1} l B3 DOD-CP

— :

DRV FROM: MULTIPLE SOURCES.

DECL: 25X 1-human.

Derived From: MULTIPLE SOURCES
Declassify on: 25X1-human
Attachments: metadata.dat
Action Post:
Disserination Rule: DIS_POLITICAL
SECRET//INOFORN |
Sensitive '
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C18750898 - S ) ’ T ]
{RELEASED IN PART B3 DOD-CP

L2600

Law, Rosemary C

From: Levin, Jan

Sent: Saturday, June 05, 2010 10:12 AM

To: : Gaza Flotilla Monitoring Group

Subject: Fw: Rachel Corrig Boarding

Fyi

From: | B3 DOD-CP
To: Cunningham, James B

Cc: Sievers, Marc J; Levin, Jan; Grubb, Jason B; 7

Sent: Sat Jun 05 16:55:13 2010
Subject: Rachel Corrie Boarding

Sir,

Rachel Corrie boarding as reported by YNET:

Takeover endad In 5 minues

Ron Ban-Yisha! reporis from the Reld: Fiya days mfier bloody reid on b Havy stages p L] &t 394; female combii poldiera Leke [art in quick raéd on Rechsl Coiie,
fightera bourd ship wsing rope 1edders
Ran Ban-Yishat

Pebont o on 1y a8/ §ST2R] News
Just five minutes — this is the estimated time it took Israel's Navy to commandeer the Rachel Corrie Ship en route to the
Gaza Strip.

m“gummmmmmnmmummm l\gmmlllbnwmdhmdmhwudmhmp vy Chiod Mooy Gemersl Ebgrer Maroan recetvad tha chief of eisffa
et batare procadting. Tha tnp milery SRCES v st i o wifh Dafersa Wnisier Eacd Barh duting the operation,

Thea cuersl aparation wia headd by €6 coeminander of lereel's missle bodt Toel, whita the Bctusd reid ¢n e Ship wes (a3 by the et ol e Perda 13 unil. Cotonal A

The dleciaion b ke over e vassed wag baen raghly 61 12 pm. sben it becama ciosd sl Ta ship hid no Rtention of g wiih s Nawy's res end hem [0 the Ashdat goat o 2 fnspection.

Thy veasels capiain wes Efoned thes Nevy sckfers wR board tha ship Iy bre wifh nlernationa! bew pnd wdihoul using foca, end that e ICF exprected perionnied an the ship i behora sy,

4 fgmale Tightere

Tha copisin meds R Cimar o the Satss b had no nbrtian 0 offer vidiet iiistzncs., He plihersd the 11 a51anpens 600 G@wmom e 60 e chip's dech, whase By peaciiully walsd for e Novy'll bosts. Tha Navy
gispgizhed theea Mm»nmnwnmwmmm aocaarpanying tha Rachel Coma unce Friday, Additionsl ivssie bogts wenm dasployed by cisd the opersBon tumed viodent.

Shacily bitom 12734, beo MizsEs Bos reaChed e REchel Conma camylng sboyt 27 oambat scldicrs, incuding four famale Aghters betwging to this Wirfs Epetlal socurity uk, b chirgs of secwing poitz & vosssls. The
femates wer brought 1 0 el bhey permonedty hendts 6s fanalea by board, ncuding Kobe! Prizs Lisneadls Mirasd Magube.

The Nirvy Chmmaneés WS G biard B hegrty mixese boct akwg with FloiSle 13% commander diring the oparaion. Th fighiers bagried Bre ship Lsing rmpe kedders wiihou Tacing Bty res: i thetr
nhuphin o snsuned Biay ware being met.

The operstitn took Pbold fiva mimsss, with scifvisia on Lo B Kb Pl Mgy ot Navy bospa hud rdreining fron ey violanes. Tha incident Mexmera,
who piaangd & violer and Wihal cath kn Qrier b iear kel and Rachel Cormie actvists. The Nevy 86 6ie bmier eciivish wora pan of 2 “provocsts 3l mmhmmmpmmg_w
Erbring &y king of vickar clagh,

REVIEW AUTHORITY: _Sharon Ahmad, Senior Reviey
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fRELEASED IN PART B3 DOD-CP,B3 DODFG1,86)

Law, Rosemary C

From: Levin, Jan

Sent: Saturday, June 05, 2010 5:04 AM

To: Gaza Flotilla Monitoring Group

Subject: Fw: Rachel Gorrie

----- pipal Message ----- )

From: ] B3 DOD-CP
To:! T €ievers, Marc 1; Palm, Robert H; Levin, Jan; Grubb, Jason B

Sent: Sat Jun 85 11:36:46 2018
Subject: Re: Rachel Corrie

}that- RC--is- "making circles” in the Med and still insistingptpreoieGi

Gaza. 1IDF is not going to allow RC into Gaza. WMo IDF boarding yet.

----- riginal Messagg ---~--
From:| ‘ ) B3 DOD-.CP
To:! Sievers, Marc J; Palm, Robert H; Levin, Jan; Grubb, Jason B

Sent: Sat Jun @5 1©:57:14 201@
Subject: Re: Rachel Corrie

RC approx 25 miles from coast. Have rejected multiple requests to dock at Ashdod Port.

itional steps to be taken by INF. )
' B3 DOD-CP

From: | 1 B3 DOD-CP
To: |51ever's, Marc J; Palm, Robert H; Levin, Jan; Grubb, Jason B;

Schlereth, Frank G
Sent: Sat Jun 85 88:54:69 28616
Subject: Re: Rachel Corrie

l

_ IRC - continuing to-refuse to head to Ashdod. Expect 'a’dditio'r‘ial“‘s.‘fé‘p%:;bh%g(;l
vessel make port in Ashdod.
j 83 DOD-CP

To: Sievers, Marc J; B |f
Sent: Sat Jun 85 @B:29:36 2018 -
Subject: Rachel Corrie

JREVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, Senior Reviewerl
1

----- igi Messape -----
Erom: ] - B ] B3 DOD-CP _

B6
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B3 DODFGI

| -Saying RC still has not been boarded and Regotistions with crew
continue Lo convince them to proceed to Ashdod. i [the message that RC will
not be allowed into Gaza. RC is about 55 miles owt and expect her te reach land around noow
today .
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Bowers, Allyson M
From: . Sindie, James M
Sent: Thursday, June 23, 2011 8:14 AM
To: NEA-IPA-DL.; EUR-SE-DL ;
Ce: NEA-ELA-DL
Subject: FW: "FREEDOM FLOTILLA lI" GAZA AID CONVQY (SITREP #1) (SECRET)
Attachments: Freo Gaza |l Flotlila Update_23 Jun 2011.ppt
imporiance: High o
‘ B5
Categoties: Working
1.4(D)
FYSA... B‘l i
" : - e e e et e eom
Jim Sindle
This docuinerit is SECRET/NOFORN when separated from SECRET/N OFORN attachment(s).
Sensitivity: Sensitive .
Ciassification: SECRET/NOFORN
Derived From: DSCG 05-1 (b), (d}
Declassify On: 2021106123
REVIEW AUTHORITY: _Sharon Ahmad, Senlor Reviewe] ’
Fromi ) T '- T ER )
Senk: Thirsdav. June 23, 7011.2:36 AM o B3 DOD-CP
To e . et vems e e e
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T Subjeck: "FREEDOM FLOTILLA II* GAZA ALD CONVOY {SITREP #1) (SECRET)
Classification: SECRET
Caveats: NOFORN fBS

Good morming J2 /DJ2 ~
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1.4(D)
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. Attachment Classification; SECRET/REL TO USA, GBR
Classification: SECRET
Caveats: NOFORN

StateDept004235
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TI3F

From: r v e vttt s *
Sent: “Wedriesday, Jaly 08, 20T 1212 PM ™" ——I DOD-CP
To: Doutrich, Jack T; NEA-IPA-DL; EUR-SE-DL; Masilko, BarbaraJ(USUN), Zurcher, Kenneth M:

Elits, ColinC B} -
Ce! e+

" Subject: "RE: Greece Banis Depariure of Flotia Vessels to Gaza, Oifers to Déllver Ald ™~ ———

CLASSIFICATION: SECRET
CAVEATS: NOFORN

REL TO: NONE Y.4(D)
. B\1
Jack/David/Matt -
.- e — R
V/R.
B3 DOD-CP

E’ EVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, Senifor Ravioweﬂ
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.

~=we=0riginal Message-----
From: Doutrich, Jack T [mailto:Doutrich)T@state.sgov.gov] B'.S DOD-CP
Sent: Wednesday, July @6, 2011 11:39 AM .

~To: NEA-IPA-RL: FUR-SE«DL: Masilko. Barbara J.{USUM).:_Zurcher. Kenneth M: Eilts. Coldn. ... _

SubJect: Fil: Greece Bans Departure of Flotilla Vessels to Gaza, Offers to Deiiver Aid
Jack Doutrich

Political Officer

NEA/TPA

(202) 647-4132

Sensitivity:
Sensitive
Classification: i
CONFIDENTIAL |
Derived From:

Derived from previous message in thread.
Declassify On:

2021/07/86
!

from:
SMART Core

Sent;
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Wednesday, July @6, 2011 @6:13:54
To:
Martin, Leah A (Athens)

Cc:

ATHENS-SMARTS; JERUSALEM-SMARTS; MILAN-SMARTS; SMARTS, Reykjavik; Valletta, SMARTS; GENEVA,
SMARTS; BAKU-SMARTS; ‘SOFIA-SMARTS; NICOSIA; ‘SMARTS; TBILISI, SMARTS; BARCELONA, SMARTS; OSLO-
SMARTS; Stockholm-SMARTS; BELGRADE-SMARTS; Dushanbe, SMARTS; VILNIUS, SMARTS; VATICAN, ,
SMARTS ;- THEHAGUE-SMARTS: USNATO, SMARTS; YEREVAN-SMARTS; PODGORICA, SMARTS; SKOPJE, SMARTS;
MOSCOW-SMARTS; WARSAW-SMARTS; ANKARA-SMARTS; TALLINN, SMARTS; Sarajeévo, SMARTS; PARIS-SMARTS:
BERN, SMARTS; UNVIE-SMARTS; LISBON, SMARTS; DUBLIN, SMARTS; Tashkent, SMARTS; BRUSSELS-
SMARTS; OSCE-SMARTS; ISTANBUL, SMARTS; BUDAPEST-SMARTS; FRANKFURT, SMARTS; ZAGREB-SMARTS;
LIUBLIANA-SMARTS ; MADRID-SMARTS; KYIV-SMARTS; Ottawa-SmartS; HELSINKI-SMARTS; ASTANA-SMARTS;
TiranaSMARTS; Bishkek, SMARTS; LONDON-SMARTS; BRATISLAVA-SMARTS; PRAGUE, SMARTS; HAMBURG-
SMARTS; Riga, SMARTS; USEU-SMARTS; ROME, SMARTS; KRAKOW-SMARTS; BERLIN-SMARTS; LUXEMBOURG-
SMARTS; MAPLES, SMARTS; Copenhagen-SMARTS; MUNICH-SMARTS; CHISINAU-SMARTS; Pristina, SMARTS;
SMARTS; USUN, SMARTS; BUCHAREST-SMARTS; VIENNA-SMARTS; PMAT (Pol -Mi1 Action Team);

“Ashgabat _SMART:

| _ﬁfbi biisgoviEovi (o 7 . 17B7(C)
e e et et e amnn s e m e —T—————— " B3 DOD:CP

Subject:

J—

Greace Bans Departure of Flotilla Vessels to Gaza, Offers to Deliver Aid

CONFIDENTIAL

STATE SEAL

MRN:

11 ATHENS 487

Date/DTG:

Jul @6, 2011 / 6615127 JUL 11
From:

AMEMBASSY ATHENS

Action:

WASHDC, SECSTATE ROUTINE
E.O.:

13526

TAGS:
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PREL, PHUM, PHSA, PTER, KCSY
Reference:

A) 11 ATHENS 383
<http://repository.state,sgov.gov/_layouts/0555earchResults. aspx?k=mrn%3a%22:11%20ATHENS%2038
3%22>

B) 11 ATHENS 349

<http: //repository.state.sgov.gov/ _ layouts/0SsSearchResults. aspx?kemrn¥%3a%22:11%28ATHENS %2034

9%22>

Pass Line:

AMEMBASSY ASTANA PASS TO AMCONSUL ALMATY AMEMBASSY ANKARA PASS TO AMCONSUL ADANA AMEMBASSY
ROME. PASS TO AMCONSUL FLORENCE AMEMBASSY PARIS PASS TO AMCONSUL STRASBOURG AMEMBASSY MOSCOW
PASS TO AMCONSUL VLADTIVQSTOX AMEMBASSY VILNIUS PASS TO AMEMBASSY MINSK AMEMBASSY BERLIN PASS
TO AMCONSUL DUSSELDORF AMEMBASSY MOSCOW PASS TO AMCONSUL YEKATERINBURG AMEMBASSY BERLIN PASS
TO AMCONSUL LEXIPZIG AMEMBASSY MOSCOW PASS TQ AMCONSUL ST PETERSBURG

Subject: ' 1.4(B)

1 4(D)
Greece Bans Departure of Flotilla Vessels to Gaza, Offers to Deliver Aid 51
1. (C) SUMMARY: The Greek government's decision on July 1 to prohibit the depariure of

ships from Greek ports intended for Gaza was a significant shift from Greece's previous, less
visibly confrontational, approach towards “Flotilla II - Stay Alive" Gaza vessels and '
activists. Over the July 4 weekend two boats attempting to depart Greek ports, in v1olation
of the ban, were intercepted by the Hellenlc Coast Guard, resulting in the arrest of thé
AMCIT captain of one of the boats. Also over the weekend Gaza flotllla activists protésted
the Coast ¢ Guard action at the American Embassy and the Embag_g_ﬁlssion Residence (EMR). |

R SUMARY.
Greek Ban on Departure of Ships to Gaza

2, {SBU) On July 1, the Ministry of Citizen Protection relessed a notice to flotilla
participants that the departure of ships with Greek .and foreign flags from Greek ports to the
maritime area of Gara was prohibited, and that the Hellenic Codst Guard would take all
appropriate measures to enforce the decision. Despite the departure ban by the Greek
government (as well as an order to remain in port due to unresolved questions about the
vessel's documentatlon and seaworthiness), the Amerlcan-flagged vessel "Audacity of Hope"
attempted to depart the Greek port of Perama, near Pirdeus on July 1. The Hellenic Coast
Guard intercepted the vessel and after a standoff at sea, the ship consented to return to

port.

’

3. {SBU} The American captain was arrested by Greek authorities upon the ship’s return
to port. Embassy Athens provided regular consular services to Amclt members of this year's
“Flotilla II - Stay Alive" US Boat to Gaza organization both before and after the captain's
arrest. On June 24, American Citizens Services (ACS) Chief and Counsel General met with
AMCIT flotilla participants to provide a consular briefing and ACS Chief had regular contact

q
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with the captain and his sttorney, including a meeting on July 5 to verify that he was in
good health, understood his arrest, had legal representation, and that autheorities were
treating him well. The captain was released on July 6 without beil. There will be a trial
at some point, but the captain will not have to return to Greece.

4. (€) On July 4, the Canadian boat “Tahrir” was intercepted by the Hellenic Coast
Guard five kilometers off shore when it attempted to leave the eastern port of Aghios
Nikolaos on the island of Crete. The boat carrying 59 Gaza activists and medicine was towed
back to an undisclosed location on Crete. According to reports, no arrests were made,
According to Embassy sources, a total of nine ships intending to partlcipate in the flotilla
docked around Greece. Two of those, the "Audacity of Hope" and “Tahrir”, defied the
departure ban, prompting Coast Guard action. Saven have remained docked.

5. (SBU) On July 1 some 35 demonstrators assembled outside the American Embassy to
protest on behalf of the Geza flotilla. On the evening of July 3, a group of eight people
from the US Boat to Gaza organization assembled at the American Embassy and presented a
letter calling for U.S. officials to defend their rights to sail out of Greece to Gaza and to
request 50 tickets to the Embassy’s upcoming Independence Day celebration. On both occasions
the protestors dispersed peacefully, On July 4, nine demonstrators assembled outside the
EMR. The demonstrators were taken into custody briefly for identification checks after
stating they planned to sleep on the sidewalk in front of the EMR. The demonstrators spent
under two hours in the station and were released. They were never placed under arrest.

6. (5BU) In addition to the group’s regular website updates and Tweets, the Embassy has
received roughly 580 calls and emails since July 1 asking the USG to put pressure on Greece
to allow the flotlilla to proceed to Gaza.

Greek Proposal to Deliver Humanitarian Ald to Gaza

7. (SBU) PM Papandreou spoke by phone with Palestinian Authority leader Mahmoud Abbas
on July 3. According to reports, Abbas positively viewed a Greek government proposal to
facilitate the transport of humanitarian aid to Gaza, in cooperation with the United Nationms,
The proposal was confirmed later in the day when the MFA released a statement announcing
Greece’s Intention to undertake the task of transporting humanitarian aid to Gaza through
"appropriate channels.” The statement also reiterated Greece's ban on departure from Greek
ports primarily to protect human life and stressed Greece's concurrent view that the naval
blockade should be lifted. The MFA announceéd plans to liaise with all concerned parties,
while flotilla organizers and activists decried both theé Greek government's intent and Abbas'
alleged batkstabbing collusion with the Greeks, ;

[IERSEE

iz T ST
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S

COMMENT 1 ::gg))
9, (C) On June 22, the Greek MFA issued a strongly worded statement discouraging 1ts BY
citizens from participating in the flotilla,| o 'f"”' ~ o _NAWNNAT;:;:::“-~~————»1
Signature:

SMITH

Classified By:

Reason:

1.4 (b), (d)
Declassify on:
2821/07/66

Drafted By:

Cleared By:

Name: Daniel B. Smith, Title:; Ambassador

ATHENS :Martin, Leah A (Athens)

POL:Cockrell; John D (Athens)
POL:Lawton, Daniel J (Athens)
Brandeis, Charles D (Athens)

| Smith, Stuart M (Athens)

Miller, Thomas S (Athens)

‘Brandels, Katherine (Athens)
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Approved By:

EXEC:Smith, Daniel B (Athens)

Released By:

ATHENS :Martin, Lesh A (Athens)

Info:

JERUSALEM, AMCONSUL RQUTINE; EUROPEAN POLITICAL COLLECTIVE ROUTINE; ZEN/AMCONSUL ALMATY;

ZEN/AMCONSUL ADANA; ZEN/AMCONSUL FLORENCE; ZEN/AMCONSUL STRASBOURG; ZEN/AMCONSUL VLADIVOSTOK:

ZEN/AMEMBASSY MINSK; ZEN/AMCONSUL DUSSELDORF; ZEN/AMCONSUL YEKATERINBURG; ZEN/AMCONSUL
LEIPZIG; ZEN/AMCONSUL ST PETERSBURG

Attachments:

Metadata.dat

Actlon Post:

Dissemination Rule:

Released Copy

CONFIDENTIAL

DERIVED FROM: Multiple Sources.
DECLASSIFY ON: 20360706

CLASSIFICATION: SECRET

CAVEATS: NDFORN
REL TOQ: NONE
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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2010-04163 Doc No, C05140864 Date: 0271472013
|

RELEASED N PART B3 b'"ob';éb'@ !

DODFGLB5,B6
Law, Hosemary C T I
From: Schwartz, Jonathan 8 i
Sent: Moanday, May 31, 2010 1:57 PM
To: Pomper, Stephen E; Perina, Alexandra H
Ce: ‘ Datan, JoAnn; Baumert, Kevin A; Harris, Robert K; Jacohson, Linda, Donoghue, .Jo:";n E
Subject: FW: MFA flotitla: TU Pariiament For Aff Comm Chief Murat Mercan on Next Steps
Attachments: Legal Aspects.ppt

[}
|
A further plea for L's advice on international law aspects. ]
_ B3 DOD-CP
----- Original Message-~--- :
From: Sindle, James M i
Seit: Monday, May 31, 2@1@ 1:53 PM
To: Gordon, Philip H; Jeffrey, James F;|_ e _J Cunningham, James B; Levin, Jan;
Operations Center; Sievers, Marc J; Parker, Andrew C; Grubb, Jason 8; NEA-IPA-DL; GreEne,
Elisa; Marchese, Gregory M; Waters, John R; Amodeo, Salvatore A (Istanbul); Connelly,[Maur‘-a;
Feltman, Jeffrey D; Rudman, Mara (Jerusalem); T T  Haley, David
M; | 'elizabeth_d. SKEFW6Gd-Fandall@nsc. eop.gov |
'Bbrink@nsc.eop.gov'; MCEIdowney, Wancy E; Kaidanow, Tina §; Bally, Jeéss L; Riley, Robert 3;
Marsh, Denise M; Waser, Tamir G; Silliman, Oouglas A; Ankara-POL-DL; Wolff, Alexis §;
"""" 1 Baumert, Kevin A; Jac,l)bson,

Lindarﬁaiéﬁ;m%ﬁmn; 'S“chwartwi,” Jonathan B !
Subject: RE: MFA flotilla: TU parliament For Af¥ Comm Chief Murat Mercan on Next Step&;
' f

According to attachment and in several statements, GOI believes that they are in armey
conflict with Hamas in Gaza and have the right to enforce blockade, including interdicting
ships in international waters that intend to break that blockade. |

AT ST AL R T AT AT e by

————— Original Message----- B3 DOD-CP
From: Gordon, Philip H

Sent: Monday, May 31, 2010 1:35 PM |

To: Jeffrey, James f;| _ | cunningham, James B; Levin, Jan; Operations|Center;
Sievers, Marc J; Parker, Andrew C; Grubb, Jason B; NEA-IPA-DL; Greene, Elisa; Marchesg,
Gregory M; Waters, John R; Amodeo, Salvatore A (Istanbul); Connelly, Maura; Feltman, Eef‘fr'ey
D; Rudman, Mara (Jerusalem);| | Hale, David M;[

DU

1 'elizabeth_d._sherwood-randall@nsc.ecp.gov’; 'Bbr‘ink@nsc.eog—.‘Jgov';
McEldowney, Nancy E; Kaidanow, Tina S; Baily, Jess L; Riley, Robert J; Marsh, Denlse M;
Waser, Tamir G; Silliman, Douglas A; Ankara-POL-DL; Wolff, Alexis S '
Subject: Re: MFA flotilla: TU Parliament For Aff Comm Chief Murat Mercan on Next Stepj,r.

|
Isr Amb Oren told D-Steinberg that Israel would release/deport all the people forthwith. Did
not address plans for the ships. |

_[REVIEW AUTHORITY: _Sharon Ahmad, Senior Reviewer

i
~---= Original Message - i
! i
|
UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2010-04163 Dog No, C05140864 Date: 02/14/2013
StateDepl004243
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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2010-04163 Doc No. C05140884 Date: .02/1'4/2013
B3 DOD-CP

l
From;: Jeffrey, Jlames F _ |
To: - | Cunningham, James B; Levin, Jan; Operations Center; Slevers, marc J;
Parker, Andrew C; Grubb, lJason B; NEA-IPA-DL; Greense, Elisa; Marchese, Gregory M; Waters,
John R; Amodeo, Salvatore A (Istanbul}; Connelly, Maura; Feltman, Jeffrey D; Rudman, flara
rusalem);( e | Hale, David ML B3 DOD-CP
'elizabeth_d._sherwood-randall@nsc.eop.gov' <elizabeth_d._sherwood- f
‘Fandall@nsc.eop.gov>; 'bbrink@nsc.eop.gov' <bbrink@nsc.eop.gov>; Gordon, Philip W; |
McEldowney, Nancy E; Kaldanow, Tina 5; Baily, Jess L; Riley, Robert 3; Marsh, Denlse ?;

Waser, Tamir G; Silliman, Douglas A; Ankara-PQL-DL; Wolff, Alexis S; Rice, Susan E (USUN)
Sent: Mon May 31 13:27:49 2010
Subject: Re: MFA flotilla: TU Parliament For Aff Comm Chief Murat Mercan on Next Step

Aside from stressing as Amb Tan did to Phil Gordon need for Am 'condemnation’ of.Israil
Mercan-who can speak usually better for AKP leadership and Erdogan than MFA, Told Codel
Delahunt and me that of particular importance for Turks is immediate release of Turkish ships
and all personnel. He asserted and we need to look at, that under international law !
enforcing a blockade does not convey the right to selze people/property.

L]
----~ Original Message ----- B3 DOD-CP
From:| ] l
To: Cunningham, James B; Levin, Jan; Operatiohs Center; lJeffrey, lames F; Slevers, Marc J
Parker, Andrew C; Grubb, Jason B; NEA-IPA-DL; Greene, Elisa; Marchese, Gregory M; watérs,
John R; Amodeo, Salvatore A (Istanbul); Connelly, Maura; Feltman, Jeffrey D; Rudman, fara

Jerysalem); "} Levin, Jan; Hale, David M; Murphy, Hiﬁhael P;
| | : B3 DOD-CP

Sent: Mon May 31 19:27:09 2010 B3 DODFG;

Subject: RE: MFA flotilla briefing

ﬁrwnﬁww”mnm"“____wjlink between IHH organization and Muslim Brotherhood. Clear action on
part of individuals on MAVI MARMARA to incite viclence. Beat first wave of soldiers who
arrived on board via Fast Rope., Several Rhibs and 3 Blackhawks were used in action aZainst
MAVI MARMARA. Took approximately an hour for INF forces (Flotilla 13(Navy Seals})) to}gain

control of the vessel. All &5 boats were boarded at approximately the same time(a4aa~?590L)

in international waters. Violence isolated to MAVI MARMARA, Medical attention rendered to
all injured.

- As of 17806L 3-4 of the vessels are in port Ashdod, MAVI MARAMRA to arrive soon.
borders

g).
on to

- All IDF forces are monitoring for reaction, but currently no heightened activity on
or in Gaza. Some minor incidents involving Israeli Arabs within Israel (stone throwi
Israelil Arab protests and strike expected tomorrow, IDF continuing to monitor situat
determine reactions,

S T .. SO,

- Several meetlngs and conversations with Turkish officials have taken place. There is

concern for safety of Israeli representatives 1n Turkey. :

- Air exercise that has been taking place in Crete with Greeks has been stopped by thd Greeks
and the IAF assets have been asked to leave. i

~ GDI and IDF focused on getting the facts out. Multiple video clips depicting violeﬁce
against IDF forces being released. They wlll review the eperation internally. {

’ |

|
UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2010-04163 Doc No. C05140864 Date: 02/14/2013
StateDept004244
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UNGLASSIFIED U.S, Doparimerit of State Gase N6, F-2010-04165 Doc No. GO5140864 Date: 0371472015
i

- Mo decision on reaction to any additional vessels that may attempt to head to Gaza.
« We are awaiting response on CHALLENGER I Flag and any status of AMCITs.

- At this time, unclear if any riot related gas, etc was used.

ViR, -

I
|
'
!
|
[
|
|
B3 DOD-CP
|
|
!
1

----- Original Message----- B3 DOD‘CP

From: Murphy, Michasl P |

Sent: Monday, May 31, 2010 4:37 PM

To:[ __ "_““m__::] Cunningham, James B; Levin, lJan; Operations Center; Jeffrey, Lames F;
Sievers, Marc 3; Parker; Andrew C}; Grubb, Jason B; NEA-IPA-DL; Greene, Elisa; Marchesh,
Gregory M; Waters, John R; Amodeo, Salvatore A (Istanbul);: Connelly, Maura; Feltman, Neffrey
D; Rudman, Mara (Jerusalem);] - | Levin, Jan; Hale, David M

Subject RE: MFA flotilla briefing’ ;

Ma'am, Sir, _ i
B3 DODFGI
l

" "There was a significant event this morning, we don't have all the details, and!ye are
still in the event. We will continue to update you." [

B3 DODFG!

li; a prepared, written statement beginning with the assertion tLat the

Gaza OLrip 15 ruled by & hostile enemy, HAMAS, that does not recognize the State of Ykrael.
HAMAS encourages and executes hostile activity against Israel and is currently holdinF an
Israeli citizen, Gilad Shalit, against internatienal convention.

I
The naval blockade was established prevent smuggling that supports terrorist activity}

The free Gaza flotilla was organized by the Turkish IHH which is belligerent towards Israel
and supports the Muslim Brotherhood. 1

Israel tried different avenues to prevent the flotilla from launching to include H

communications with the ships' owning countries and companies to no avall., Israel expressed
willingness to transfer any non-contraband: supplies wvia established land procedures and
Israel continues to look for ways to ameliorate the human conditions in Gaza. Israel:
assasses that there 1s no Humanitarian Crisis in Gaza. i

I
When the organizers of the flotilla showed no desire to divert to Ashdod when requestéd by
the Government of Israel (Gol), the Gol made the decision to board the ships In stric
accordance with international law and with a desire to minimize damage to the ships agd
injury to passengers.

|
Bcarding of the ships. :
3 l
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|
|

buring boarding of the ship Mavi Marmara, Israel Navy (INF) Personhel encountered "sevyere
physical violence" including knives, clubs and firearms. 1 INF weapon was selzed by
passengers. Due to a clear and present danger to INF- personnel, the INF initiated contact
using riot control systems (NFI) then transitioned to live fire. The injured in the event,
both Israeli and foreign, have bean transferred to "4-% hospitals.”

short term future actions,

Provision of Medical attentioen to the wounded, |
Non-contraband supplies, after inspection and processing, will be transferred to Gazal
An IDF investigation will be initiated.
The 6ol continues to see HAMAS as a terrorist group. (Note: this seemed out of plac% in the
context of the current topic of the briefing}. i
Israel is taking action to prevent escalation of the situation, !
Israel will “respond heavily" to any entity seeking to provoke @scalation. ) i
B3 DODFGI

Legal Aspects _ E

1that a separate briefing would be provided on the legal aspects ff the
‘operation. This was the attachment provided on s earlier summary, A Eopy is
attached as well to this email. T B3 DOD-CP

Questions from the assembled group. |

What are the nationalities of the casualties? I
No information yet, should have details in "a few hours." This information wilﬂ be

transmitted via "diplomatic" channels, not military. ,

Where are the ships? |
2 ships are at Ashdod, to include the Challenger I {as of 1415), The Challenger has US
citizens, European citizens and at least one Israeli citizen. The Mavi Marmara shoulf arrive

to Ashdod between 1708-1800. !

What will happen- to passengers? |
Passengers will have 2 gptions, Accept immediate extradition or be jailed by ﬂsraeli

authorities. By "tonight,” all personal details should be known,

f
Any information on nationalities? !
Information will be passed to the Ambassador. |

|

i

What time and where did boarding occur? _

Between 9500-8600, 70 NM from Israel in international waters, All & ships werﬁ
boarded. Only on the Mavl Marmara was serlous violence encountered. One other minor
incident occurred on a second ship. All casualties were on the Mavi Marmara. |

|
was permission granted to board the ships?

Unknown at this time.

What weapons were encountered? . l
One INF sailor was seriously wounded by rifle or pistol fire. 2 pistols were deized

from dead passengers. One INF weapon was seized by the passengers during boarding. |

what international reaction has occurred?
HAMAS has declared 3 days or mourning. Turkey has recalled its Ambassador. Israeli

Ambassador to Turkey was summoned to the Turkish Deputy Minister of Foreign Affairs and was
passed a "serious message.”

I
4 |
i
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}spoke with UNIFIL, and MFO to coordinate for de-escalation effortB3 'DODFG|
Lebanon “and Egypt. i
The INF assesses that there were Jordanians on the ships, but no details were wgiven.
If there are Syrian or Lebanese citizens on the ships, then they will be transferred via the
Red Cross and UN to their respective countries. I
The MoD and IDF sent messages to the Palestinian Authority and the Israell Arab
Community to not escalate the situation. At least one Palestinian passenger may have‘been
wounded. . .
Ipointed_out that there has been no US reaction as of yet, B3 ]DODFGI

Casualties? i
19-14 passengers severely wounded or killed, 21l on the Mavi Marmara. A total of 30

passengers now at 4-5 Israeli hospitals.

16 INF wounded, 1 seriously, one moderately |
BS" DODFG!

Why were the ships boarded in international waters?
| istarted by saying the organizers were warned that the GoI would rESppnd to

any provocation and the Free Gaze flotilla was meant only as a provocation. He then baid he
would not get into operational detalls, but the INF intercepted at 7@ NM in accordancz with
international law as the flotilla made it clear that its intention was to violate the| Israeli
exclusion zone. 1

pid the INF know what was on bhoard? .
Only through press accounts, but INF assessed contraband items. such as concrete, and

iron,

Intentions for the ships?
The ships will remain at Ashdod until further notice.

Very Respectfully,

|
|
I
|
|
|
B3 DOD-CP
z
|
!

----- Original Message-----

From:{____ | } B3 DOD-CP

Sent: Monday, May 31, 201@ 3:08 PM |
To:; Cunningham, James B; Levin, Jan; Operations Center; Jeffrey, lames F; Sievers, Mafc J;
Parker, Andrew C; Grubb, Jason 8; NEA-IPA-DL; Greene, Elisa; Marchese, Gregory M; Nat$rs,

John R; Amodeo, Salvatore A (Istanbul); Connelly, Maura; Feliman, Jeffrey D; Rudman, Man:
H 2 ( ) Ly, tiaura; re.iman, y , étt.E,‘S DOD-CP

(Jerusalem);| | | | Levin, Jan; Schler
Frank G h et
. 83 DOD-CP
Subject: RE: MFA flotilla briefin X _
3 g B3 DODFGI

D ——

Many of the details briefed have already been provided via other means,  Speciflc Highlights™

]

- Ongolng Operation |

- Two $hips in Ashdod to include the CHALLENGER I

- M/V MAVI MARMARA expected in port between 1720L and 1808L l

- All ships will be in port by later today !

- 10-14 Civilians Seriously Injured or Killed i

- 39 Civilians Wounded

- 1@ IDF wounded to include 1 serious and 1 with "medium" wounds |

- Turkish Ambassador to Israel recalled |
|
E

|
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I
- Interaction occurred approx 7¢ NM from coastline. IDF confident in International igw
because of intent by flotilla to breach the blockade. (See Attached Slides) ]

e . . '
B3 DOD-CP

----- Original Message-----

From: Rudman, Mara (Jerusalem)

Sent: Monday, May 31, 221@ 2:46 PM

To: Cunningham, James B; Levin, Jan; Operations Center; Jeffrey, James F; Sievers, Mafc J:
parker, Andrew C; Grubb, Jason B; NEA-~IPA-DL; Greene, Elisa; Marchese, Gregory M; Waters,
John R;L_hmﬂmm__hmmnﬂmﬂ“mm]Amudeo, Salvatore A (Istanbul); Connelly, Maura; FeltiB83 DOD-CP
D |

Cc¢: 'Dennis_B. _Ross@nsc.eop.gov'; '‘Dshapiro@who.eop.gov' I
Subject: RE: MFA flotilla briefing i

i
|
i

This may largely repeat at this point what is out in other places and/or others have heard
from me, but just to assure that various reporting lines have same info, this is from
|, who also spoke with the UN's Serry, among others, this am. |
reported that when Israeli soldiers boarded the main deck of the main ship, they met
‘with what he described as clearly planned active/armed resistance, including live firg
Military who boarded were attacked with knives, sharpened metal and wood instruments, letc.
He said the military who boarded were attacked by dozens; He indicated that some of the
soldiers were stabbed and slashed. Made clear sltuation was one in which actions takeT were

in self-defense.
|

Current estimates of these killed from flotilla 14-15 “maybe more”, He said all inj%red

being moved to Israeli hospital - by helicopter. He sald ships coming into Ashdod (some
reports have them coming into Haifa). At Ashdod, he and others will meet the ships. 'There,
they will need to ID the bodies; move the people either to return them to home countries
rapidly and/or detain; ID the cargo and as planned initially, move as much of into Ga;a as

promptly as possible,

Earlier this morning he and[  |made the following calls/contacts: ' |
--Turkish FM and MoD[ ; Erakat, Fayyad, and Hussein al Sheikh [ ] He felt the
calls w the Turks givéh the situation were QK, but the concern clearly is Erdogan and how he
will handle, With Pals, Erakat in particular, they discussed extent to which levels|of
rhetoric could be kept in check. With Fayyad they discussed primarily need for secur}ty
cooperation, keeping things ¢alm. Concern about how this will be affected by status ?f

Israeli Arab Islamic leader on board the flotilla,

(PIC seems to be on track/going forward. Some events may be affected by it.)

E
E
----- Original Message-=--«- ’
From: Cunningham, James B ' '
sent: Monday, May 31, 2019 1:38 PM |
To: Levin, Jan; Operations Center; Jeffrey, James F; Sievers, Marc 1; Parker, Andrew

Grubb, Jason B; NEA-IPA-DL; Greene, Elisa; Marchesa, Gregory M; Waters, John R; [ —WMPAW

6 |
l
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R B3 DOD-CP
o jAmodeo, Salvatore A (Istanbul); Rudman, Mara {Jerusalem); Connelly, Maura; F%ltman,
Jeffrey D
Cc: 'Dennis_B._Ross@nsc.eop.gov'; ‘Dshapiro@uho.eop.gov’ !
Subject: Re: MFA flotilla briefing : |

Our Consular people are in contact with MFA and Ashdod to get info on amcits as soon as it's
available. UN had been approached be COGAT last week to help in forwarding carge fromf ships
in Ashdod. Serry is trying to send a couple of observers to Ashdod, has told cogat tqat
assisting deliveries of humanitarian goods, much of which is destined for Hamas, is
problemmatic but he'll see. Barak just gave a press conference, and appears to have spoken to
Davotuglu this am. i

Sent from my BlackBerry !

-r==- Qriginal Message «---- |

From:- Levin, Jan !

To: QOperations Center; Jeffrey, lJames F; Curningham, James B; Sievers, Marc J1; Parker] Andrew

C; Grubb, Jason B; NEA-IPA-DL; Greene, Elisa; Marchese, Gregory M; Waters, John R; | _
777 Amodeo, Salvatore A (Istanbul); Rudman, Mara (Jerusalem); Connelly, Maura; Féltman,
effrey D .

Sent: Mon May 31 13:20:31 2010 |

Subject: MFA flotilla briefing l

MFA DG Yossi Gal and I0F Col.[ 7
foreign ambassadors at 12:3@ local time today.

] br'J'refed B

I
b

Highlights - Identification of dead and wounded taking time. MFA will reach out proadtively
to. Embassies as IDs are done, with location and status of citizens, The uninjured wiil be
‘processed and escorted to airport for deportation. Unclear how long this will take. E

-- Mast violence occurred on ship Mavi (Blue) Marmara. As far as is currently known,lall
injuries _occurred on this ship.

-- Col, told Ambassador that activists on Mavi Marmara were prepared for boardets and B6
were armed. Unclear if they had firearms in advance or took them from IDF boarding party.

One IDF soldier nearly beaten to death with metal bar. Activists also had knives.

-- Events took place in international waters. Israel asserted it had the legal righ% to

intercept in intl waters because there is a miltary blockade under the law of armed cénflict

between Israel angd Hamas. |

Anibassador Cunningham requests that Embassy Tel Aviv clear Dept guidance on this issué, thank
you, |

|
!
!
|
|
I
|
|
|
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RELEASED IN PART B3 DOD-CP,B3

From: Townlay, Stephen G

Sent; Monday, May 31, 2010 2:56 PM

To: Pomper, Stephen E; Helnemann, Thomas B; Donoghue, Joan E; Cleveland, Sarah H;
Eichensehr, Kiisten E; Schwartz, Jonathan B; Jacobson, Linda; Dotan, JoAnn: Baumert, Kevin
A

Subject: Fw: MFA flotitta: TU Parliament For Aff Comm Chief Murat Mercan on Next Steps

Attachments: Legal Aspects.ppt

Sending also to L/PM. Seems related to another ongoing discussicn.

----- Original Message ««---
From: Gordon, Philip H . \
To: Donoghue, Joan E; Townley, Stephen G; Koh, Harold Hongju; Connery, Joyce L,
<Joyce_L._Connery@nsc.eop.govs

Sent: Mon May 31 14:06:54 2910

Subject: FW: MFA flotilla: TU Parliament For Aff Comm Chief Murat Mercan on Next Steps

Making sure you guys have this. (Tom Donilon asked for chop},

----- Original Message----- \

From: Sindle, James M
Sent: Monday, May 31, 2010 1:53 PM - B3 DOD-CP
To:; Gordon, Philip H; Jeffrey, James F; [ lCunnmgham, James B; Levip, Jan;

Operations Center; Sievers, Marc J; Parker, “Andrew C; Grubb, Jason B; NEA-IPA-DL; Greene,
Elisa; Marchese, Gregory M; Waters, John R; Amodeo..Salvatore A_(Istanbull}: Conpelly, Maura;
Feltman, Jeffrey D; Rudman, Mara (Jerusalem) rT Hale| David
M; | | 'elizabeth_d._sherwood-randall@nsc.eop.gov’;
Bbr1nk@nsc eop.gov'; McEldowney, Nancy E; Kazdanow, Tina S; Baily, Jess L; Riley, RoLert J;
Marsh, Denise M; Waser, Tamir G; 51lliman, Douglas A; Ankara-POL-DL; Wolff, Alexis 5;!
_J3cs 15 A0'; [ }; Baumert, Kevin A; Jacobson,
L1nda, Dolan, JoAnn, Schwartz, jonathan B
Subject: RE:; MFA flotilla: Tu Parliament For Aff Comm Chief Murat Mercan on Next Stepls

According to attachment and in several statements, GOI believes that they are in ar'med
conflict with Hamas in Gaza and have the right to enforce blockade, including. inter'dictz.ng
ships in international waters that intend to break that blockade. I ) BS

{REVIEW AUTHORITY' Sharon Ahmad, SenEor Reviewe
----- Original Message-----
From: Gordon, Phillp H !
Sent: Monday, May 31, 2010 1:35 PM__ B3 DOD-CP
To: Jeffrey, James F; r _)cUnningham, James B; Levin, Jan; Operations Center;
Sievers, Marc J; Parker, Andrew C, Grubb, Jason B; NEA-IPA-DL; Greene, Elisa; Marchese,
Gregory M; Waters, John R; Amodeo, Salvatore A (Istanbul), Connelly, Maura; Feltman, Reffrey

1
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drian.,. Mara. (Jecusalem) ; L !Hale, David M;[
. ) ‘elizabeth_d._sherwood-randall@nsc,eop.gov'; 'Bbrink@isc,eop. gov';
HcEldowney, Nancy E; Kaidanow, Tina S, Baily, Jess L; Riley, Robert J; Marsh, Denise M;
Waser, Tamir G; Silliman, Douglas A; Ankara-POL-DL; Wolf¥, Alexis S
Subject: Re: MFA flotilla: TU Parliament For Aff Comm Chief Murat Mercan on Next Steps

Isr Amb Oren told D-Steinberg that Israel would release/deport all the people forthwith. Did
not address plans for the ships.

----- Original Message -~~~ B3 DOD-CP

From: Jeffrey, James F.

To ICunnlngham, James B;-Levin, Jan; Operations Center; Sievers, Marc J;
parker, ‘AndrewW C; Grubb, Jason B; NEA-IPA-DL; Greene, Elisa; Marchese, Gregory M; Waters,
John R; Amodeo, Salvatore A (Istanbul), Connelly, Maura; Feltman, Jeffrey D; Rudman, Mara
(Jerusalem) ! ] Hale, David M;

I, ellzabeth d._sherwood- randall@nsc eop.gov' <elizabeth_d._sherwood-

randall@nsc eop. govy; 'bhrink@nsc eop.gov" <bbrink@nsc.eop.gov>; Gordon, Philip H;

McEldowney, Nancy E; Kaldanow, Tina S; Baily, Jess L; Riley, Robert J; Marsh, Denise M; .

Waser, Tamir G; Silliman, Douglas A; Ankara-POL-DL; Wolff, Alexis S; Rice, Susan E (USUN)

Sent: Mon May 31 13:27:49 2019

Subject: Re: MFA flotilla: TU Parliament For Aff Comm Chief Murat Mercan on Next Steps

Aside from stressing as Amb Tan did to Phil Gordon need for Am ‘condemnation’ of Israel
Mercan-who can speak usually better for AKP leadership and Erdogan than MFA, Told Codel
Delahunt and me that of particular importance for Turks is immediate release of Turkish ships
and all personnel. He asserted and we need to look at, that under international law __
enforcing a blockade does not convey the right to seize people/property. mm] BSF

----- Original Megsage ----- '

From: | - B3 DOD-CP

To: Cunniingham, James B; Levin, Jan; Operatlons Center; Jeffrey, James F; Sievers, Mapc J;

Parker, Andrew C; Grubb, Jason B; NEA-IPA-DL; Greene, Elisa; Marchese, Gregory M; Waters,

Jéhn R; Amodeo, Salvatore A (I:‘.tz:mbul),1 Connelly, Maura; Feltman, Jeffrey Di Rudman. Ma

{Jerusalem); r N ]Levin, Jan; Hale, David M;
- !

Sent; Mon May 31 19:27:09 2016

Subject: RE: MFA flotilla briefing

" B3 DOD-CP
B3 DODFGI

___{stressed link between IHH organization and Muslim Brotherhood. Clear action on

“part of individuals on MAVI MARMARA to incite violence, Beat first wave of soldlers who
arrived on board via Fast Rope. Several Rhibs and 3 Blackhawks were used in actlon against
MAVI MARMARA. Took approximately an hour for INF forces (Flotilla 13(Navy Seals)) to, gain
control of the vessel. All 6 boats were boarded at approximately the same time{0400-06500L)
in internatlonal waters. Violence isolated to MAVI MARMARA. Medical attentlon rendered to
all injured.

J

- As of 1780L 3-4 of the vessels are in port Ashdod. MAVI MARAMRA to arrive soon.

- All IDF forces are monitoring for reaction, but currently no helghtened activity on borders
or in Gaza. Some minor incidents involving Israell Arabs within Israel (stone throwing).

2
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Israeli Arab protests and strike expected tomorrow. IDF continuing to monitor situatjon to
determine reactions,

- Several meetings and conversations with Turkish officials have taken place. There is
concern for safety of Israeli representatives in Turkey.

- Air exercise that has been taking place in Crete with Greeks has been stopped by the Greeks
and the IAF assets have been asked to leave,

- GOI and IDF focused on getting the facts out. Multiple video clips depicting violence
against IDF forces being released. They will review the operation internally.

- No decision on reaction to any additional vessels that may attempt to head to Gaza. .,
- We are awaiting response on CHALLENGER I Flag and any status of AMCITs.

- At this time, unclear if any riot related gas, etc was used.

MR
B3 DOD-CP
[}
----- Original Message««+«-
From: .
Sent: Monday, May 31, 2018 4:37 PM B3 DOD-CP
To: [ __”_]Cunnlngham, James B; Levin, Jan; Operations Center; leffrey, James F;

Sievers, Marc J; Parker, Andrew C; Grubb, Jason B; NEA-IPA-DL; Greene, Elisa; Marchese,
Gregory M; Waters, John R; Amodeo, Salvatore A (Istanbul); Connelly, Maura; Feltman, Jeffrey
D; Rudman, Mara (Jerusalem); | | Levin, Jan; Hale, David M

Subject: RE: MFA flotilla briefing |

Ma‘am, Sir, B3 DODFGI

"There was a signlficant event this morning, we don't have all the details, and we are
still in the event. We will continue to update you.
peate ¥ B3 DODFGI

) a prepared, written statement beginning with the assertion that the
Gaza strip is ruled by a hostile enemy, HAMAS, that does not recognize the State of Israel.
HAMAS encourages and executes hostile activity against Israel and is currently holding an
Israeli citizen, Gilad Shalit, against international convention.

The naval blockade was established prevent smuggling that supports terrorist activity,

The Free Gaza flotilla was organized by the Turkish IHH which 1s belligerent towsrds Israel
and supports the Muslim Brotherhood. |

Israel tried different avenues to prevent the flotilla from launching to include
communications with the ships' owning countries and companies to no avail. Israel expressed
willingness to transfer any non-contraband supplies via established land procedures and

3
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Israel continues to look for ways to amelicrate the human conditions in Gaza. Israel
assesses that there is no Humanitarian Crisis in Gaza,

When the organizers of the flotilla showed no desire to divert to Ashdod when requested by
the Government of Isrdel (Gol), the GoI made the decision to board the ships in strict
accordance with international law and with a desire to minimize damage to the ships and
injury to passengers.

Boarding of the ships.

During boarding of the ship Mavi Marmara, Israel Navy (INF) Personnel encountered “severe
physical violence" including knives, clubs and firearms. 1 INF weapon was seized by
passengers, Due to a clear and present danger to INF personnel, the INF initiated contact
using riot control systems (NFI) then transitioned to live fire. The injured in the event,
both Israeli and foreign, have been transferred to "4-5 hospitals.”

Short term future actions.
Provision of Medical attention to the wounded.
Non-contraband supplies, after inspec¢tion and processing, will be transferred to Gaza.
An IDF investigation will be initiated.
The GoI continues to see HAMAS as a ferrorist group. {(Note: this seemed out of place in the
context of the current topic of the briefing).
Israel is taking action to prevent escalation of the situation.
Israel will "respond heavily" to any entity seeking to provoke escalation. :
' P d Y MR grop B3 DODFGI

Legal Aspects

—— that a separate briefing would be provided on the legal aspects of the
operation., This was the attachment provided on[ ) 's earlier summary. A ¢opy is

sttached as well to this email. ' B3 DOD-CP

Questions from the assembled group.
b
What are the nationalities of the casualties?
No information yet, should have details in "a few hours.” This information will be
transmitted via "diplomatic” channels, not military,

Where are the ships?

2 ships are at Ashdod, to include the Challenger I (as of 1415). The Challenger has US
citizens, European citizens and at least one Israeli citizen. The Mavi Marmara should arrive
to Ashdod between 17€0-1800. f

What will happen to passengers?
Passengers will have 2 options., Accept immediate extradition or be jailled by Israeli
authorities. By "tonight,” all personal details should be known. :
Any information on nationalities? '
Information will be passed to the Ambassador,

What time and where did boarding occur? I
Between 0500-8600, 78 NM from Israel in international waters. All 6 ships werg

‘boarded, Only on the Mavi Marmara was serious viclence encountered. One other minor

incident occurred on a second ship. All casualties were on the Mavi Marmara.

Was permission granted to board the ships?

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2010-04163 Doc No. C05141075 Date: 02/14/2013
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Unknown at this time.

wWhat weapons were encountered?
one INF sailor was seriously wounded by rifle or plstol fire, 2 pistols were seized
from dead passengers. One INF weapon was seized by the passengers during boarding.

What international reaction has occurred? :

HAMAS has declared 3 days or mourning. Turkey has recalled its Ambassador. Israeli
Ambassador to Turkey was summoned to the Turkish Deputy Minister of Foreign Affalirs add was
passed_a "serious message.'

. |spoke with UNIFIL, and MFQ to coordinate for de-escalation efforts 153 DODFGI
Lebanon and Egypt.
The INF assesses that there were Jordanlans on the ships, but no details were given,
If there are Syrian or Cebanese citizens on the ships, then they willl be transfarred vla the
Red Cross and UN to thelr respective countries,

The MoD and IDF sent messages to the Palestinian Authority and the Israell Araby’

Community to not escalate the situation. At least one Palestinian passenger may have been

wounded,

IWIPOinted out that there has been no US reaction as of yet. B3 DODFGI

Casualties? .
10-14 passengers severely wounded or killed, all on the Mavi Marmara, A total of 3@

passengers now at 4-5 Israeli hospitals. _
i 1e INF wounded, 1 seriously, one moderately .

Why were the ships boarded in international waters? B3 DODFGI
started by saying the organlzers were warned that the Gol would respbnd to

any provetstici and the Free Gaze flotilla was meant only as a provocation. He then said he
would not get into operational details, but the INF intercepted at 7@ WM in accordance with
international law as the flotilla made it clear that its intention was to violate theiIsraeli

exclusion zone. |

Did the INF know what was on board?

Only through press accounts, but INF assessed contraband items such as concrete, and
iron. :
Intentions for the ships? I

The ships will remain at Ashdod until further notice.
. I

1
Very Respectfully,

e e - - e i
[ I B3 DOD-CP

I

From:
Sent: Monday, May 31, 201¢ 3:08 PM

To: Cunningham, James B; Levin, Jan; Operations Center; lJeffrey, lames F; Sievers, Marc 3;
Parker, Andrew C; Grubb, lJason B; NEA-IPA-DL; Greene, Elisa; Marchese, Gregory M; Waters,

John R; Amodeo, Salvatore A (Istanbul), COnnelly, Maura; Feltman, Jeffrey D; Kudman, Mara
(Jerusalem); | | Levin, Jan; [~ B3 DOD-CP

“Subject: RE: MFA flotilla briefing '
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B3 DOD-CP
B3 DODFGI

Many of the details briefed have already been provided via other means. Specific Highlights

- Qngoing Operation
- Two Ships in Ashdod to include the CHALLENGER 1
- M/V MAVI MARMARA expected 1n port between 1708L and 1886L
- All ships will be in port by later today
- 19-14 Civilians Seriously Injured or Killed
- 39 Civilians Wounded :
- 1@ IDF wounded to include 1 seriocus and 1 with "medium" wounds
- Turkish Ambassador to Israel recslled

- Interaction occurred approx 78 NM from coastline., IDF confident in International Lagw
because of intent by flotilla to breach the blockade, {See Attached Slides)

B3 DOD-CP

————— Original Message----- _ i

From: Rudman, Mara (Jerusalem)

Sent: Monday, May 31, 2010 2:46 PM
" To: Cunningham, James B; Levin, Jan; Operations Center; Jeffrey, James F; Sievers, Marnc J;
" Parker, Andrew C; Grubb, Jason B; NEA-IPA-DL; Greene, Elisa; Marchese, Gregory M; Waters,
John R; [ "] amodeo, Salvatore A (Istanbul}; Connelly, Maura; Feltman, Jeffrey
)
Cc: ‘Dennis_B._Ross@nsc.eop.gov'; 'Dshapiro@who.eop.gov' B3 boD-ceP
Subject: RE: MFA flotilla briefing

This may largely repeat at this point what 1s out in other places and/or others have heard
from me, but just to assure that various reporting lines have same info, this is from |

[ ”__l reported that when Israell soldiers boarded the main deck of the main ship, they met
with what he described as clearly planned active/armed resistance, including live fire,
Military who boarded were attacked with knives, sharpened metal and wood instruments, :etc.
He said the military who boarded were attacked by dozens; He indicated that some of tile
soldiers were stabbed and slashed. Made clear situation was ohe in which actions taken were
in self-defense,

_} who also spoke with the UN's Serry, among others, this am.

Current estimates of those killed from flotilla 14-15 “maybe more”., He said 2ll injured
being moved to Israell hospital - by helicopter. He sald ships coming into Ashdod (some
reports have them coming into Haifa). At Ashdod, he and others will meet the ships. [There,
they will need to ID the bodies; move the people either to return them to home countries
rapidly and/or detain; ID the cargo and as planned initially, move as much of into Gaza as
promptly as possible. [
|

Earlier this morning he and made the following calls/contacts:
--Turkish FM and MoD (Barak); Erakat, Fayyad, and Hussein al Sheikh (Dangot). He felt the
calls w the Turks given the situatilon were 0K, but the concern clearly is Erdogan and.how he
will handle. With Pals, Erakat in particular, they discussed extent to which levels,of

6 i
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rhetoric could be kept in check. Nlth “|they discussed primarily need for securityB3 DODFG!
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

From: Cunningham, James B _ -

Sent: Monday, May 31, 2010 1:38 PM B3 DOD-CP .
To: Levin, Jan; Operations Center; Jeffrey, James F; Sievers, Marc J; Parker, Andrew C;

Grubb, Jason B; NEA-IPA-DL; Greene, Elisa; Marchese, Gregory M; Waters, John R'l ]
[ ) amodeo, Salvatore A (Istanbul); Rudman, Mara (Jerusalem); Connelly, Maura; Feltman,
Jeffrey D

Cc: “Dennis_B. Ross@nsc.eop.gov'; ‘'Dshapiro@who.eop.gov'

Subject: Re; MFaA flotilla briefing

| Our Consular people are in contact with MFA and Ashded to get info on amcits as soon as it's
available. UN had beéen approached be COGAT last week to help in forwarding cargo from ships
in Ashdod. Serry is trying to send a couple of observers to Ashdod, has told cogat that
assisting deliverles of humanitarian goods, much of which is destined for Hamas, is
problemmatic but he'll see. Barak just gave a press conference, and appears to have spoken to
Davotuglu this am.

Sent from my BlackBerry ,

----- Original Message ----- '

From: Levin, Jan
To: Operations Center; Jeffrey, James F; Cunningham, James B; Slevers, Marc J; Parker, Andrew

C; Grubb, 2ason B; NEA-IPA-DL; Greene, Elisa; Marchese, Gregory M; Waters, John R;
) rAmodeo, Salvatore A (Istanbul); Rudman, Mara (Jerusalem); Connelly, Maura; Feltman,
“Jeffrey D
Sent: Mon May 31 13:208:31 2a19
Subject; MFA flotilla briefing

MFA DG Yossi Gal and IDF Col. Assaf Orion, Dir. Of Dept of Strategic Coordination, briefed
foreign ambassadors at 12:3@ local time today.

Highlights - Identlification of dead and wounded taking time. MFA will reach out proactively
to Embassies as IDs are done, with location and status of citizens. The uninjured will be
processed and escorted to airport for deportation. Unclear how long this will take.

-~ Most violence occurred on ship Mavi (Blue) Marmara, As far as is currently known, all
injuries occurred on this ship.

-- €ol, Orion told Ambassador that activists on Mavi Marmara were prepared for boarders and
were armed. Unclear if they had firearms in advance or took them from IDF boarding party.
One IDF soldier nearly beaten to death with metal bar, Activists also had knives.

-« Events took place in international waters. Israel asserted 1t had the legal right to
intercept in intl waters because there is a miltary blockade under the law of armed Conflict

between Israel and Hamas.

Ambassador Cunningham requests that Embassy Tel Aviv clear Dept guidance on this issue, thank
you.

7 1
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(RELEASED IN PART B1,1.4(C)

. SECRET JIOCEUR Analylical Center
Morriing Update Briaf

Israel: Gaza Flotilla Update

] {S/IREL TO UBA, FVEY)

19 Jun: First Gaza Flotilla vessel scheduled to
leave port from Hamburg, GE ()
~ Up to 22 ships, 1000 participants possible in
Flotilawy '
~ ~27 Jun: Flotilta to rdvs south of Cyprus w)

T

Turkish NGO JHH sending mixed messages about

Flotilla salling w) o
— Ny _ ‘—l TUR ' MN i#-;vi-ﬁanﬁi'r';'wd [Stanbul 63 of 31 Mey.11 :

— Says may postpone flotilla due to concerns YUR IV Gazzo IV Ietanibut 59 o 4 Apr 11 :
over possible Int'l intervention in Syria ) KAM . WV Rachel Corrle ' ;

* Ankara disdouraging Flotilla participation, but :2: :::::M“ »

states it cannot block participation ) DED W Froodem Fiatiia '
RE_ e EREToveh ey

|(s#REL TO USA, FVEY)

T

18 Jun 14 SECRET Declassify On: 16 Jun 36

(REVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, Senlor Reviawer]
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! Logg, Cristina A _
From: Staiford, Edward G
Sent: Thursday, November 03, 2011 1:33 PM _ .
To: rﬂams.ﬂavjd.&‘._'&umar. Prer_nﬁﬁ.{;%ﬂckson, Mark D: Levin, Jan X; 'Stelh, Lawrence J,
S e . B3 DOD-CP
Ce: EUR-SE-TU-DL; NEA-IPA-DL; Ankara-PMA; Ankara-Poliitical; | ; TELAVIV
POL; 'AGodfrey@nss.eop.sgov.gov' N
‘Subject: RE: "FREEDOMWAVES TO GAZA" FLOTILLA - (SITREF 2) -3 NOV 2011 (SECRET)
- [SECRET, Record)
t
|
1
l - et e
1.4(B)
- - - 1.4(D)
[REVIEW AUTHORITY: _Sharon Ahmad, Senior Reviewer| B1

Sansitivity:  Sensitive
. Classification: SECRET/NOFORN
Derived From: incoming IR
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From: Berns, David B B6

Seint: Thursday, November 03, 2011 5;57 PM

Ta: 'Kumar, Prem G.'; Stafford, Edward G; Erickson, Mark D; Levin, Jan X
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M| |

i TO DIA WASHINGTON DC
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CIA WASHINGTON DC/
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|

f

CNO WASHINGTON DC

DA WASHINGTON DC/ ]
DEPT OF ENERGY WASHINGTON DC
DEPT_OF_HOMELAND SECURITY WASHINGTON DC/

DIRNSA FT GEORGE G MEADE MD/ l l
DNI WASHINGTON DC
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B3 DOD-CP

| SECDEF WASHINGTON DC/ |
SECSTATE WASHDC/( ]

USCENTCOM|  |MACDILL AFB FL/A

USSOCOM | |MACDILL AFB FL
i USSTRATCOM] JOFFUTT AFB NEA ]

( |
WHITE. HOUSE STTUATION ROOM WASHINGTON DC

SECRE Tj lfno'ré‘om:r B3 DODFGI

QR
sERIAL: (U)|| | B3 DODFGI

COUNTRY: (U) Israel (ISR); Palestinian Territory, Occupled {PSE) ;
comoxos (COM); Turkey {TUR); Greece (GRC) .

|n»sp, (w [ I l B3 DODFGI
SUBJ : |deate on Flotilla to Gaza - 3 November 2011 B3 DODFGI
{§/ [NFmmrmm

| WARNING: {U) THIS IS AN INFORMATION REPORT, NOT FINALLY
EVALUATED INTELLIGENCE. REPORT CLASSIFIED
BECRE T/[ rNOFQR-N. B3 DODFG

DOI: {U) 20111103.

(BEQS: (0] { - : ] B3 DODFG!
1 _S0URCE:
1.4(C)
B1
4
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1.4(C)
B1
B3 DODFGI
SUMMARY: (U) SEE EXECUTIVE SUMMARY, TEXT PARAURAPH 1, BELOW.
TELT: 1. (S//NF) EXBCUTIVE SUMMARY. The November 2011 Gaza Flotilla
has transited south of Cyprus and as of 0730% wap located
approximately 250 nm from Gaza. - There are 27 participanta from
multiple nations. The vessels declared a next port of call to
Rhodés, but then changed course after deparkbing Turkish port. There
is a Turkish vessel providing an escort for the flotilla, but at this
time, it is not causing great congtexnation among the Israel Haval
Forces. The intentions of this flotilla are still not known, and
1.4(C)
B1
1.4(B)
1.4(C)
: 1.4(D)
B1
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6. {1/ /FOUQ)} POC Information; | M

I 7. (] ' " )

COLL: (N
INSTR;: {U
FREP: ()

AdQ: {u}

WARNING: (U) ORT _CLASSIFIED
SECRET/ © |/HOFORN.

CLASSIFIED BY;:

DERIVED FROM:

DECLASSIFY ON:
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Classification: SECRET/NOFORN
Derived From: DSCG 05-1 {a), (b}, {d)
Doclassify On: 2036/11/03
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From: Kumar, Prem G. [mailto:PKumar@nss.eop:sgov.gov]
Sent: Thursday, November 03, 2011 2:50 PM
To: Stafford, Edward G; Erickson, Mark D; Levin, Jan X; |
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Subject: RE: "FREEDOM WAVES TO GAZA" FLOTILLA - (SITREP 2) - 3 NOV 2011 (5ECRET)
Sensitivity:  Sensitive
Classification: SECRET .
Derived From: preceding thread
Declassify On; 2021/11/03
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From: Levin, Jan X
Sent: Thursday, November 03, 2011 11134 AM

U
|
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Sent: Thursday, November 03, 2011 814 AM
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B6
“Subject; "FREEDOM WAVES TO GAZA™ FLOTIIA - [SITREPZ)
Classification: SECRET/REL TO USA, GBR
Classification: SECRET/REL TO USA, GBR 1.4(B)
Good morning J2 — 1514(0)

SITREP follows:

Convention: Blue is new

(U) This avent, called “Freadom Waves for Gaza,” unites 27x activists from at least 8x countries, including
America, Canada, Denmark, Belgium, Germany, and Australia, alongside Palestinians from Bethlehem and Haifa
in an international movement to break lsrael’s biockada of the 1.6 miliion inhabitants of the Gaza Strip. “Freadam
Waves for Gaxa” Is the 11™ attempt by international actlvists to defiver humanitarian aid through the Israeti  B1

blockade of Gaza since 2008. _ . 1.4(B)
1.4(C)
o ) T B1
_ 1.4(C)
{S//REL. TO USA, GBR) Flotilia Ships 1 4(D)
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1.4(C)

1.4(D) -
|B1
{SIREL TO USA, FVEY) : j%g; '
N;avai Activity: Routine B'1 l
|
JAC Molesworth wilt continue to keep ALCON informed. 1
B3 DOD-CP

Attachment Classification: SECRET/REL TO USA, FVEY
Classification: SECRET/REL TO USA, GBR
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PO 05 UNIBEHAFTED 1.5, Depanment of State Case Mo, 20

IRELEASED IN FULL] ’

The Supreme Court sitting as the High Court of Justice

HCJ 4169/10
HCJ 4193/10
HCJ 4220/10
HCJY4221/10
HCJ 4246/10
HCJ 4243/10

Before: The Honorable President D. Beinisch, The Honorable Justice
M. Naor, The Honorable Justice U. Vogelman
Respondents in HCJ 4169/10: The Minister of Defense; The Minister of

the Interior; The Minister of Public Securlty

Petitioners in HCJ 4193/10: Adatah — The Lepal Cenier for Arab
Minority Rights in Israel; Public Committee Against Torture in Israel;

Physicians for Human Rights
Respondents in HCJ 4193/10; The Minister of Defense; The Military
Advacale General; The Israc! Prison Service; The Israe] Police; The

lmmigration Authority

Patitioners in HCI 4220/10: Al Jazeera Satellite Network; Othman Al
Bukhairi; Abas Naser; Muhammad Fal; All Sabri; Andrei Abu Kbalil;
Jamal Al Shial; Wasima Bin Safah

Respondents in HC) 4220/16: The Israel Defense Forces; Thie Minister of
Delense; The Minister of Public Security

[REVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, Senior Reviewerd -

|
i
|
|
l
Petitioners in HC) 4169/10: Yiftach Cohen; Omer Shatz, {tamar Mann i
|
|
I
|
{
I
I
f
|
|
|
|
|
|
I
|
I
I
i
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Respondents in HCT 4221/10; The Israc! Police; The Israel Prison

Service; The Government of Isracl; The Minister of Defense; The Prime

Minister

Petitioner in HCT 4240/10: Shurat Hadin ~ Israel Law Center
Respondents in HCJ 4240/10: The Attorney General; The Prime Minister;
The Minister of Public Securily; The Minister of the Inlerior; The Isroel

|

!

i

|

|

: |
Petitioner in HCJ 4221/10: Yekutiel Ben Yaakov [
|

|

i

|

i

!

Police

Petitioners in HCJ 4243/10; 1, Almagor — Terror Victims Association;
Y.5. - Navy commandoe (res.); D.B. -~ Navy commando (res.) and
bereaved brother; Pniel Krichman; Yekira and Zecharia Komemi; Aviva
and Rahamim Komemi; Tzila Rahamim; Moshe Keinan, Briana and
Shmuet Hilberg ‘ ’

Respondents in BCY 4243/10; The Prime Minister; The Minister of the

Interior; The Attorney General; The Inspector General of the Israel Police
Petitions to grant an order nisi

Date of hearing: 20 Nisan 5770 {Junc 2, 2010)

For the petitioners in HCJ 4169/10: lhamer Mann; Yiftach Cohen; Omer
Shatz

For the petitioners in HCJ 4193/10: Fatima Bi Ajou

For the petitioners in HCJ 4220/10: Zaki Kamal; Kamal Zaki Kamal
For.the petitioner in HCJ 4421/10: Himself

For the petitioner in HCJ 4240/10: Nitsana Darshan Leitner

For the petitioners in HCY 4243/10: Sharon Avni; Shira Greenberg
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For the respendents: The State Attorney Moshe Lador; Osnal Mandel;
Ding Zilber; Hita Groni

Judgment
President D. Beinisch:
1. In view of the comtrol of the Gaza Strip by the Hamas

organization, Isracl has taken various measures designed to prevent direct
access (0 the Gaza Strip, among them a blockade of the Gaza Strip which,
as declared by the State, is designed to prevent the infiltration of weapons
and arms 1o the Flamas organizalién, which, for years, has carried out acts
of shooting and lerrorism at 1sraeli territory for the purpose of harming

civilians,

2, Tn recent weeks, announcements have been publicly made by
various organizations, among them organizations that declared
themselves to be acting for humanitarian purposes, regarding their
intention tp arrange 4 flotilla of ships which, they claimed, were
designated to transfer foodstufls and materials as humanitarian aid lo the
residents of the Gaza Sirip. Israel, for its part, made efforts to preveni the
flotifla from reaching the shores of Gaza and breaching the blockade in -
such manner. The State- proposed to the organizers of the flotilla, among

others, that the cargd — which was supposed to reach Gaza ~ be unloaded
from the ships and fransferred directly to Gaza via jsrael. This proposal

was rejected.

|
|
|
|
|
J
|
|

UNGLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2010-04163 Doc No. C05140844 Data: 0118/2013
StateDept004274




;

[CO5uMa8%

In the early hours of May 31, a number of ships approsached the
shores of Israel to implement the flotilla's plan. As decided by the
political echelon, the IDF prepared o take measures to prevent the entry
of the ships inlo the Gaza Strip as stated. In the framework of an

operation that was designed to stop the ships, soldiers landed on the deck

of the ship Mavi Marmara, the largest ship in. the Aotilla. The soldiers met
with a violent and sgveré. response: from. the- flotilla participants on the

ship. The soldiers were attacked ‘with knives, clutis and iron rods,

were violently attacked. One of the soldlers was even thrown off the deck
of the ship. The soldiers were foreed to respond to defend their lives and,
unfortunately, the operation ended with unexpected loss of life — nine
people were killed and both soldiers and flotilla participants were injured.
The operation concluded with the ships being halted and their passengers

removed and detained in Israel.

3 That same mosning, when the results of the operation became
kniown, the pelition in HCJ 4169/10 was filed with this court (hereinafter:,
the First Petition), in which four attogneys filed the petition as public
petitioners. It shou!d be noted that at the opening of the hearing before us,
the petitioners gave notice of the request of attorney A. Feldmun, who
was among the petitioners, lo sirike his name from the pelition. The

petition ascribed grave and illegal acls to the State of Isracl and the

petitions sought a remedy of habeas corpus-to free all the detainces. 1t is
evident in the petition, which was hastily filed, that, notwithstanding the
fact thai the petitioners knew nothing aboul the actual events, they were
quick to cast the gravest aspersions on the actions of the IDF forces,

I
1
I
{
|
|
I
I
I
t
I
{
E
|
| I
i I
Attempts were made o seize the soldiers’ personal weapons and lhey I '
f
|
I
i
!
f
I
I
|
|
I
|
|
|
1
I
i
|
|
I
I
while using inappropriate language. Notwithstanding that stated, because |
|
I
I
|
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the relief sought was the release of the detainees, the petition was not
stricken in }imine at that stage, and the State’s response was requested by

the following day.

During the course of that day and the following day, a number
of additional petitions were filed with court. I HO
4193710, which was {iled on behatf of the Adalah organization and other
human rights organizations, the pelitioners requested information on the
detainees and their whéreabouts, ag well as details on the injured and the
dead. This petition was alsg filed as a public petition. Another petition
(HCJ 4220/10) was filed by the Al Jazeera television network and in the
name of journalists acting on iis behall who had been arrested on the
ship. This petition requested the release of the network personnel who
had participated in the flotilla. It should be noted that during the hearing
that we held, it transpired that his petition was super[luous since the

petitioners had alveady been released.

4, On June 1, 2010, the government issued a statement that all the
forcign fotilla participants would be relcased and returned to their
countries. After this statement was issued, three addilional pelilions were
filed with this court: HCI 4221710, which was filed on behalf of Mr.
Yekutie) Ben Yaakov; HCI 4240/10, which was filed by Shurat Hadin -
Israel Law Center; and-HIC 4243/10 filed by Almagor — Terror Victims
Association, In these three petitions, the remedy sough! was to bar the
relcase of the Foreign flotilla participants, with the main argument being
that these were peaple who had committed an offense, who were required
both for investigaling the facis and the circumslances surtounding the

incident and for a decision about arraignment for trial,

'CO5OMOBSSIFIED U.s. -'epaﬂﬁ‘(enf"of'-Stét.e" Case No. F-2010-04163 Doc No. C05 140844 Date: 01 18/2013
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In view of the remedy sought, which related to the question of
the release of a large number of detainees, we conducted an urgent
hearing and deliberated all the petitions together before the panel at that

session, and within two days of the [iling of the Firsl Petilion.

5. Before the hearing, the State submitted a written response in
which i1 protested the description of the events in the First Petition and
pointed out the distortion of the facts therein, In essence, the Statc
addressed the legality of the blockade and referred fo an alternative
remedy set forth in the relevant provisions of the Entry into lsrael Law,
5712-1952, with regard to the forcign participants in the flotilla and the
relevant provisions of the law pertaining to the criminal proceedings of
invesligation and detention w.ith regard to the Israeli. suspects who
participated in the event. During the day, proximate 1o the time of hearing
the petitions, the Slate completed ifs statement and submitied a decision

T R e e e e . e T e e e — . e ———— e vt —— — ——]

formulated by the attorney general, which stated that on the day of the
evenl, May 31, 2010, the attorney general ordered the opening of an
investigation on suspicion of offenses commiited on the deck of the ship
Mavi Marmara, including the offense of the grave attack on IDF soldiers,
disturbing the peace, endangering the lives of soldiers, seizing weapons
and so forth, The attorney general further stated that the next day, the
ministerial committec on national security matters convened and
conducted a Jong and exhaustive discussion of the security, polilical,
legal and other aspects of the affair. At the end of the discussion, the
senior political echelon recommended “to enable the Immediate
deporiation of all the foreigners who had arrived on the flotitla, who were
suspecled of commilting criminal offenses. This is recommended for
clear political reasons pertaining to foreign relations and the sceurity -of

the State of srael.” In his decision, the attorney general noted that he had

|
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discussed the matter with the state attomey and other senior officials at
the Ministry of Justice and other government ministries, at the end of
which he decided, as stated, to allow the immediate deportation of all the

foreigners from Israel.

6. During the hearing before us, Siate Attorney Moshe Lador,
appeared togsther with scnior attorneys. It should be noted that due 1o the
nature of the proceedings which we conducted, we sought nol 10 address
the claims pertatning to the legatity of the blockade, nor with the factual
evenls during that grave incident, the full details of which had not been
presented to us, Claims pertaining to the deteation of Israelis suspecied of
commilting offenses while participating in the flotilla were also nol
adjudicated before us, as they should be argued in individual hearings on
the criminal arrest proceedings before the competent courts. The hearing
focused on the urgent remedies sought which pertain to holding the
foreign detainees. The state aitorney stated that all the foreigners who
wished to do so could be released from detention and, in effect, those
who had not yet left the country were on their way Lo the airport. The
wounded whose medical condition allowed for it, were also removed (o
their countries of origin, Apparently, two of the wounded remained in the
hospital because their condition did not enable them to be-flown back to
their couniry. The state attorncy further stated that the names of all the
wounded had been submitted to the relevant consulates and, with regard
lo those who came from countries that do not bave diplomatic relations
with Israel, the details were provided to the Red Cross. It shiould be noted
that the State did not see fil to acquiesce to the request to provide details
in this matter to counsel for the Adalah organization, as the details had
becn provided to the relevant entities. However, the possibility arose that

if a specific, substantive application were to be made to obtain dstails
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regarding one of the casualties or the wounded, the State would examine
the possibility of providing counsel for the Adalah organizatjon with the
requested details. It-further transpired that the remaining details requested
by the Adalah organization regarding the place in which the detainees
were being held were resolved. The Adalah organization's counsel also
made cldims with regard to the detainees' ability to meet with attorneys.
During the- hearing it was made clear that there had been no intention {0

with attorneys, Due to the need to relcase hundreds of people quickly, not
all the detainees may have had the opportunity to mect with an altorney.

The position of the attorney general to release all the foreign
participanis meant that the main remedy sought in the Firsi Petition was
already granted. In the course of the atguments, in view of the response
of the slate attorney and the cominents of the court, the. petitioners
retracted the style of the scathing verbal attack that they had employed in
the petition. '

7. As stated, three of the petitions were filed againsi the attormey
genesal’s decision to release the foreign deluinecs, Each one of the
petitioners argued before us at length about the importance of keeping the
detainees in Isracl for the puorpose of conduciing an exhaustive
investigation regarding the grave events that occurred on the ship, and
regarding the need to exercise the full rigor of the law or, at leasl, lo
investigate details which, they claim, would constitute defense arguments
for the IDF soldiers.

We did not find any ground for intervention in the decision of
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of the attomey general’s discretion. In a long series of judgments, this [

Court has ruled that the scope of intervention in the aflorney general’s I
discretion in decisions pertaining to investigation or prosecution is
limited to exceptional and unusual instances. Due to the unusual nature of
the event and the circumstances entailed therein which, aside from the

criminal aspects, also encompass political aspects pertaining to the

State’s foreign relations, the atlorney peneral was entitled to consider |
lhese aspects, The developments that have ensued in the international [
arena indicate that a particular politica! sensitivity exists in cverything |
pertaining 1o the handling of the matter by the enforcemnent entities. The II
attorney general noted that he consulted with all the relevant government i
er'xtilies and after taking into account the fact that ninc flotilia participants ,
were killed and several dozen were wounded, he reached the conclusion i
that the publie, political and security interesis outweigh the interests of !
criminal enforcement, We did not find in this decision, which was I
reasoned as stated, and in the considerations underlying il, any cause for ;

intervention.

Wherefore, afler we were convinced that the main remedies
sought in-some of the petitions weore superfluous, and in the absence of
caus¢ to intervene in the decision of the atforney general, we have

decided to deny the petitions,

Given this day, 20 Sivan 5770 (June 2, 2010).

The President Justice Justice
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! [REVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, Senlior Reviewer]

Text:

Ships forcing their way into Gaza will do nothing to aid the people
there, Existing land crossings arc more than capable of meeting
their needs. International aid organizations and the private sector
of Gaza ensure that all the necessary food, medicine and clothing
are provided to the Strip via Israel.

In a typical week, 15,000 tons of supplies enter Gaza. Truckloads
[ of meat, poultry, fish, dairy products, fruits, vegetables, milk
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powder, baby food, wheat and other staples artive in Gazaon a
daily basis, Building materials are also shipped in, when
monitored by International organization so as not to be
commandeered by Hamas for the fortification of bunkers.

Since the ceasefire in January 2009, well over & million tons of
humanitarian supplies entered Gaza from lIsrael - that is almost a
ton of aid for each man, woman and cliild in the Strip.

The land crossings remain the most efficient system to transfer
goods to Gaza, and the flotilla organizers are well aware of this
fact. The organizers also know that since December 2008, their
ghips. hive been denied permission to land.

Tsrael has invited the orgartizers of the flotilla to use the land
crossings, in the same manner as all the reputable intemational
organizations.

However, they are less interested in bringing in aid than in
promoting their radical agenda, playing into the hands of Hamas
provocations. While they have wrapped themselves in a
humanitarian cloak, they are engaging in political propaganda and
not in pro-Palestinian aid.

Ifthe organizers were tmly mtercstmg in providing humanitarian
aid - as opposed to engaging in puiblicity stunts - they would use
the proper channels to ensure delivery of any supplies.

Feodback | Mep |  Hebrew
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community keep the focus on what is certainly the main
probiem in-the Middle East and in the world: & nuclear
Iran. iran i$ trying in numerous ways to distract
{nternational attention away from lts nuclearization on the
eve of the Securlty Council's resolution on the subjact.
Iran s using extremist organizations and states in order
to distract world attention, and it is entirely possible that
the timing of the “terrorist flotilla” is not coincidental.

2. The purpose of intercepting the flotilla was to protect
Israel's security and sovereignty by maintaining the
maritime blockads on the Hamas terrorist entity and the
hostile tamitory of the Gaza Strip. Israel must continue

‘the blockade In order to prevent more terrorist victims. ¥

the international community wants to give the proximity
tatks between Israel-and the Palastinian Authority a real

.chancs, it must strengthan the PA and Abu Mazen: and

not the Hamas.

3. The goal of the flotilla was not peace but rather to
continue the terrorism and to strengthen the waning
status of Hamas, which has been losing political and
econoemic power,

4. IHH, the organization behind the flotilla, has close
connegtions with Hamas, Al-Qaeda, and Global Jihad.
5, Israel regrets the loss of life, but responsibility for
Monday's events rests solely on the organizers.

tn answer to a question concerning Israefi-Turkish
relations, the deputy foreign minister said that Israe! did
not attack Turkey, although the latter had the power to
stop the flotlila, as Cypress did. Turkey must decide for
itself where its Interasts lie.

DFM Ayalon thanked all the participants for their support
of Israel and asked them to continue to engage in public
diplomacy. For this purpose, the participants will be sent
clips from the IDF Spokesperson,

in light of the conference call's success, the participants

asked the organizers to set up calils of thistype on a
regular basis as well as in times of emergency.

Feedback | Map | Hebrew
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Toplevel Islamic extromists linked to
Gaza flotilla

The launching cctemony for the part in
thic-flotitia fo the Gaza Strip was
attended by several Islamist extremists
in Istanbul

Full Article>

Lupe Lo

N2

IDF Col, Moshe Levi: “No
Humanitarian Crisis in Gaza Strip”
Despite claims by flotilla to the
contraty, IDF continues its policy of
coordinating humanitarian aid to the

Gaza Strip
Eull Article >

Full Addicle >

NR-

Humanitarlen Trucks Read
Enter the Gaza Strip

Full Arficlo >
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soldiers: “Act with judgment and accomplish the mission”

Navy Commander to soldiers: “Act with judgment and accomplish the mis
27 May 2010, 11 39 o S

Maj. Gen, E Mal. Gén. Ellszor Marom
Marom
required
goldiets not to
be dragged
into
provocations
while
fulfilling their
mission.
Moreover, the
flotilla will
have the

opportunity to -
sg)};-ig i Navy Comrmander Maj. Gen.

journeyto  Eliezer Marom, Photo: IDF

Gaza's shores Spokesperson

zttﬂi:e\:m! {x] goresh
otherwise the —
passengers

will be

escorted into

Israel’s shores

and deported

to their More Articles

country of itopJ@mLLs_amm_cxtmm_&ﬂm_kgd_tgg_agg.ﬂmlua
origin. The

aid brought
by the flotilta
will be
transferred
into the Gaza
Strip after a
security
check.

NR

According to the decision made by the Isracli government, the IDF and the
Navy are getting prepared to prevent the flotilla from reaching the shores ¢
flatilla’s passengers will be given the opportunity to turn back at any stage
or to give up the control of their ships.

From the moment of their departure, the ships will receive formal waming
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stages of their journey, requesting them to stop their trip to Gaza’s shores,

Should the passengers decide t6 continue the journey and not take the Isra
warhing into consideration, they will be arrested, brought to Istael's shore:
transterred to the Ministry of Interior and the immigration authorities so th
sent back to their country of origin.

The security forces will grab hold of the aid expected to be brought to Gaz
flotilla, and after a security check of the goods, they will be transferred int:
Strip.

During the last few days, the Commander of the Navy, Maj. Gen. Eliezer !
organized a series of excrcises, consisting in stopping the flotilla, gaining «
the ships and brining them to Israel’s shores. He stressed that during the o)
’ Israeli forces will take all the required steps in order to protect the soldiers
l make sure that no terrorist agents have been infiltrated into the ships,

Maj..Gen. Marom instructed his forces not to be dragged into provocation:
with fair judgment; otherwise it could be harmful to the mission’s accomp

He also said to his men that there is no intention to cause any harm among
hundreds of people expected to arrive on these ships, however a clear miss
assigned to the lsracli Navy and it has to be accomplished.

[*] Beck 'E-an [x] Send To Friend
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r—-———-— El ao! | Invites the International flotilla to unload its cargo in Ashdod port-27-May-

o ) L= | B {B-mail to

& Israel invites the  |print the
tocauMebia  international flotilla to 5 |add to m
L] Eacebook unload its cargo in &

[ YouTube | See.
() lickr Ashdod port | | Behin
MFA newsletter 27 May 2010 E . Headli
The Minister of Defense has issued Istaelj
warrants prohibiting the entrance of 2-G Gal with humar
the vessels to Gaza. Israel has Swedish lifelin
advised the relevant countriesof ~ Ambassador | MEA;
this ban, ahd requested they Elisabet Borsiin Ships -
prevent the departure of the Bonnler today in way it
- MFA) aid the
[REVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, Senior Revt‘ewer] there
| MEAJ
(Communicated by the MFA Spokesperson}) MS!LL&JJ@?}
Ministry of Foreign Affairs Director-General Yossi Gal gﬁfﬁ
separately summoned today (Thursday, 27 May 2010} it
the ambassadors of Turkey, Greece, Cyprus, Sweden [l lL&L_ae
and Ireland — the countries from which the ships lumat
participating In the flotilla set sail. offorts ,
(] Aidte
At all the meetings, D-G Gal expressly clarifled the State Palesti
of Israel's official position, which declares the flotilla ar
absolute provocation; There is no shortage of
humanitarian aid to Gaza, as food products, fue! and
supplies are constantly transferred into the Gaza Strip by
the international organizations. Therefore, the flotilla
organizers are invited to dock at Ashdod port, to unload
their cargo and transfer [tto Gaza, after a security check,
either via the Israell authorities or via the humanitarian
organizations.
........ -
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This is the third round of talks with the ambassadors, and
is in addition to paraliel activities undertaken by Israeli
ambassadors in the various countrles waming the
governments that the flotilla Is about to break
international law. In accordance with the authority
granted to the State of lsrael, the Minister of Defense
issued warrants that prohibit the entrance of the vessels
to Gaza. Israel has advised the relevant countries of this
ban, and requested they prevent the departure of the
vessels.

The Ministry of Foreign Affairs has arranged with the
Ministry of Defense to assist the relevant government
ministrles in their handling of the passengers on the
fiotilla in.order to assist them In leaving the country as
800N as possible. The Consular Services Department
has.contacted the forelgn:embassies In Israel and
explairied the measures expected to be implemented
against the participants in the flotilla. The MFA's situation
room will also be reinforced in order to provide a
response to developments.
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ANNOUNCEMENT ymnn Mok

IDF Spokesparion

May 31st, 2010
11130 FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE

Pistols Found:.on Flotilla Activists

According to reports from sea, on board the flotilla_that was secking fo_break the maritime : !
closure on the Gaza Strip, IDF forees apprehiended two violent activists holding pistols. The
violent activists took these pistols from IDF forces and apparently opened fire on the soldiers as

cvident by the empty pistol magazines.

[REVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, Senior Revlewerj

IDF Spokesperson Unit - Foreign Press Branch : E

News Desk: +972-3-6080245/8 Arabic Medla Desk: +972-2-5485802
European & Paclfic Medla Dask: +972-2-5485800 Russtan Medla Desk: +872-2-5485808
North American Media Desk: +872-2-5485807 Cfficial IDF website: kifit/English
Latin-American & Aslan Media Deske  +972-2-5485801 IDF SpokespersonBlog:  Idfspokesperson.com
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Video Release:
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English > News Channels > News.and Events > 2010 > Jupe > Video Rele

are firing on-us with live fire!”

Video Reléase: "They are firing on us with live fire!"
01 June 2010, 21:08
Vidéo shows =
soldiers on
their way to
intercepting the
Mavi Marmara
ship being shot
at with live fire,

(4

During the
operation to
redirect the

Gaza flotilla on - _
Monday (May .1DF commandos boarding the

31), IDF Mavi Mannara ship. Photo: IDF
commandos Spokesperson

boarded the

Mavi Marmara [x]) geresn
ship. On the

other five ships Share|
which were

part of the

flotilla, the

interception

took place with  pore Articles

no violence. 4 A g aruets militant eroup preparing to Jaunch rockets

;".ff‘d?;,g‘“ __m_ﬂummmﬁn,a_d_txg_ﬂqgauu__wﬁmc;d;Jg_g
aftetpted o : : ors: “You operated oy

board the Mavi Emmml_o_g aza security fence
Marmara,
aetivists on board attacked the soldiers and stole two:pistols in a prepared :

In this footage you can hear the radio exchange between soldiers on their ¥
bridge and the IDF ship. Tho soldiers report encountering live fire and seri
violence,

On Tuesday (June 1) Captain R., a Naval Special Forces commander of on
squadrong who participated in the interception of the Mavi Marmara ship,
interview with IDF Radio: "There wete terrorists who wanted to kill us, I ¢
explain it any other way, We used evety means possible in order that those
shouldn’t get et ~— would not get hurt.”
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Captain R, 'was gtabbed in the stomach and was wounded in his arm. "Aftc
deseended from the helicopter, | was in front of several terrodsts and [ coc
weapon when | saw one of them come towards me with a knife. I fired one
at that point, another twenty people started coming at me from every direv
jumped at me and hurled me to the lower deck. At the samc time, I felt int
my stomach, I saw 2 knife stabbed into my stomach and [ pulled it out. T st
managed to get to the lower level, where therc was another mob-of people,
with other team members, jumped into the water. The third commando tha
us was hit in the head and lost conisciousness," he said.

“We came to speak, they came to fight.”

Another naval soldier, who participated in the interception of the Mavi Ma
and sustained a broken anm while under attack by the ship’s passengers, d¢
how the soldiers were shot at from the entrance to the ship’s corridor.

“I saw two from my group lying flat on the ground. From the opening of t
they were shooting at them the entire time with live fire, bullets, We identi
barrel, and one of us shot at the guy holding it. Afterwards we entered and
there, Abeut 30 men, they simply came for war. We came to straighten thi
speak to those who went downstairs, but each of us who descended was si
attacked,”

“There were some from my group that were thrown to the lower floor, and
passengers took their equipment. They jumped to the water as a last resort.
told that if they didn't listen, we should shoot at their legs with our paintbe
pistol was to be used only if we really felt our lives in danger, which wasn
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to happen. It would be extremely abnormal. But in the end, that is what ha,

“We eame with the intention of stopping the ship and taking it to Ashded,
not come with the weapons we usually have, we came for something entin
different.”
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Video: Humanitarian aid from flotilla
transferred into Gaza

IDF forces unload the humanitarian
cargo from the Gaza Flotilla and bring
the aid through the Kerem Shalom

&

crossing.

Full Article >

z= 1 uf 3

MYBA

E Humanitarian Ald Transfer
Gaza Strip

Fult Article >

Full Article >

Supply of weapons discovered on
board the Mavi Marmara

After passengers on board departed the
ship, security forces began checking
the boat and found a cache of weapons.

(]

Full Antigle >

Yideo eyewitness account by Naval
soldier: "They shot al us the entire
time?
One of the sotders injured while
intercepting the Mavi Marama ship
gives an eye witness account of how
his group was bieaten and lynched. “We
came to speak, they came fo fight.”

Fu icle >

[REVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, Senior Reviewet]
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2]
English > News Channels > News and Events > 2010 > June > Video: Hu
aid from flotilla transferred inito Gaza

Video: Humanitarian aid from flotilla transfesred into Gaza
01 June 2010, 19:27

IDF forces unload the humanitarian cargo from the | [x] Humaniterten Aid Tea
Gaza Flotilla and bring the aid through the Kerem Gaza Strip

Is]

i Shalom crossing

An average of 10,000 tons of aid a week are
imported into the Gaza Strip in coordination with
international organizations through the land
crossings. However, there remains a maritime
closure on the strip as Hamas continues to smuggle
weapons through tunnels for use against lsracli
civilians.

For more information about the IDF’s humanitarian

operations visit: www.idfspokesperson.com and Humanitarian aid in

hitpsi//www.swivel.com/people/ 1016582 Strip. Photo: IDF Sp
E' gerash
Sharg]
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! A War Journal

Yideo: Humanitarian aid from fiotill
transferred into Gnza

IDF fotces unload the humanitarian
cargo from the Gaza Flotilla and bring

the aid thL‘Olljh the Kerem Shalom
crossing, [

MYA

[x] Humenitarlan Aid Transfer
Gaza Stip

Full Aticle >

Supply of weapons discovered on
board the Mavi Marara

After passengers on board departed the
ship, security forces began checking
the boat and found a cache of weapons.

5

Video evewitness account by Naval

oldier: "They shot at us ntir
tine"
One of the solders injured while
intercepting the Mavi Marama ship
gives an eye witncss account of how
his group was beaten and Iyfiched. “We

carne to-speak, they came to fight.”

Full Article >

(REVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, Senior Reviawer]
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Home Breaking Footage fion Mavi Marmara | [] '
interception

Video shows what took place as IDF
soldiers intercepted the Mavi Marmara
ship and were attacked by its

passengers
Full Article =
NR*
[m||mfIR'1H.|mthu| [ﬂ
News Channels
News and Events

2010

2009 .

2008 Full Article >

2007 '_\f'g:dgo_-Rglgasg; "They. are firing on us B

Atchi with live firel"

ALele Video shows soldiers on their way to
Techinology intercepting the Mavi Marmara ship
Personal Storjes bein - ghiot at with live fire
Videos fx]

Appointments Full Article >
A-War Journal VYideo: IAF targets militant group B
i prepaving to launch rockets

IAF targeted a torrorist squad preparing
to fire rockets into Israel from northern

]

Gazal

Full Article >

E] Humanharlan Ald Treasfer
Gaza Ship

[DF forces.unioad the humanitarian
cargo from the Gaza Flotilla and bring
the aid through the Kerem Shalom

[x]

crossing,

[¥] Home

Full Article >

[REVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, Senjor Reviewer|
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' Breaking Footage from Mavi Marmara interception

02 June 2010 , 14:53

Video shows [] grenade thrown'from Mevi Marmara
what took place towards [DF soldlers

as IDF soldiers

intercepted the
Mavi Marmara
ship and were
attacked by its
passengers

Elana Kieffer

Video footage
shows Shayetet
Naval Special
Forces
attempting to

Photograph shows a grenade
being thrown from the Mavi
intercept the Marmara ship towards IDS
Mavi Marmara sgldicrs: Photo: taken from
ship whichis  video clip
. part of the Gaza
| flotilla. [X] bultet proof vests
Passengers on
board are'seen
throwing
chains, metal
pipes and a stun
grenade at the
soldiers whilc
attacking them

| with water
5 hoses. The
passengers later
use the same
lr;:;tf:h[:pes to Pictured here is a pile of bullet
soldiers who  Proof vests foudn on board the
boarded the Mayi Marmara ship. Photo:
Marmara. The  Avictle Yahalom, IDF
soldiers can be  SPokesperson
seen armed
with paintball
guns, to be More Articles

used as o means  Attackers of the IDE soldiers found to be Al Qaeda mers
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Schaefer, Courtnay

From: - Warlow, Molly

Sent: Thursday, February 17, 2011 10:08 AM

To: McHenry, Teresa; Warner, David [RELEASED IN PART B5]
Cc: Hammer, Timothy; Schaefer, Courtney

Subject: RE: Meeting re Furkhal Dogan

| would recormmend dalng it with State — don’t want ta have them playing one against the other, plus | would want to
know what state says, and I think this more a foreign reJations than legal Issue at this point. Wauld you be willing to
attend?-

Mally

o

- Sent. Wednesday, February- 16'*2011 6 31 PM T S i A e S e D
To: Warlow, Molly; Warner; David- - B T e e PR T PR R R -
Cc: Hammer, Timothy; Schaefer, Courtney
Subject: Re: Meeting re Furkhat Dogan

| inctined to think we shid meet. Don't have strong preference re whether dof does w state, or we do separately
T

From: Warlow, Molly ! w VB
To: Warner, David; McHenry, Teresa :
Cc: Hammet, Tlmothy - bg,/}“ '
—Senb-Wed-Feb-16-13:34:21-2014 : 1
Subjact: RE: Meeting re Furkhat Dogan : * f}

Or Joln thelr meeting?

From Warner, Davld
Sent: Wednesday, February 16, 2011 1:21 PM

To: McHenry, Teresa; Warlow, Molly

Cc: Hammet, Timothy

Subject: Fw: Meeting re Furkhat Dogan i

- Molly..anleeresa, State Ais.taking.themeetlng.wl.lh,Dugan._Theyﬁare.'e'a;.slil'ﬁa,a'btlnﬁt our intentions.re: his. pro'po.éed .meeting: L
with us and whether we want to altend thair meating. With State taking the meeting, do we want to decline the meseting
him perhaps pravide a talking point that speaks to the lack of Jurisdiction under US law? David

From: Wison, Kathleen A <WilsonkA2@state gov> : - Mﬂ_@_@ﬁl
—~+-Tor-McDonough;-PatrictaE-<McPonoughPE@staie;goy>;-Hammer; Fimethy;-Warner-David
Sent: Wed Feb 16 12:24:47 2011
Subject: RE: Meeting re Furkhat Dogan |

J .. B5

3BY el is UNCLASSIFIED. [REVIEW AUTHORITY: Charles Daris, Senior Reviewer] -
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From: McDonough, Patricia E

Sent: Wednestay, February 16, 2011 12:22 PM

Ta: Hammer, Timothy; 'Warner, David'; Wiison, Kathleen A
Subject: Meeting re Furkhat Dogan

Tim, David -

BS

Best,
Trish .

Patricia E. McDonough

« Il Attorney-Adviser

US Department of State

Office of the Assistant Legal Adviser, Law Enforcement and Intelligence (L/LEI)

| Tel: 202-647-6194

This email is UNCLASSIFIED—- e s
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Schaefer, Courtney : : RF
"

From: McHenry, Teresa

Sent; ] Friday, February 18, 2011 1:03 PM

To: Warlow, Molly; Warner, David J Z

Cc: . Schaefer, Courtney; Swartz, Bruce; Weinsteln, Jason

Subject: FW: DOS meeting re: Dogan

Lets discuss

+To-Warnar-David;-MeHenry, Teresa

Thks
t 9
From: McDonough, Patricia E [mailto:McDonoughPE@state, gov]

Sent: Friday, February 18, 2011 11:56 AM

Cc; Wilson, Kathleen A
Subject:.COS meeting re: Dogan RN

Teresa, David -

representative. | had previously been asked to see If DOJ would be Interested in attending that meeting on Wednesday,
but the office that has been tagked with halding this meeting plans to conflne the meeting to DOS consular matters,
Thus, the current thinking Is that a DOJ representative should not attend the DOS meeting — rather, if DOJ meets with

iir. Dogan and counsel, such a meeting should be separate,

} am sorry for the confusion on this issuel 1just learned of this development this morning. | am happy to discuss —
clearly there has been an evalution of thinking on this end and | do hot know whether that will change again. {

gt

.
!

THAVE jlst bed Atinfarided that the"D0S meeting with*Mr-Dogan-and-hiscounsel-[s-not-going-to-be-opento-naluder-a-BO b wyn e

i

.t Office of the Assistant Legal Adviser, Law Enforcement and Intelligence (L/LEI)

T Tol: 202-647-6194 o
{

Best,
Trish )

Patricia E. McDonough
Attorney-Adviser
US Department of State

e ey . an

[REVIEW AUTHORITY: Charles Daris, Senior Reviewer]

SBU
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McHenry, Teresa . .

SBU

From: McDonough, Patricia E {McDonoughPE@state,gov]

Sent. . Tuesday, February 22, 2011 6:06 PM _

To: Warner, David; McHenry, Teresa

Subject: FW. Haaretz - Father of teen killed in Gaza fiotilia raid seaks American justice ;

David, Teresa — From the Turkey desk - you may wish to review (or pass to people attending the Dogan meeting at DOJ
tomorrow) for information purposes, if you have not seen these already,

Best,
Trish

This email is UNCLASSIFIED.

| Tot McDonough, Patricia E

From: Gregonis, Meghan E -
Sent: Tuesday, February 22, 2011 6:05 PM

Subject: Haaretz - Father of teen killed in Gaza flotilla raid seeks American justice

Trish,
Below see a'link to the NYTimes article from this summer and further below there’s a Haaretz article from today. DOJ
might want to review these In advance of the meeting, if they haven't done so already,  Thanks,

Meghan

Meghan Gragonis » Sanlor Turkey Desk Offlcer « Dfflce of Snuthern European Affalrss 15 Department of State
2201 € St, NW Rm 5511 Washington, DC 20520 | 8 202.647.9749 | IBI _GregonisMEmstale. 20y

Jwww.nytimes.comf2010/07/27/opinion/27iht-edcohen.htmivscp=18sg=roger+cohen+dogan&st=nyt

s Published 15:36 22.02.11
s Llatest update 15:36 22.02.11

By Natasha Mozgovaya

Father of teen killed in Gaza flotilla raid seeks American
justice

‘Like the othér people on board the Mavi Marmara, says Professor Ahmet Doﬁan,'

'we did not expect Israelis to attack the ship in the middie of the night.'

[REVIEW AUTHORITY: Charles Daris, Senior Revieweﬂ
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'Did you see the video of IDF soldlers belng attacked on the Mavi Marmara? Did it not look like a lﬁlﬁ}f/
provocatlion to you? .

"If these were reaily dangerous people, instead of throwing away the weapons that they captured from
the soldiers, they could have used them and killed the soldiers. When the helicopters were tied to the ship
with ropes so that the soldiers could scale down, they could have pulled them down, but they let them

| go," says Dodan.

: ' "Have you ever Imagined what It would be like to be in thelr shoes, belng set upon by commandos at the
crack of dawn? I think that the Israelis were the ones that wanted a provocation,”

Dodan says he has nothing agalnst Jews or Israel.

"The Turks accepted Jews that were expelled from Spain, Jews that fled the Second World War. That was
Furkan's bellef. If Jews were Hving under an oppressive regime, he would have jolned a flotiila to aid
" thiem; When I"studled in the .Sy T "had a-fotof Jewish-friends; I-never-had-anything-against-them;" —-~—=—=-m.

"My oplnlon of the Israell people has not changed, but I want those responsible far my son's death to face -

" justice. Regardiéss OF Who [5 responsibla, ingluding drmy comimanders and the ‘pollticlans that'send them;- -~ -+ |
And if the State of Israel has self-respect, it must admit its mistake," says Dogan. "I would appeal to an '
Israell ‘court’i_n a“quest for justice, but I no longer belleve that Israeli justice Is impartial.® :

' Dogan says that no Israeli has made any effort to contact him since the flotilla. "No government official i

and no peace activist, I was quite surprised by it, because I am sure that there are many people In Israel ;

that do not agree with the policles of their government,* he says. "I expected more solidarity,”

"Twice we were contacted by the American Embassy, once regarding the death certificate, and a second i
time the ambassadar called to express his condolencas, two months after the incldent." He has two more -
! grown childrer, a boy and a girl. "I don't know if there are words that can express what they feel,”

He recelved advice on how to deal.with the U.S. government and the names of possible contacts from the

parents of Rachel Corrle, the International Solldarity Movement activist that was killed by an Israell

bulidozer in Gaza. They met once in Istanbul and plan to meet again during Dogan's upcoming visit in the
I U.s. ' '

“They told me who to talk to and what steps to take, They also told me that It won't be easy."

Dogan says that he has still not recefved the clothes that his son was wearlng when he was Killed, nor his
video camera with-which he filmed what happened on the ship.

"If Israel Is so certaln of its righteousness, I call upon it to stand trial at the international court in the
Hague qnd provide Its explanations," says Yugur Sevgill, Dogdan's lawyer.
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Sent: Wednesday, February 23, 2011 11;52 AM
To: Warlow, Molly

" Privacy/PIl
' This email is UNGLASSIFIED.

From: McDonough, Patricla E [malito:McDonoughPE@state.gov]

Subject: FW: READOUT of meeting with Prof, Dogan (Feb 23)

From:; Baily, Jess L

Sent: Wednesday, February 23, 2011 11:48 AM
To: McDonough, Patricla E

Cc: Gregonls, Meghan E

it bt a v

-’TSubject:+W:-REABOBT*of“meetlngwithProFrBogm. {Feb-23}

i )
1 This just come in. Jess

Privacy/PI|
This emait is UNCLASSIFIED,
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From: Pettlt, James D
Sent: Wednesday, February 23, 2011 11:41 AM

Paul R; Flood, Colleen B

To: Schnier, David M; Riley, Robert J; Miller, Andrew T; Gregonis, Meghan E
Cc: Baily, Jess L; Mokhtarzada, Homeyira N; Baez, Alejandro X; Kaldanow, Tina 5; Eilts, Colin C; Richter, Kim B; Sutphin,

Subject: READOUT of meeting with Prof. Dogan (Feb 23)

{Please feel free to forward as necessary)

Participants:
DOS
Jim Pettit [DAS for CA/OCS)

Kirn Richter [OCS/ACS/NESCA)
Colleen Flocd {OCS/PRI)
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Colin Eilfs (NEA/IPA) M ;

Dogan Party ﬁ jg'

Prof. Ahmet Dogan
Katherine Gallagher [attorney, Center for Constitutional Rights)
Ugur Sevgill {attorney/inlerpreter}

Mesting was held at 10:00 a.m. in CA front office on Feb, 23, 2011.

| just want to share my general impressions — others were toking.notes If addressees need more detall,

| expressed condolences fo Prof. Dogan on the loss of his son. | told him that CA places a high priority
on assisting the next-of-kin when a U.S. citizen dies abroad. He Inifially stated that he had no contact
with the embassy after his sen's body arived in Turkey. |recounted dates and names of individuats
from our embassy in Ankara (Includlng the Ambassqdor) who were in touch with him-in the first few "
days. He eveniually qualified his initial assertion by stating that the embassy has not provided any

information.

There were repeated cdlls for a USG invastigation. 1 told them that the USG does not as arule
conduct investigations overseas, but must rely on local Jurisdictions. In this instance, we were
awaiting the findings of the UN SYG inquiry panel {Paimer Commission}, which would be based on

" independent investigations of the Gaza Fiotilia incldent by the governments of both Turkey and

Israel. | was queried as to why we did not accept the findings of the earlier.UNHRC report and why
the USG was crifical of that reporl, Ireplied that we were seeking a more balanced and better

Irformed study, nofing That the TNHRC'S mdndare hiad been somewhat Unclear and g

investigation & bit "rushed.” | |

The meeting was generally friendly, although Ms. Gallagher got a bit aggressive with her questioning
toward the end, asking who/when/how we engaged with the Israelis on this issue, whether we had
asked for an apology, efc. My response was aiways "we're walting for the UN report.” '

Ms. Gallagher also pressed on the autopsy report, saying that it clearly showed summary execution of
protesters and of Furkan. | told her | had seen the autopsy report and cgreed that it seemed to
evidence gunshofs at close range, but that the characterization of the cause.of death being
“surnmary execution” was a call that would have 1o be made by experts who could determine the

context.

| apologized for the delay in Issuance of a Consular Report of Death, explaining that such documents
are issued on the basis of a death report Issued by local authorities and not just on the autopsy

report.

The groug is meeting with DCJ later foday. | did say that there were circumstances under which the
USG ({Including the FBI} could and would assist In investigatlon, of crimes against U.S. cifizens overseas,
but that whether this incldent fell within those narrow parameters would have to be determined by

DOJ.

Ms. Gallagher pointed out that the Israelis have yet to retumn the video camera taken from Furkan
and insisted that this needed to be retuined both because 1) it was the property of a deceased U.S.

2
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citizen and 2} it could have crucial evidentiary/forenslc value to the ongoing investigaiion, | agreed /1%35{’
and we committed to ask for an update from our embassy In Tel Aviv on efforts to locale and return

this item,

| did make the polnt that we have been in frequent contact with the israelis on this matter, most
recently on February 15,

At the end of the meeting, | told Prof. Dogan that he was always entitled to aresponse when he
asked for information from the Depariment or our posts and that he should let me know personally if
he was not receiving requested information. At the same time, | pointed out that many previous
inquiries on his bshalf to our embassy in Ankara were made by third parties who had no clear
relationship to him {citing the Privacy Act). | added that our consuiar staff in Ankara would be happy

to meet with him upon reques’r

Let me know if you have questions. 1'll be back in the office on March 1.

Privacy/Pll
This emall is UNCLASSIFIED,
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